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FILE NO. 220251 RESOLUTION NO.

[Annual Fundraising Drive - 2022]

Resolution designating those agencies qualified to participate in the 2022 Annual Joint

Fundraising Drive for officers and employees of the City and County of San Francisco.

WHEREAS, City and County of San Francisco Administrative Code, Section 16.93-4
requires that by May 1st of each year, the Board of Supervisors, by Resolution, shall
designate those agencies that qualify to participate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive for
that year; and

WHEREAS, The agencies referred to below have each submitted an application for
participation in the 2022 Annual Fundraising Drive; and

WHEREAS, Applicants are qualified to participate in the Annual Fundraising Drive if
they meet the requirements contained in Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2; now,
therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco
finds that applicants who patrticipate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive must meet the
following criteria contained in Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2:

1. An applicant must be a federated agency representing 10 or more charitable
organizations, of which at least 50 percent shall represent organizations located in
the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa,
and Marin;

2. The federated agency must certify to the Board that the Internal Revenue Service
has determined that contributions to the represented charitable organizations are

tax deductible;
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3. The federated agency must have been in existence with 10 or more qualified
charities for at least one year prior to the date of application and provide satisfactory
evidence to that effect at the time of filing an application with the Board,;

4. The federated agency must submit its most recent certified audit at the time of filing
an application with the Board,;

5. The federated agency must submit an application to the Board that includes all
information that may be relevant to the criteria listed above; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors hereby finds and determines

that the requirements of Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2 have been met by the following
applicants:

America’s Best Local Charities; EarthShare; Global Impact; and CHC: Creating

Healthier Communities (formerly Community Health Charities California); and, be it
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors hereby designates the following
agencies as agencies that qualify to participate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive for
2022:
America’s Best Local Charities; EarthShare; Global Impact; and CHC: Creating
Healthier Communities (formerly Community Health Charities California); and, be it
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the designated agencies shall fulfill all obligations and

responsibilities required of participants in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive.
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From: Michelle Clancy

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Cc: Lubamersky, Joan (ADM)

Subject: Re: Combined Charities applications
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:37:24 PM
Attachments: 2022 CCSF_App.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Greetings!

Please find attached the completed application from America’s Best Local Charities for
participation in the 2022 Fundraising Drive.

Please confirm this application has been received and no further action is needed.
Thank you!

Michelle Clancy
Campaign & Membership Services

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS:
100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 122
San Rafael, CA. 94903

On Feb 16, 2022, at 1:27 PM, Lubamersky, Joan (ADM)
<joan.lubamersky@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello Federations.

| am writing to provide the email which you should use to send your applications to the
Clerk of the Board.

Itis
bos.legislation@sfgov.org
Best regard,

Joan


mailto:mclancy@maguireinc.com
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org
mailto:joan.lubamersky@sfgov.org
mailto:joan.lubamersky@sfgov.org

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Office of the Clerk

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: 2022 City & County of San Francisco Annual Fundraising Drive
Dear Ms. Calvillo:

Please find attached an application with attachments for the 2022 Fundraising Campaign. I have attached all
required material based on my understanding of Section 16.93-3 of the Administrative Code.

It was a pleasure to work with the City and County on the 2021 Campaign and we look forward to 2022.
Thank you for your consideration of this application and please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Michelle C Clancy
Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities





February 24,2022
RE:  SF City & County Combined Charities Campaign

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Sir or Madam:

America’s Best Local Charities would like to formally request that we be included on the Pledge Card for the
2022 City & County of San Francisco Annual Joint Fundraising Drive. ABLC is a qualified federation in
accordance with Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2.

ABLC is aware of the responsibilities of being a participating federation as outlined by the Memorandum of
Understanding and will gladly work with the other members to ensure the 2022 campaign is a success.

Thank you for your time and consideration. If you require any additional information, please call me at (415)
925-2604.

Sincerely,

Michelle C Clancy

Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC)

Enclosed:
- ABLC Certification Page
- ABLC List of Agencies
- ABLC 501(c)3 Letter
- ABLC 4/30/2021 Audit
- ABLC 4/30/2021 Form 990





I certify America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) is a federated agency representing over 300 charitable
organizations of which at least 50% are located in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara,
Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. Please refer to the attached list of agencies.

Michelle C. Clancy, C‘a/mpaign & Membership Services, ABLC

I certify that America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) has been in existence with ten (10) or more qualified
member charities for at least one year prior to the date of this application. Please refer to the attached listing of
ABLC and its member charities.

W%ﬂ«%

Michelle C. Clancy, Cgmpaign & Membership Services, ABLC






283 out of 370 agencies in specified counties (76.49% of listed agencies)
87 of 370 agencies out of specified counties (23.5% of listed agencies)

Agency

10,000 Degrees

1000 Mothers to Prevent Violence

A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools
Abandoned Children's Fund

Abducted & Missing Children's Recovery Project
African American Art and Culture Center, The
Aid For Starving Children

Alameda Boys and Girls Club Inc

Alameda County Community Food Bank, The
Alameda County Foster Parent Association, Chapter 1
Alameda County Library Foundation

Alameda Meals on Wheels

Alameda Point Collaborative

Alopecia Areata Foundation National
Alzheimer's Services Of The East Bay
America's Best Charities

America's Best Local Charities

America's Homeless Veterans

American Chronic Pain Association Inc
American Red Cross of the Bay Area

American Red Cross of the Silicon Valley
Animal Charities of America

Animal Crisis Care

Animal Legal Defense Fund

County
Marin
Alameda
Alameda
Sonoma
Sonoma
San Francisco
Sonoma
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Marin
Alameda
Marin
Marin
Sacramento
Placer

San Francisco
Santa Clara
Marin
Sacramento
Sonoma





Animal Spay Neuter International

APA Family Support Services

APIENC (API Equality-Northern CA)

Asian & Pacific Islander American Health Forum
Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus
Asian Pacific American Community Center

Asian Pacific Environmental Network

Asian Pacific Fund

Asian Pacific Institute on Gender Based Violence
Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach

Asian Women's Shelter

Assistance League of Diablo Valley

Asthma, Cancer and Heart Disease Prevention Through Smokefree Air
Audubon Canyon Ranch

Autism Society San Francisco Bay Area

Autism, Asperger Syndrome Coalition for Education, Networking and Development
Avian Rescue Corporation

Bay Area Crisis Nursery

Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund

Bay Area Legal Aid

Bay Area Rescue Mission

Bay Area Scores

Bay Area Trykers

Bayview Association for Youth

Bergin University of Canine Studies
Berkeley-East Bay Humane Society

Beyond Emancipation

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area
Birthright Of Walnut Creek

Blind Babies Foundation

Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation

Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Alameda
Marin

Santa Clara
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Contra Costa
San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
San Francisco
Santa Clara
San Francisco
Sonoma
Alameda
Alameda

San Francisco
Contra Costa
Los Angeles
San Francisco





Blue Star Mothers of America, Inc.

Bonita House, Inc.

BOOKS for the BARRIOS, Inc.

Boy Scouts of America Alameda Council

Boy Scouts of America, Marin Council

Boy Scouts Of America, San Francisco Bay Area Council
Boy Scouts of America, Silicon Valley Monterey Bay Council
Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco

Breast Cancer Action

Breast Cancer Prevention Partners

Building Futures with Women and Children

By the Bay Health

California Changelawyers

California Right To Life Education Fund

California Wilderness Coalition

Cancer in the Family Relief Fund

Cancer Support Community San Francisco Bay Area
Canine Companions for Independence

Canine Wounded Heroes

Care Through Touch Institute

Catechesis of the Good Shepherd - Greater Sacramento
Catholic Charities CYO of the Archdiocese of San Francisco
Catholic Community Foundation of Santa Clara County
Catholics United for Life

Cats on Death Row

Center for Asian American Media

Center for Domestic Peace

Center for Early Intervention on Deafness

Charge Across Town

Charity Cultural Services Center

Child Abuse Prevention Council Of Contra Costa County

out of state
Alameda
Contra Costa
Alameda
Marin
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda
Marin

San Francisco
Sonoma
Alameda
Marin

Contra Costa
Sonoma

out of state
San Francisco
Sacramento
San Francisco
Santa Clara
out of state
out of state
San Francisco
Marin
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa





Child Advocates of Silicon Valley

Children's Hunger Relief Fund

Chinatown Community Children's Center
Chinatown YMCA

Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco
Chinese For Affirmative Action

Chinese Progressive Association

Christian Charities USA

City Youth Now

Coalition on Homelessness

Community Board Program

Community Child Care Council Of Sonoma County
Community Housing Partnership

Community Violence Solutions

Conservation & Preservation Charities of America
Conservation Corps North Bay, Inc.

Contra Costa Kops For Kids

Coral Reef Alliance

Correctional Peace Officers Foundation

Covenant House California

Cover the Homeless Ministry

Critter Creek Wildlife Station

Curry Senior Center

Dogs & Cats Stranded on the Streets

Dogs for Diabetics

Dogs On Death Row

Dogs On Deployment

Dolphins, Whales & Sea Turtles: Save and Protect

Domestic Violence - Ending the Cycle, California Chapter

Donaldina Cameron House
Dreams In Action International

Santa Clara
Sonoma

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Marin

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Sonoma

San Francisco
Contra Costa
Marin

Marin

Contra Costa
Alameda
Sacramento
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Placer

San Francisco
Sonoma
Contra Costa
out of state
San Diego
Sonoma

Los Angeles
San Francisco
Sacramento





Early Alert Canines

East Bay Children's Law Offices Inc

East Bay Innovations, Inc.

East Bay SPCA

East Contra Costa County Homeless Animals' Lifeline Organization
Eden I&R (Information and Referral)
Eth-Noh-Tec

Extend Your Heart

Face To Face Sonoma County AIDS Network
Family Caregiver Alliance

Family Supportive Housing

Family Violence Law Center

Farm Animal Rescue, Adoption, and Sanctuary
Felidae Conservation Fund

Filipino Community Center

FIRESafe Marin

First Place for Youth

First Responder Support Network, Inc.

Fisher House Foundation Inc.

Food for Thought

Friends & Foundation of the San Francisco Public Library
Friends of Alameda County CASA, Inc.

Friends of Children With Special Needs

Friends of San Francisco Animal Care and Control
Friends Of St. Francis Childcare Center

Friends of the Commission on the Status of Women
Friends of the Marin County Free Library

From Seed 2 Feed

Futures Without Violence

Gateway Public Schools

George Mark Children's House

Contra Costa
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Contra Costa
Alameda

San Francisco
Santa Clara
Sonoma

San Francisco
Santa Clara
Alameda
Nevada
marin

San Francisco
Marin
Alameda
Marin

out of state
Sonoma

San Francisco
Alameda
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
marin
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda





German Shepherd Rescue of Northern California, Inc.

Global Fund for Women

GO2 Foundation for Lung Cancer

Golden Gate Labrador Retriever Rescue
Good Karma Bikes

Groceries For Seniors

Guardians of the City

Gubbio Project Inc, The

Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc.

Gum Moon

Harvest Home Animal Sanctuary

Health & Medical Research Charities of America
Health and Human Resource Education Center
Healthier Kids Foundation Santa Clara County
HealthRIGHT 360

Hearing Dog Program

Helping Hands East Bay

Hispanic Scholarship Fund

Homeless Children's Network

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.

Homeless Rescue Services

Hope Hospice

Hope Strengthens Foundation

Hospice of the East Bay

Hospice, Pathways Hospice Foundation
House Rabbit Society

Human Investment Project (HIP Housing)
Humane Farming Association

Humane Society of Sonoma County

Hunter's Chest Inc

In Defense of Animals

Monterey
San Francisco
San Mateo
Marin

Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Marin

San Francisco
San Joaquin
Marin
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco
Santa Clara
Alameda

Los Angeles
San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Alameda

out of state
Contra Costa
Santa Clara
Contra Costa
San Mateo
Marin
Sonoma

San Mateo
Marin





In God We Trust Foundation, Inc. - California Chapter
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc.
Island Cat Resources and Adoption

J-Sei, Inc.

Japanese Community Youth Council

JDRF International - Northern California
Jenny Lin Foundation

Jewish Home & Rehab Center

K-9 Armor

Kaliah's Heart

Kimochi, Inc.

Kiva Microfunds

Kokoro Assisted Living Inc.

Korean Community Center of the East Bay
Lavender Youth Recreation & Information Center
Law Enforcement Chaplaincy Foundation, The
Legal Aid at Work

Legal Services For Children, Inc.

Legenade Childrens Fund

Lifehouse, Inc.

LightHouse for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Lily's Legacy Senior Dog Sanctuary

Lindsay Wildlife Museum

Lions, Tigers & Bears

Little Wishes

Local Animal Charities of America

Loma Linda University Medical Center

Lotus Bloom

Loved Twice

Lupus Foundation Of Northern California
Lutheran World Relief

Sacramento
out of state
Alameda
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Sacramento
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
Sonoma

San Francisco
San Francisco
Sacramento
Marin

San Francisco
Sonoma
Contra Costa
San Diego
Marin

Marin

San Bernardino
Alameda
Alameda
Santa Clara
out of state





Maitri

MAITRI Compassionate Care

Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area
Marin Center for Independent Living

Marin Community Clinic

Marin Friends of Ferals

Marin Humane Society

Marine Mammal Center

Market Street Railway Company

Marley's Mutts Dog Rescue

Martha's Kitchen

Martinez Education Foundation

Meals on Wheels of Alameda County

Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc.
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco

Meals on Wheels of Yolo County

Military and Veterans Support Groups of America
Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America
MO4PAWS

Monkey Tail Ranch

Mujeres Unidas y Activas (Women United and Active)
Muttville

Narika

Nation's Finest

National Pediatric Cancer Foundation
NatureBridge

Nepal Youth Foundation

Nichi Bei Foundation

NICOS Chinese Health Coalition

North East Medical Services

Nuru International

Santa Clara
San Francisco
Alameda
Marin

marin

Marin

marin

Marin

San Francisco
Kern

Santa Clara
Contra Costa
Alameda
Contra Costa
San Francisco
Yolo

Marin

Marin

Santa Clara
san benito
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda
Sonoma

out of state
Marin

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
out of state





Oakland Asian Cultural Center

Oakland Zoo

OneSky

Operation Homefront California

Operation: Care And Comfort

Options Recovery Services

Pacific Crest Trail Association

Parkinson's and Brain Research Foundation
Parkinson's Disease Research and Education Institute
Paws for Purple Hearts

Pediatric Cancer Research Foundation
Performing Arts Workshop

Pets In Need

Philippine Empowerment for the Poor

PKD Foundation

Planned Parenthood Northern California
PODER!

Polar Bears International

Pomeroy Recreation and Rehabilitation Center
Positive Resource Center

Preventing Euthanasia Through Rescue
Prince Hall Memorial Education and Scholarship Fund
Project Open Hand

Ranger Road

Raphael House of San Francisco

Real Options For City Kids

Rebuilding Together San Francisco
Rebuilding Together Silicon Valley
Redwood Gospel Missions

Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc.
Richmond Main Street Initiative Inc.

Alameda
Alameda
Alameda

San Diego
Solano
Alameda
Sacramento
Placer
Imperial
Sonoma
Orange

San Francisco
San Mateo
Sacramento
out of state
Contra Costa
San Francisco
out of state
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

Los Angeles
San Francisco
Sacramento
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Santa Clara
Sonoma

San Francisco
Contra Costa





Richmond YouthWORKS

RichmondBUILD

Ritter Center

Ronald McDonald House Charities Bay Area
Sacramento Sheriff's Activities League
Sacramento SPCA

Safe & Sound

Safe Alternatives to Violent Environments (SAVE)
Sakura Kai

San Francisco AIDS Foundation

San Francisco Bay Area Law Enforcement Emerald Society
San Francisco Bay Area Little Brothers-Friends of the Elderly
San Francisco Bay Bird Observatory

San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation
San Francisco Foster Youth Fund

San Francisco General Hospital Foundation

San Francisco Police Activities League

San Francisco Public Health Foundation

San Francisco SPCA

San Francisco Symphony

San Francisco Women Against Rape

San Francisco Zoological Society

San Francisco-Marin Food Bank

San Jose Public Library Foundation, The

San Mateo County Community Colleges Foundation
San Mateo Public Library Foundation

Santa Clara County Asian Law Alliance

SAVE THE FROGS

Saving Gracie

Saving Horses, Changing Lives

Schurig Center For Brain Injury Recovery

Contra Costa
Contra Costa
Marin

Santa Clara
Sacramento
Sacramento
San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Santa Clara
San Mateo
San Mateo
Santa Clara
Orange
Solano
Sonoma
Marin





Scleroderma Research Foundation

Search & Rescue Assist, Inc.

Sequoia Parks Conservancy

SETI Institute

Seva Foundation

Shanti Project

Shepherd's Gate

Sheriff's Toy Project

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Northern California
Society For the Prevention of Cruelty To Animals of Monterey County
Sojourn Chaplaincy

Sojourn To The Past

SonRise Equestrian Foundation

SOS Meals on Wheels

South Bay Purebred Rescue

Southeast Asian Community Center

Southeast Asian Development Center (formerly VYDC)
Special Olympics Northern California

Spinal Cord Injury Network International

St. Anthony Foundation

St. Vincent De Paul Society District Council of Marin County
Stand Up To Cancer

SteppingStone

Stop AAPI Hate

Support For Families Of Children With Disabilities

Support The Enlisted Project

Supporters of San Francisco Police Department's Wilderness Program
Swords to Plowshares Veterans Rights Organization

Tenants Together: California Statewide Organization for Renter's Rights

Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation
That Man May See, Inc.

San Francisco
out of state
Tulare

Santa Clara
Alameda

San Francisco
Alameda
Sacramento
Sacramento
Monterey
San Francisco
san mateo
Alameda
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Sonoma

San Francisco
Marin

Los Angeles
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Diego
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco





The 1990 Institute

Tri-Valley Animal Rescue

TroopsDirect

Turtle Island Restoration Network

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Foundation
United Irish Cultural Center

United Negro College Fund

United States Adaptive Recreation Center
United Through Reading

United Way Bay Area

Veterans Away From Home

Victory Ranch, Inc.

Vietnamese American Community Center of the East Bay
Village Link

Wags N Wishes

Wai Mei School

Walk Oakland Bike Oakland

Walk San Francisco Foundation

Warrior Canine Connection, Inc.
Wayfinder Family Services

West Coast Post Trauma Retreat

West Contra Costa Public Education Fund
Whistlestop

Who Is Carter Foundation Inc

Wikimedia Foundation, Inc.

WildAid, Inc.

WildCare

Women's Cancer Resource Center
Women's Recovery Services, A Unique Place
YMCA of the East Bay

Yosemite Conservancy

San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
Marin
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Bernardino
San Diego
San Francisco
Sacramento
out of state
Alameda

San Mateo
Sonoma

San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
out of state
Los Angeles
Marin

Contra Costa
Marin

out of state
San Francisco
San Francisco
Marin
Alameda
Sonoma
Alameda

San Francisco





Young Women's Freedom Center

Youth ALIVE!

Yu Ming Charter School

Yu-Ai Kai / Japanese American Community Senior Service
Zen Hospice Project

San Francisco
Alameda
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco





Internal Revenue Service
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: November 7, 2016

AMERICAS BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE STE 340
LARKSPUR CA 94939-1827

Dear Sir or Madam:

Department of the Treasury

Person to Contact:
Mr. Schatz - 0196497
Toll-Free Telephone Number:
877-829-5500
Employer Identification Number:
94-3042430
Form 990 Required:
Yes

This is in response to your request dated October 21, 2016, regarding your tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in August 1987, recognizing you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue

Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3).

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC Section 509(a) because you're

described in IRC 509(a)(1) & 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106, and

2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an annual information return. If a returh is
required, you must file Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of

your annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033

(j) provides that, if you don't file a required annual information

return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked on the filing due

" date of the third required return or notice.

£

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.

(Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific Time).

m. and 5 p.m., local time, Monday through Friday

Sincerely yours,

i~

Jeffrey I. Cooper
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements
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M\MAZE

& ASSOCIATES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
America’s Best Local Charities
San Rafael, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of America’s Best Local Charities (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of April 30, 2021, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

T 925.930.0902

Accountancy Corporation F 925.930.0135
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 215 E Maze@mazeassociates.com
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 w mazeassociates.com





Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of America’s Best Local Charities as of April 30, 2021, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited America’s Best Local Charities’ 2020 financial statements, and we expressed
an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated September 4, 2020.
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information as of and for the year ended April 30, 2020 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Mz k faameiao

Pleasant Hill, California
August 26, 2021





AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF APRIL 30, 2021

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash in banks (Note 3)

Pledges receivable, net of estimated uncollectible pledges of
$547,105 and $426,084 for 2021 and 2020, respectively (Note 2B)

Receivables from other federations (Note 5)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Estimated distributions payable to member agencies (Note 4)

Total Current Liabilities
Net Assets - Without Donor Restrictions (Note 2A)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2021 2020
$721,253 $746,613
1,883,416 2,203,558

53,743 54,142
$2,658,412 $3,004,313
$2,658,412 $3,004,313

2,658,412 3,004,313
0 0
$2,658,412 $3,004,313

See accompanying notes to financial statements





AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

TOTALS
2021 2020
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Combined Federal Campaigns $1,219,507 $1,136,502
State, corporate & other campaigns 1,819,964 1,526,521
Online Giving System donations 15,896,090 12,300,850
Less: Estimated uncollectible pledges (547,105) (426,084)
Less: Amounts designated to member agencies (18,324,341) (14,511,323)
Charges to member agencies (Note 2C) 372,550 409,345
Total Public Revenue and Support 436,665 435,811
EXPENSES
Program-related expenses 317,158 320,817
Nonprogram-related expenses:
Management and general costs 37,118 46,938
Fund raising expenses 82,389 68,056
Total Expenses 436,665 435,811
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 0 0
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 0 0
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS, END OF YEAR $0 $0

See accompanying notes to financial statements





WITH SUMMARIZED AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

Campaign and agency services
Fiscal services (Note 5)

State registration fees

CFC application and listing fees
Accounting and auditing fees
Legal

Promotional campaign materials
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2021

Supporting Services TOTALS
Program Management Fund

Services and General Raising 2021 2020
$258,952 $17,263 $69,054 $345,269 $340,280
55,753 2,934 58,687 63,650
1,915 1,915 5,139
538 135 673 0
11,437 11,437 11,753
0 10,800
13,200 13,200 0
5,352 5,352 4,189
132 132 0
$317,158 $37,118 $82,389 $436,665 $435,811

See accompanying notes to financial statements





AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net assets $0 $0
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in provision for estimated
uncollectible pledges 121,021 (85,005)
Decrease in pledges receivable 199,121 609,477
Decrease in receivables from other agencies 399 102,421
(Decrease) in estimated distributions payable
to member agencies (345,901) (726,376)
Total Adjustments (25,360) (99,483)
Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities (25,360) (99,483)
Cash in Banks, Beginning of Year 746,613 846,096
Cash in Banks, End of Year $721,253 $746,613

Supplemental disclosure:
No taxes or interest were paid in 2021 or 2020.

See accompanying notes to financial statements





AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY |

America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) was incorporated under the laws of California on July 15,
1987. ABLC receives funds from the government and private sector workplace payroll deduction fund
drives for distribution to member agencies. A member agency must be accepted for participation by
completing an application and qualifying under certain restrictions.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
The financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) in the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), No. 958, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations.

ABLC reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of
net assets:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations that are not
subject to or are no longer subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed time and/or
purpose restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions
are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-
imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has
elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

ABLC recognizes unconditional promises to give, if any, as pledges receivable in the period received.
Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions
if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor
restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Presently, all net assets of the organization are without donor restrictions as the restriction
expires in the reporting period.





AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

B.

Use of Estimates - Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Specific areas requiring
estimation of ABLC’s financial statements are the Allowance for Estimated Uncollectible Pledges and
the Estimated Distributions Payable to Member Agencies.

ABLC makes an estimation of the percentage of pledges that are made but, due to a variety of
circumstances, are not collected during the year. This estimate in 2020 and 2019 is 18% and 16%,
respectively, which is based on historical campaign results.

Charges to Member Agencies and Member Distributions

Charges for federation operating expenses are made to each member agency based on the relative
amount of total pledges made to the particular agency compared to the sum of all agency pledges.
Pledges designated to the federation itself (versus to a member agency) and other federation revenue,
such as interest income, are shared amongst all the agencies in this same proportion.

Therefore, as a net result, should the federation’s revenue exceed expenses, the agencies share the
excess income. Conversely, should the federation’s expenses exceed revenue, the excess cost is
likewise apportioned amongst the member agencies.

For the Fall 2020 and 2019 campaigns, federation expenses exceeded revenue by $372,550 and
$409,345, respectively, which has been collected from the member agencies.

Liquidity and Availability of Financial Resources

The function of the federation is to receive funds from workplace payroll deduction fun drives for
distribution to member agencies. All current financial assets of the federation, consisting of cash in
banks and pledges receivable, are to the distribution to member agencies. Therefore, the federation
does not have any financial assets available for general expenditure as of fiscal-year end.

Income Tax Status

ABLC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
state income taxes under 23701(d) of the California Revenue Taxation Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been provided in these financial statements. In addition, ABLC
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1). Unrelated business income,
if any, may be subject to income tax. ABLC paid no taxes on unrelated business income in the years
ended April 30, 2021 and 2020.





AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

Generally accepted accounting principles require the recognition, measurement, classification, and
disclosure in the financial statements of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the
organization’s tax returns. Management has determined that ABLC does not have any uncertain tax
positions and associated unrecognized benefits that materially impact the financial statements or
related disclosures. Since tax matters are subject to some degree of uncertainty, there can be no
assurance that ABLC’s tax returns will not be challenged by the taxing authorities and that ABLC will
not be subject to additional tax, penalties, and interest as a result of such challenge. Generally,
ABLC’s tax returns remain open for federal income tax examination for three years from the date of
filing.

F.  Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Accordingly, costs have been allocated
to program services, management and general, and fund-raising expenses based on management’s
identifying of direct expenses by category and allocating indirect expenses by time logs and
management’s estimates.

Management has determined certain expenses as 100% management and administration such as audit,
insurance and legal. Campaign services are allocated 75% program, 5% management and general, and
20% fundraising based on type of services performed by contract. Fiscal services are allocated 95%
program for services related to processing of donations received on behalf of member organizations
and 5% management and general for administrative services.

G.  Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
H.  Fair Value Measurements

ABLC reports certain assets and liabilities at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is
defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Accounting standards set a
framework for measuring fair value using a three tier hierarchy based on observable and non-
observable inputs. Observable inputs consist of data obtained from independent sources. Non-
observable inputs reflect industry assumptions. These two types of inputs are used to create the fair
value hierarchy, giving preference to observable inputs.

The three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that can be
accessed at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities
in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and market-
corroborated inputs.





AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations, the federation’s
develops inputs using the best information available in the circumstances.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized
within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire
measurement requires judgment, taking into account factors specific to the asset or liability. The
categorization of an asset within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the asset and
does not necessarily correspond to our assessment of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the asset
or liability.

L Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statement information for the year ended April 30, 2020, presented for comparative
purposes, is not intended to be a complete financial statement presentation. For a complete
presentation, please refer to the financial statements for that fiscal year.

J.  Subsequent Events

ABLC evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through August 26, 2021, the
date which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no
material subsequent events have occurred since April 30, 2021 that requires recognition or
disclosure in such financial statements.

INOTE 3 — CASH IN BANKS

Cash held by ABLC with its bank may at times exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) coverage limit. Management believes ABLC is not exposed to any significant credit risk
related to cash.

INOTE 4 — ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE |

ABLC receives Combined Federal Campaign (CFC) pledges monthly throughout the fiscal year and
distributes 100% of the receipts to member agencies on a quarterly basis. Member agencies are billed
for their proportionate share of federation expenses, also on a quarterly basis. At year end, ABLC
estimates pledges to be collected for the active campaign year and records a payable for that amount.
ABLC also receives pledges from State Campaigns that have not been fully distributed as of year end.
At April 30, 2021, ABLC estimates it will pay out $2,800,351 to member agencies for the Fall 2020
CFC and Fall 2019 non-CFC campaigns. This amount could be higher or lower depending on actual
pledges collected.

Verification that ABLC is honoring designations made to each member organization have been
performed.

10





AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 5 - CONTRACTS WITH OTHER FEDERATIONS |

ABLC had entered into an agreement with Local Independent Charities of Texas (LICTX) and
Local Independent Charities of Minnesota (LICMN), whereby the costs of campaign support
expenses will be borne by each organization based upon designations for the campaign year. The
total costs incurred by all three federations for the years ended April 30, 2021 and 2020 amount to
$531,814 and $498,989, of which $311,282 and $242,379, respectively represented ABLC’s share.
These organizations had amounts due to ABLC of $53,743 and $54,142 for the years ended April
30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

ABLC had also entered into agreements with Conservation & Preservation Charities of America,
Health and Medical Research Charities of America, America’s Best Charities, Animal Charities of
America, Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America., Christian Charities
U.S.A., and Military Support Groups of America, whereby ABLC is to perform fiscal services for
these federations.

Verification that ABLC is performing services in accordance with the terms of its contracts has
been performed.

NOTE 6 — BUSINESS SERVICES CONTRACT

ABLC entered into a business services contract with Maguire/Maguire, Inc. (M/M). Under the
terms of the contract M/M acted as business agent, provided administrative and secretarial services,
maintained the books and records, maintained necessary corporate documents, and provided other
such services as deemed necessary. M/M did not perform policy making or decision making
functions. ABLC compensated M/M for services rendered based on a fee schedule agreed by the
parties. In addition, M/M was reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses incurred while carrying
out the duties outlined in the contract. This contract has an automatic renewal provision, which will
renew on a month-by month basis, whereby the Board retains the right to cancel upon 30 days
advance written notice.

Effective May 1, 2019, the monthly fee paid to M/M was $109,609.

Verification that Maguire/Maguire Inc. is performing services in accordance with the terms of its
contract has been performed.

11





IRS e-file Signature Authorization
o 8879-E0O for an Exempt Organization — .
For calendar vear 2020, or fiscal year beginning _ ééO}_ . 2020, and ending é LB_{J_ 20 292_1_
O * Do no~t send to the IRS. Keep for your reFords. . 2020
Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or parson subect 1o tax Taxpayer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430
Name and titfe of officer or person subject to tax
KATIE PIERCE BOARD SEC/TRSR

[Part] | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you

check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part L.

1a Form 990 check here. ... » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) . ........ 1b 18,388,456,
2a Form 990-EZ check here. .. .. > D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9)......................... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here. ... .. > D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22). ..., ... vviiiiiiiiiniinias 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here. .. .. » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5).... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... » | | b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) ...............ooo i, 5b
6a Form 990-T check here.. » | | b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part lIl, ine 4) .. ..ot &b
7 a Form 4720 check here... » b Total tax (Form 4720, Part I, line 1), ... i 7b

|Part Il |Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare thal | am an officer of the above organization or D | am a person subject to tax with respect to

(name of organization) , (EIN)

and that | have examined a copy of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, ta the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the
IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reasen for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to

initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debil) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment

of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the
U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also autharize the
financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer
inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic
return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
[X|l authorize  MAZE & ASSOCIATES to enter my PIN [ 00293 Jas my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2020 electronicaily filed return. If | have indicated wilhin this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency

(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s
disclosure consent screen.

DA&‘. an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature cn the tax year 2020 )
electronically filed return. If I have indicate hin this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating

charities as part of the IRS Fed/State progra will enter gy PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.
V4 . y
ﬂﬂn Date » d‘—;"; &)7' ZC'Z./
T

2 i
[Part lil | Certification and Authen#{cation
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

Signalure ot officer or person subject to tax  »

lﬁ'i . number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.................. oo i [ 68580509278
% _‘._y"_ firiii 1t

Do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which i1s my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that

| am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

EROssignare - » PETER MEDINA, EA ?n Date » | )z ! z )a o

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do Se

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. TEEA7401L 01719721 Form 8879-E0 (2020)





Form 990 OMB No. 1545.0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Depariment of the Treasury *>- Do not enter social security rumbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internat Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gow/Form$80 for instructions and the latest information. Sy nspecHon
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 5/01 , 2020, and ending 4/30 ,20 2021
B  Check if applicable: (o] D Employer identification number
X] Agaress crange  |AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430
: Name change 100 SMITH RANCH ROAD #122 ETeiephone number
||t retum SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903 415-925-2663
n Final retiin/terminated
| | Amended return G Grossreceints S 18,388, 456.
|| Asptication pending F Name and address of principal officer: KATIE PIERCE H(a) Is this a group return for subardinaies?H Yes E(jm,
SAME AS C ABOVE A e et a e S redtuctons L Ye® L%
| Taxexemptstatus: [X[501(c}3) | [501(c) ( y< (nsertno) | [4472)0) or | |527
J  Website: » WWW.BESTLOCALCHARITIES.ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K  Fomaot organization: [)_(lCorpora!ion [_I Trust U Association U Other ™ IL Year of tormation: 1987 IM State of legai domiciie: CA
[Partl. |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: LOCAL INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AMERICA_
@ RECEIVES_FUNDS FROM WORKPLACE PAYROLL DEDUCTION FUND DRIVES FOR DISTRIBUTION TO ___
2 MEMBER AGENCIES. _ _ _ _ e
El
2| 2 Creckthis box > [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
<. 3 . Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a)................... ... 3. 4
": 4 Number of independent valing members of the-governing body (Part Vi, line 1b)....................... 4 4
21 § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a)..................c.... . 5 0
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)........ [T e 6 ‘ 4
B{ 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIL, column (C), line 12. ... ... ....ooiiueiiiiaiinnin " 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L, line 11......... ... ... ..o 7b 0.
. Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th)............ooo oo 14,537,789. 18,388,456.
g ‘9 Program service revenue - (Part Vill; line2g)................oooiiinnn e
H 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d).............ocoinnen.n.
€ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e)...............
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... 14,537,789. 18,388,456,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)...................... 14,101,978. 17,951,791.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4)...............ooooiiits
- 15 . _Sal@ries. other compensation, employee beneﬁ@s (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).....
: § 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 11€).........ooooooiiinnn.
2! b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) » 82,389. . s
.'ﬁ 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e)......................... 435,811. 436,665.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25)............. 14,537, 789. 18,388, 456.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12....................... ... ..., 0.
5 é Beginning of Current Year End of Year
i_ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16).... ............ R 3,004, 313. 2,658,412,
&8 21 Total iabilities (Part X, line 26). ...........ooiii o 3,004, 313. 2,658,412.
53 > Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.. . ...................ooeie. . 0. 0.

7 Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | decl hat | have exsfmined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowiedge and beliet, it is tnse; correct, and
complete. Declaration of prepa; ther than ofiZer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
£

> . [ 27 =l Z]
Sign S o
Here } TIE PIERCE BOARD SEC/TRSR

Type or print name and {itie
PrintType preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Chetk U ¢ |PTIN
Paid . |PETER MEDINA, EA PETER MEDINA, EA Pr~ I o/ ‘/ ad)] seif-employea - |P01809278
Preparer [rimsname * MAZE & ASSOCIATES i
Use Only |Fimsaovess ™ 3478 BUSKIRK AVE STE 215 FirmsEIN > 94-2590179
PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523 Phone no. 925-930-0902
May the IRS discuss. this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. .. ...........c.ooeuiieiniiieraaeei.. {X| Yes | | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAGI0IL 0119721 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11 ... ... o o D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

LOCAL INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AMERICA RECEIVES FUNDS FROM WORKPLACE PAYROLL

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or O00-E 27 . .. e D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

43 (Code: ) (Expenses $ 17,951,791, including grants of $ 17,951,791.) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  § including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 18,268,949,
BAA TEEAD102L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)






Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3
[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules
o i i i Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If Yes,' complete
SCREAUIC A . . 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? ...................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part [.. ... ... . . ... . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il .. ... ... ... . .. . . o 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil .. .. .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}(3) p;o/v:de advice on the distribution or investment of amounis in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
ZZ 1 A8 R PP 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 111, ... ... 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, tine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X: or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. ... . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. ... ... .. ... 10 X
11 I the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VL e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL.......... ... ... 11h
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program refated in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIl.................. oo 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... ... . . 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 2567 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xl ... . 12a; X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and XIl is optional. ................ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? I 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United Stales, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts land IV............... ... i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parls lland IV.................oo i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV. ..o oo 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Parl | See instructions. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1¢c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... .. ... . .. i 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIHI, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part 11l . . . . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes," complete Schedule H......................... 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization altach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn?................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand !l ..................... 21 X

BAA TEEAD103L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)
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|Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

3
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

1

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Ill. ... . ... . .. . . . . . . . . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete

SCREAUIE J. o o e 23 X
a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of

the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go {0 line 25a. .. ... o 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-eXempl DONAS? . e 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl........................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part 1. .. . o 25h X

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to an%/ current or

former officer, director, trusteé, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity

or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il............................ ..., 26 X

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IIL. ... ... .. . 27 X

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part v

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.. ... .. 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIV....................... 28h X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f

Yes,' complete Schedile L, Part IV. .. ... 28c X

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M. 29 X

Did the organization receive contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... . . 30 X

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part ... ... 31 X

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes," complete

SChEdUIE N, Part 1. . e 32 X

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |..... ... ... . .. . o i 33 X

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ili, or 1V,

AN Part V, 08 1 34 X
a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(L)(313)7 ..........................oh. 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2......................... 35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.. .. ... . ... ... . . i i 36 X

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a refated organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI oo 37 X

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . ... ... ... . 38 X

Part V [Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V... ... 0 . D
Yes | No
a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 10 Prize WINNEIS? ... ... . o Tc¢

BAA TEEADI0AL 10707720

Form 990 (2020)






Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 5

IPartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is grealer than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. ... .................... 3a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule 0. . ... ... ....... ... .. ... ... ... ... ..., 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country*>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .................. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. ........... 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. .. ... .. . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ............... ... ... 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOt tax dedUCtiDIE? .o o 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the payor?. ... . o R 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?...................... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file .
FOIMN 82827 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear....................... ... ] 7dl
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ........... .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS FRGUITEAZ .. oottt e et e 749
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C 7. o 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ................... ..o 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667....................... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?..................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... oo 1Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). ... ... ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417............. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . ... .. I 12b1
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuets,
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?........................ oo 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ......................... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand. ... ... i 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .....................oo0 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ... .. ... 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?. ........ 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

BAA TEEAQI05L  10/07/20
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Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VL. ... o0 o oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... Ta 4
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .... | 1b 4
2 Did any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emplOyEe? . . .. . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate conlrol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.. . SEE.SCH.O........ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 980 was filed?. . .. . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ... . 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the QOVEIMING DOAY 7. .. .t 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. . ... .. ... 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The gOVEINING DOAY? .. Lo et 8a] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. .................... oo 8b X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule O....................... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliales? .............. .o oo 10a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUTPOSES?. .. ... oot 10b
17 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing hody before filing the form?. . .................... 1a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEF, SCHEDULE O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,"go o line 13.............. ..o 12al X
b Were officers, direclors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
1O CONTHICIS T oo e e 12b} X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes," describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. SEE. SCHEDULE. O. . . . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ......... ... .. 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?..................o oL 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. ........ ... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization.. ... ... ... 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? . ... . 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... ... ... ... .. oo 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 Stlate the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records *»

LISA FIERRO 100 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SUITE 122 SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 (415) 925-2600
BAA TEEAQ106L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI .. ... o D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® [ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® [ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® | jst the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
*) (B) | (i ome hox Sriess percon ) (E) F)
Name and titie Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated t
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from S [m:f z(hz';m””
per S the organization relaled organizations mpensation from
week |9 3 1 Q)| & 19 T AL (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) C‘;hepm;;éizgu o
eSS EZ | 553
related ‘r:i 2 &= gs s MR organizations
organiza-{Q § = |® Z_:;
tions = b -
elow = @ 8
goltloed § 5‘1:2_ @
fine) 8 2
_M PAUL KRAINTZ __ _L
BOARD PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
_@ DIANNE AYON ___ 1
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_® KATIE PIERCE _ ______ _1
BOARD SEC/TRSR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_@ GERALDINE MAGES _________ 1
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
S o
® .
L R
e -
SO S
ay I
oy S
0 o
oy e
W e
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| Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B8) ©)
Posit
(A) A;/erage t()do not|Chctg<S:'rI1‘()>?e_thgn”?ne (D) (E) (F)
. r '
Name and title ]ggr: o(f)f)i(ceurnaensdsap?h(?eocntolfltrﬁste?a;‘ com’;gr?ger'tl?obrlwefmm comSSr?:;((ia;)riefrom Es(ima}le(tjhamount
weel — = = the organizati lated izati ot other
i 232 2|8 |3 8g| WABNKD | TRET | e
==& o o R
rele?lred S & é < _(é fou Zie o?ganrigaatiggs
organiza [§ 24 3 2198
- tions s = % 3
below RS b3 b
dotted 3| 2 Z
line) 8 g
qas. S
ae N
an o
as e
ae ] e
@y ] B
ey ] e
e ] S
@y e
@y ] e
@ ] e
Th SUBLOtA) . . > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. . ............... . ... ... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Thand 1€). ... ... oo i > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited 1o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule J for such individual .. ... .. .. ... .. . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCH AIVIAUAL . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person............. ... .. .. ... ... .. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A ) , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MAGUIRE/MAGUIRE, INC. 100 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SUITE 122 SAN RAFAEL, CA|ASSOC MGMT SVCS 345,269.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not timited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

!
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Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 9
|Part VIII| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... o D
) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

g 2| 1a Federated campaigns....... .. lal 18,388,456,
© % b Membership dues. ............ 1b
&) .
w. E ¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c
g x| d Related organizations......... 1d
& E| e Government grants (contributions). . . . T1e
S @| f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
= E similar amounts not included above . . . 1f
25| g Noncash contributions included in
£ 5 fines Ta-1f ..o 19
8 5| h Total. Add lines Ya-1f. . ............................. »| 18,388,456.
[0} Business Code
=
g 2a
o b
| e
L c
A
El & _ _ _ _
‘g, f All other program service revenue . ..
e »
o

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f................

Other Revenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts). ........... ...

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds *

5 Royalties..................... ...

(i) Real

(i) Personal

6a Grossrents........ 6a

b Less: rental expenses |6b

¢ Rental income or (loss) |6 ¢

d Net rental income or (loss)...........

S
7 a Gross amount from (i) Securities

(i) Other

sales of assets
other than inventor

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainor(loss) ......

d Net gainor (floss)....................

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including S
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line18.............

8a

b Less: direct expenses.......

8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... >

9 a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 19.............

9a

b Less: direct expenses.......

9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. ... ..
returns and allowances . ... ......

n0a

b Less: cost of goods sold . ...

10b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >

Business Code

Miscellaneous
Revenue

\

18,388,456,

0
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[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(@) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... ... . .. oo ] ]

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIii.

(A)
Total expenses

By ©) (D)
Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses

7

10
n

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21 .......................
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-

eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B)... ...

Other salaries and wages. .................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). .............. ...

Other employee benefits...................
Payroll taxes e
Fees for services (nonemployees):

dlobbying.............. . oo
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule Q.). . . ..
Advertising and promotion . ................

Office expenses. ... ...
Information technology. . ................ ...
Royalties. . .......... oo i
OCCUPANCY. + o vt
Travel . ...

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............. ...

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..
Interest. . ...
Payments to affiliates......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ..

INSUrance. ...
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses

on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O).............. ...

a AUDIT

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . ..

17,951, 791.

17,951,791,

345,269.

258,952, 17,263, 69,054.

58,687.

55,753. 2,934,

673.

538. 135.

13,200.

13,200.

5,352.

5,352,

11,437,

11,437,

1,915,

1,915,

132,

132.

18,388,456,

18,268,949, 37,118. 82,389.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ................

BAA
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Part X ] Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Parl X. ... . .. . D
(A) B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. .............. ... . 746,613, 1 721,253,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .......... .. oo 2,203,558.] 3 1,883,416.
4 Accounts receivable, net............ 54,142 .1 4 53,743.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entily or family member of any of these persons..................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)............. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... ... .. .. . . 7
L1 8 Inventoriesforsale oruse. ... ... i 8
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ........... ... .. oo 9
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.............. ... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation................ ... 10b 10c¢
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . ............. .. .. ... o 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11. ... .. ... ... ... 13
14 Intangible @ssets ... .. . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . .. . 15
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)....................... 3,004,313.116 2,658,412,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... e 17
18 Grants payable. . . ... 18
19 Deferred reVenUE. . ... .. 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. .. ... ... .. 20
8 21 Escrow or cusiodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
£ 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, direclor, trustee,
0 key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 3,004,313.125 2,658,412,
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25.. ... ... ... ... . 3,004,313.126 2,658,412,
0w Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. . ... . 27
mi 28 Net assels with donor restriclions. ... ... o 28
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » D
L and complete lines 29 through 33.
] 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ...................... 29
a 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. ................. 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . .......... 31
5 32 Total netassetsorfund balances. ......... . ... . 0.]32 0.
% 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ......... ... ... ... oo 3,004,313.|33 2,658,412,
BAA TEEAQTTIL 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XL....... ... . ... ... . .0

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... . 1 18,388,456,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... .. ... .. 2 18,388,456,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1.0 3 0.
4 Nel assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)).................. 4 0.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. ... ... 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... . 6
7 INVESIMENE EXPEINSES . 7
8 Prior period adjustments. . .. ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainon Schedule O)...................... ... ... ..., 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMI (B ) . oottt e 10 0.
Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XH. .. ... ... o D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?.................... 2a X
If ‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidaled basis, or both:
Separate basis UConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...................... ... 2b] X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audiled on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsotidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ........................ 2¢c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
33 As a resull of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133 7. . . 3a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits........................... 3b

BAA TEEAQII2L  10/19/20
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Public Charity Status and Public o OB Mo, 1945,00%7
SCHEDULE A y d Support 2020
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 507(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

- - » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
,n‘fé’f‘,{a',“ggf,gnugeSe'xfcsé”y > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

[Part 1 [Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
2 A school described in section 170(b)1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)}A)Gii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AX(ii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part 1)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(V).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part 1l.)
D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}1)AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activilies related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type |, A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported

b []

C

4[]

e

organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the direclors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not

functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a wrillen determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Hl, Type Il functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization. [:

f Enter the number of supported organizations. ... ... .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on fines 1-10 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

(A)

(8)

©)

(D)

(€

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 6, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I, If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Suppott

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.) ... 8,819,784.| 19753088.! 16681005.| 14537789.| 18388456.|78,180,122.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... | 8,819,784.] 19753088.| 16681005.| 14537789.| 18388456.|78,180,122.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .. 0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined................... 78,180,122,

Section B. Total Support

Catandar year (or fiscal year (2) 2016 (b) 2017 () 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 () Total
7 Amounts from line 4.......... 8,819,784.| 19753088.| 16681005.| 14537789.| 18388456.|78,180,122.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources............... 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................. .. 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

o e <2
P S e BRRT Y 36,267 . 36,267.

11 Total supponrt. Add lines 7

through 10................... 78,216,389,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). ... 1 12 0.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. .. .. ... .. ... . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (H).......................... 14 99.95%
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 14, 15 99 .87 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. 1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... . >

b 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............ ... > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Part lll lSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complele Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.)....... ..
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . .........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf................... ..
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

¢ Addlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline 6)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 ) Total
9 Amounts fromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sourees. .. ...
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the husiness is
regularly carriedon. .. ............
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVI) ... .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11,and 12).............

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP here. . ... . .. . . . oo e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ... o o 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlil, line 16............. ... oo e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, fine 17. ... 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ...

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............
BAA TEEAQAO3L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part IV |Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
if 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer lines 3b
and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all supporl to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ullimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

[e]

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes," answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Alse, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action, (i) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporling organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes, provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type |l supporling organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.).

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

BAA TEEAQ40AL  01/20/21
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[Part IV |Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in fine 11a above?

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? /f "Yes' to fine 11a, 115, or 11¢, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacily, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No, describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
suppeorting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization‘s supported organization(s)? If 'No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide o each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ili) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activilies Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the aclivities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or 'No," provide details in Part vi.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

BAA TEEAQ405L  09/14/20
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 Page 6

|Part V| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

7

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

LW N -

YT A W IN =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1¢

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(73

D

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

IO Ul

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

iNIOO B

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

G|l djwin —

O b jwiN =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 Page 7

[PartV [Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1  Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from actlivity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assels 4
5 Qualitied set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part Vi) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
, ey . . . @ A (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) _ Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior o 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

aFrom2015...............

bFrom2016...............

cFrom2017...............

dFrom2018...............

eFrom2019...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021, Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016......

b Excess from 2017.... ...

c Excess from 2018 ... ...

d Excess from 2019... ...

e Excess from 2020 ......

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 8

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |1, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
(11, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and ﬁc; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

PART I, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
FISCAL SERVICES REVENUE $ 36,267,
TOTAL $ 0. S 0. 8 0. % 0. 8 36,267.

BAA TEEAQAOBL  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020






OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2020
PartlVv, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

» Attach to Form 990.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service lnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430
Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atendofyear.................

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . ... ...

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) . .........

4 Aggregate value atendofyear..............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. ... D Yes D No

Part Il |Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservalion of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservalion of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on th
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... ... .. . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ... o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@), ............ 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register........ .. . . o 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year *

Number of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... ... . Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170 & B) ()

and $6CHON 170(NNAYBYGNZ -+ o oo e []Yes [No

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part HI lOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elecled, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fine L. >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ... ..o oo >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, fine 1. oo o L]
b Assels included in FOrm 990, Part X. . ... .o >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020






Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
[Part Il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e H Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Eroxtfi()J(ema description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ................. .. D Yes D No

Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOIM 990, PArt X2. .o ettt e [} Yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. . ... 1c
d Additions during the year . ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year . .. .. ... Te
f ENdING balancCe. ... ... o if
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .. D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIl................. ... H

[Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. ... ..
b Contributions. . ................

¢ Nel investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. ... ...

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs.................
f Administrative expenses..... ..
g End of year balance...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %

b Permanent endowment * %
¢ Term endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) Unrelated organizations. .. ... .. oo 3a(i)
(1) Related organizations. . ... ... i e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.............................. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Tabland. ... .. ... .
bBuildings. ...... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements.................. ..
dEquipment... ... ..o
eOther. ... ... . .. .

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.).................... > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3

Part VII anestmen'ts — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ................ ..o oo

(2) Closely held equily interests .........................

3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .. >
Part VIll Iéwestments — Program Related.

N/A
omplete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

(6)

)

®

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,_column (B) line 13) .. »

Part IX | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

M
@
3
@
®)
)
@)
®)
9
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.) ... ... ... oo v >
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
() EST DISTR PAYABLE TO MEMBER AGENCIES 2,658,412,
3)
@
®)
®)
)
®)
©
Q1Y)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) i 25.). . . . .\ oo\ oo ot > 2,658,412,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ..o
BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020






Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ......................... ... ... 1 436,665,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VHI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments............................. ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. ........ ... ... ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. . ... ... ... i i 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XHEY. ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 20 . . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from N T . 3 436,665,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xiil.y. . SEE PART XIII 4b|  17,951,791.

c Add lines da and Bb . . ...
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ............................

ac|  17,951,791.

5 18,388, 456.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Return.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements................ ... . 1 436,665,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. .............. ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... . . 2b

C O NET 0SS . ot 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XHL) ... oo 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. 2e
3 Subtract Ine 2e from iNe L .. . 3 436,665,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part X1y, SEE PART XTTT . ... ab| 17,951,791,

C AdD lines 4a and Bb . .
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 18.) ... ... ... . ........

4c 17,951,791,

5 18,388,456.

[Part X[ Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 111, lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV...................... ..o

.8 17,951,791.

TOTAL § 17,951,791.

SCHEDULE D, PART XIl, LINE 4B
OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORM 920 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV........... ... i,

. 0§ 17,951,791,

TOTAL § 17,951,791,

BAA
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Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
> Attach to Form 990.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430

Employer identification number

|Part | |General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or asSiStanCe . L ... .

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

SEE PART IV

Part Il [Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

7 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN {c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash grant (e) Amount of non-cash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) assistance {bock, FM(Vh' a)ppraisai, noncash assistance or assistance
other
(1) ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS __ _ _
_ _REFER TO PDE SCHEDULE I_ _ _ _
LARKSPUR, CA 94939 17,102,796. 0.
2 _
®_
w
e _
e _
o _
®

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line Ttable................ ... ..
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line T table .. .. ...

32

6

1

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3901L  07/15/20
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 Page 2

Part lll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. Part [li

can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (by Number of
recipients

(¢) Amount of
cash grant

(dy Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

7

‘Part A" ]Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANTS FUNDS IN U.S.

GRANTEE ORGANIZATIONS ARE REQUIRED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS TO SUBMIT COPIES OF THEIR FORM

990, AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTATION TO THE GOVERNING BOARD FOR

REVIEW OF FUNDS GRANTED BY THE ORGANIZATION WHICH ARE USED TO SUPPORT GRANTEE

PROGRAMS .

PART IV - ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED PDF FOR DISTRIBUTION DETAIL.

BAA
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America's Best Local Charities
94-3042430

Form 990, Schedule I, Part II
Form 199, Part II, Line 9

Amount
Name of Organization EIN of Grant
1000 Mothers to Prevent Violence 74-3191786 $ 6,690
4H Therapeutic Riding of Frederick County 52-1712242 $ 7,257
A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools 23-7069060 $ 31,493
A Life Transformed Through Sports Ministry 54-1479310 $ 24,287
A Well-Fed World -- Plants-4-Hunger 27-0865905 $ 154,445
AARP Legal Counsel for the Elderly 52-1194741 $ 35,793
ACLU Foundation of Oregon 23-7048829 $ 9,683
Adoptions by Cradle of Hope 52-1729434 $ 35,983
Ahimsa House 31-1833734 $ 67,280
Aid For Starving Children 52-1224507 $ 57,298
AIDS Children's Foundation 30-0247823 $ 5,303
Air Warrior Courage Foundation 77-0490412 $ 105,168
Alameda County Community Food Bank, The 94-2960297 $ 121,244
Alexandria/Fairfax Alumni Chapter/Kappa Scholarship Endowment Fund 54-1562320 $ 11,050
Alonzo King LINES Ballet 94-2933309 $ 11,249
American Association of Endocrine Surgeons Foundation 27-2484289 $ 10,791
American Civil Liberties Union Of Washington Foundation 23-7076867 $ 62,693
American Friends of Kenya 55-0884320 $ 23,434
American Indian Higher Education Consortium 84-0640326 $ 5,347
American Red Cross of the Bay Area 53-0196605 $ 21,319
American Thyroid Association 41-6038600 $ 117,028
America's Best Charities 94-3067804 $ 13,781
America's Homeless Veterans 46-4990045 $ 9,239
Anchor Scholarship Foundation 32-0109100 $ 8,006
Animal Aid, Inc. 45-4473502 $ 18,400
Animal Defense League of Texas 74-6002033 $ 7,179
Animal Outlook 52-2034417 $ 8,582
Animal Protection and Rescue League 05-0571617 $ 8,389
Animal Rescue Force 51-0137896 $ 15,476
Animal Spay Neuter International 72-1546354 $ 9,131
Animals and Society Institute 22-2527462 $ 21,511
Antarctic and Southern Ocean Coalition 52-1287282 $ 20,316
Army Heritage Center Foundation 25-1830984 $ 46,258
Art For Humanity 30-0190292 $ 63,261
Asian Americans For Civil Rights And Equality 94-2161304 $ 3,904,312
ASPCA: American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals 13-1623829 $ 11,587
Assistance Dog Institute 68-0259118 $ 18,973
Assistance League of Diablo Valley 94-1730025 $ 18,472
Atlanta Ronald McDonald House Charities 58-1295754 $ 5,233
Barker Adoption Foundation, The 52-0642791 $ 9,496
Barnabas Center 56-1662908 $ 922,143
Bay Area Crisis Nursery 94-2681676 $ 11,246
Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund 91-2006597 $ 22,198
Bay Area Rescue Mission 94-6124054 $ 11,278
Bay Area Women's and Children's Center 94-2722718 $ 42,899





Beyond Emancipation

Bible Givers International

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area
Birthright Of Concord

BlazeSports America, Inc.

Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation
Blue Card, Inc.

Books for Kids

Born 2 Be Therapeutic Equestrian Center
Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco
Breast Cancer Emergency Fund
Building Changes

Building Futures

Campus of Hope

Cancer Prevention and Treatment Fund
Candlelight Ranch

Canines for Disabled Kids

Casas por Cristo

Casey Cares Foundation

Catholic Urban Programs

Cats In Need

Cats on Death Row

Center for Adoption Support & Education, Inc.
Center for Domestic Peace

Center for Excellence in Education

CHADD (Children & Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder)

Chief Petty Officer Scholarship Fund

Child Find of America

Child Health Foundation

Child Inc

Child Sexual Abuse Prevention and Treatment Stop the Silence
Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation

Children Rescue Mission

94-3219520
41-2010201
23-7108045
23-7331226
58-2087265
91-2055728
13-1623910
91-1600084
45-5636636
94-1156608
20-3203899
91-1410450
94-3100741
76-0435286
27-3294092
74-2939045
04-3412812
74-2679881
52-2259802
51-0195634
04-3509327
27-2033192
52-2100734
94-2415856
52-1256563
59-2817697
20-0331953
22-2323336
52-1429538
74-1722420
01-0824387
52-2122976
20-4349120

Children's Christian Lifeline Hunger and Medical Relief dba Global Action International 33-0692415

Children's Hospice International

Children's Medical Ministries

Chinese Culture And Community Service Center, Inc.

Chinese For Affirmative Action

Christian Unified Schools of San Diego

CollegeBound Foundation, Inc.

Community Services for Autistic Adults and Children (CSAAC)
Concerns of Police Survivors, Inc. (COPS)

Court Appointed Special Advocates - Casa Prince George's County, Inc.

Covenant House California
Covenant House New York
Covenant House Washington DC
Cover the Homeless Ministry
Create Now

Crossroads School, Inc

Deaf Children's Literacy Project
Denver Street School

54-1248998
54-1434743
52-1307918
94-2161304
95-2406918
52-1598921
52-1263443
52-1354370
52-1772617
13-3391210
13-3076376
13-3537709
91-2094255
95-4590574
27-1518112
52-1263121
84-1216351
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9,717
11,421
5,600
11,444
14,368
13,930
259,074
5,330
19,208
8,419
5,692
90,418
128,702
13,576
25,943
35,857
12,251
825,875
7,427
14,664
9,381
7,388
6,787
157,569
124,669
30,749
6,020
97,080
12,346
8,675
6,256
5,016
86,591
31,227
7,628
10,654
6,735
592,343
59,249
6,371
8,344
155,683
15,808
7,450
15,888
32,001
9,287
24,685
23,901
16,358
13,364





Disabled American Veterans (DAV) Charitable Service Trust

Diversity Council

Dogs for Diabetics, Inc.

Dogs On Death Row

Dolphin Scholarship Foundation
Domestic Violence - Ending the Cycle

Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties

Dorothy Day Hospitality House, Inc.

East Bay SPCA

Ecumenical Center for Religion and Health
Empty Stocking Fund, Inc., The

FACES: The National Craniofacial Association
Faith Recovery Fellowship

Families of Children Under Stress

Family Violence Law Center

Farm Animal Rights Movement (FARM)
Farmers & Hunters Feeding the Hungry
Feed A Child

Feed My People

Feed My Starving Children

First Baptist Church Wasilla

Food Bank For New York City

Food for Thought

Foodbank of Southern California
FOODSHARE, INC.

For The Children

Foundation Schools, The

Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Free From Harm NFP

Friends of San Francisco Animal Care & Control
Friends of the Legal Resources Centre of South Africa
Friends of the Marin County Free Library
Friends of the National Institute of Nursing Research
Global Health Partners

Global Pediatric Alliance

Great Dads

Greenhill Humane Society

Guide Dogs of Texas

Habitat for Humanity of San Antonio
Haitian Health Foundation

Heart Care International

Help Animals India

Helping Hands of Ennis

Homeless Children's Network

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.

Homeless Rescue Services

Honduras Hope

Hong Bang

Hopelink

Hospice Foundation of America

Hospice of the East Bay

52-1521276
41-1709139
20-2250869
20-5530700
54-6038828
27-4557160
87-0704852
36-3348305
94-1322202
74-1587388
23-7159125
23-7069285
47-2668892
58-1577602
94-2527939
52-1302627
52-2151919
45-3327770
43-1264877
41-1601449
92-0143067
13-3179546
68-0181095
95-3557056
22-2474771
74-2558093
23-7425256
23-7156071
46-1163821
94-3371620
52-1188054
23-7098721
52-1832014
51-0201811
46-2277766
54-1828941
93-0467412
74-2530268
74-1897502
06-1135999
06-1503838
26-3681514
75-2255724
94-3266686
94-3146280
94-2737653
16-1722583
16-1425053
91-0982116
59-2219888
94-2515405

660,655
18,148
39,010
18,181
15,606
10,130
14,979
17,844
13,025
12,277

5,143
15,635
10,240
85,679
69,050
54,456
66,798
15,250
32,752

6,301
14,222
29,537
15,647
24,385

6,407
17,356

7,432
16,642

7,851
22,217

9,796
14,256

5,556
15,812
16,087

5,761

6,505
53,528

111,045

250,910
12,902
47,715

9,290

8,112

5,381

9,035
11,585
17,741
26,124

100,982

153,210





Hospice, Pathways Home Health and Hospice
Housing Unlimited, Inc.
Humane Society of Sonoma County

Illinois Association of Court Appointed Special Advocates (Illinois CASA)

India Partners

Institute for Women's Policy Research
Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc.
Jewish Veg

JOIN Israel

Joint Development Associates International
Kare Youth League

Kennedy Krieger Foundation

Kids In Danger

Kin On Health Care Center

Koinonia Foster Homes Inc

Koshertroops

KOVAR Corporation

KSDS Assistance Dogs, Inc.

Lafayette Industries

Laurel Pregnancy Center

Library of American Landscape History
Lighthouse Christian Counseling, Inc.
Living Waters International, Inc.
Living/Dying Project

Los Angeles Mission

Los Angeles Regional Food Bank
Lymphoma Foundation of America
Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area
Marine Corps -- Law Enforcement Foundation
Marine Corps University Foundation
Marion-Polk Food Share, Inc.

Martha's Kitchen

Mary House

Maryland Westie Rescue

Matrix Parent Network And Resource Center
Meals on Wheels of Alameda County
Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc.
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco

Meals On Wheels People, Inc.

Mercy For Animals

Mission Safety International, Inc.
Missionaries of Jesus

Morningside Ministries

Mt. Pleasant Animal Shelter

Muttville

National Preservation Institute

National Strength and Conditioning Association Foundation
Naval Historical Foundation

NEADS

Network Against Domestic Abuse, Inc

94-2823240
52-1760774
94-6001315
36-3906070
93-1164757
52-1549572
20-0366717
52-1492341
61-1527792
13-3643245
84-1286934
95-1869644
52-1734695
36-4234906
91-1620786
94-2792265
27-2812638
23-7337216
48-1080879
51-0173016
52-1608500
22-3222087
31-1074038
39-1841934
94-3069004
95-3134049
95-3135649
52-1662087
94-2958481
22-3357410
54-1143646
94-3034161
91-2091094
52-1253494
26-0612180
94-2747307
94-2651065
68-0231350
94-1741155
93-0584318
54-2076145
58-1548463
71-0957865
74-1388420
23-7189562
26-0416747
62-1247166
26-0587834
53-0196627
23-7281887
22-2670688
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57,871
13,282
5,639
20,919
8,285
26,239
160,329
69,814
11,966
47,071
5,819
5,166
9,379
33,099
5,173
111,086
37,676
44,836
15,029
45,971
10,980
29,254
5,079
10,244
18,211
9,352
35,536
6,863
12,620
254,564
47,651
17,511
27,143
73,534
12,628
8,528
5,916
520,122
7,673
5,237
32,536
39,631
28,751
45,119
22,000
9,209
5,142
7,637
42,279
31,024
8,144





New Eve Maternity Home

North Cascades Institute

Northern Illinois Food Bank

Northwest Organization for Animal Help (NOAH)
Oakwood School

Oklahoma Foundation for Excellence

Olive Branch International

Operation Compassion

Operation Food Search

Options Recovery Services

Oregon Food Bank

Oregon Humane Society

Oregon Public Broadcasting

Orlando Union Rescue Mission

Page Ahead Children's Literacy Program
Pandas International

Parents of Murdered Children, Inc.

Paws of War Inc.

Pawsitive Teams, Inc.

Pennsylvania Veterans Foundation

People Animals Love

Pets In Need

PHILLIPS Programs for Children and Families
Planned Parenthood Federation of America
Planned Parenthood Los Angeles

Planned Parenthood Northern California
Planned Parenthood of Columbia-Willamette
Planned Parenthood of Illinois

Planned Parenthood of Southwestern Oregon
Planned Parenthood of the Pacific Southwest
Planned Parenthood Of The St. Louis Region and Southwest Missouri
Planned Parenthood Southeastern PA

Police Officer Assistance Trust

Positive Resource Center

Pregnancy Aid Centers, Inc.

Presbyterian Council for Chaplains and Military Personnel
Prevent Child Abuse Illinois

Prevent Human Trafficking, Inc.

Preventing Euthanasia Through Rescue

Proven Men

Red River Valley Fighter Pilots Association
Rettsyndrome.org

Ritter Center

Roanoke Valley Horse Rescue

Rockville Women's Center

Ronald McDonald House Charities Bay Area
Ronald McDonald House Charities of Central Ohio, Inc.
Ronald McDonald House Charities of Western Washington & Alaska
Russian Orphan Opportunity Fund

Salem Friends of Felines

Samaritan Bethany Foundation

52-2090295
91-1327775
36-3203648
91-1362069
54-0898129
73-1260595
84-1247760
62-1697490
43-1241854
94-3384153
93-0785786
93-0386880
93-0814638
59-1035082
91-1600084
84-1544557
31-1023437
46-5113396
33-0851474
45-3750852
52-1282069
94-6139667
54-0833311
13-1644147
95-2408623
94-1575233
93-6031270
36-2170901
93-0573822
95-6111785
43-0652666
23-1352509
65-0164129
94-3078431
23-7418649
52-0962796
36-3779007
52-2214401
27-0225418
52-2319330
23-7033827
31-1682518
94-2675517
02-0654488
52-1492325
94-2538615
31-0890152
91-1061043
13-3925089
68-0577560
41-1463499
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6,771
6,530
17,265
11,314
54,160
15,851
11,834
26,392
16,800
32,913
53,618
10,096
8,993
11,628
107,324
6,395
9,799
6,785
26,881
5,520
42,228
5,933
11,264
10,921
13,345
30,959
9,465
9,618
6,107
10,298
15,917
17,114
40,317
54,890
7,946
9,294
9,672
7,636
63,164
96,210
60,534
26,538
67,076
20,945
6,340
9,002
8,461
10,736
5,227
5,190
5,649





San Diego Military Outreach Ministries

San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation

San Francisco Foster Youth Fund
San Francisco General Hospital Foundation

San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals

San Francisco Women Against Rape
San Francisco-Marin Food Bank
Sarah's Circle

Save A Child's Heart Foundation, U.S.
Save A Mother / Save A Child
Second Story

Seed Programs International

Service Dogs for America

Shady Grove Pregnancy Center

Shanti Project

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Northern California

Side By Side, Inc.

Sight Into Sound

SIL International

Sisters4Sisters Inc

Sky Cross

So Others May Eat Incorporated

Solar Electric Light Fund

Special Olympics Northern California

Special Olympics Ohio

Special Olympics Oklahoma

Sports In Schools

SSC Israel Scholarship Fund

St. Anthony Foundation

St. Vincent de Paul of Baltimore

Stop Animal Exploitation NOW!

Street Sense

Stuttering Foundation of America

Summit Assistance Dogs

Sunshine Division Inc

Support for Families of Children with Disabilities
Tailhook Educational Foundation Inc

Teresa Charities, Inc.

Texas Homeless Network

The Salvation Army - San Diego Regional Office
The Village at Augsburg

Therapeutic & Recreational Riding Center, Inc.
TMIJ Association, Ltd.

Travelers Aid International

Trees for Troops

Trees, Water and People

Trudeau Institute

True Friends

Union Rescue Mission

United Methodist Family Services of Virginia
United Negro College Fund

76-0817487
56-2608686
94-3048844
94-3189424
94-0836580
94-2756753
94-3041517
36-3043662
52-1783323
52-1487952
54-0899463
56-2092576
45-0427665
52-1308640
94-2297147
36-2193608
26-0573831
74-1698993
75-1840827
48-1279445
74-2735853
26-4569809
52-1701564
68-0363121
51-0183468
23-7174120
27-1754999
11-2642556
75-2755631
52-0597056
31-1481336
20-1297050
62-6047678
91-2048706
93-0429354
94-2819062
33-0487778
77-0625836
74-2646586
26-2282255
52-0696196
52-1368120
39-1691109
59-2506390
20-3361126
84-1462044
14-1401413
41-1543013
95-1709293
54-0505969
13-1624241
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19,325
21,568
35,746

7,580
11,094
7,918
57,031
11,587
99,372
15,470
10,922
19,607
9,381
112,177
175,562
6,864
8,510
11,844
207,750
5,964
7,213
13,367
50,281
8,137
7,711
40,188
9,614
95,489
17,002
14,955
11,270
18,967
58,329
7,052
7,534
62,612
7,675
14,420
17,396
9,331
5,176
14,974
18,989
6,439
22,656
6,404
18,009

172,126
12,720

6,128
12,452





United States Adaptive Recreation Center
United Ukrainian American Relief Committee, Inc.
USA Racquetball

USA Taekwondo Inc.

USA Weightlifting

USA Wrestling

Vegan Outreach

Vegetarian Resource Group

VegMichigan

Veterans Resource Centers of America
Victory Housing, Inc.

Voices For Children

Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence
West Contra Costa Public Education Fund
Willamette Humane Society

Wings Over America Scholarship Foundation
Winston School San Antonio

Women's Cancer Resource Center

Women's Congressional Policy Institute
World Computer Exchange, Inc.

Wounded Warriors in Action Foundation
Wrestle Like A Girl

Writers in the Schools

Write-Way Prison Ministries

Youth Villages

Zufall Health Center

Total

95-3872771
23-1360863
73-0954204
68-0587171
31-1012362
36-2667348
86-0736818
52-1279034
38-3602198
94-2699571
52-1261881
52-1700254
91-1507028
68-0005307
93-0577975
54-1846969
74-2529262
94-3131204
52-1914894
04-3529016
26-0718304
81-2428825
76-0338549
75-1848459
58-1716970
22-2389503
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11,388
39,444
31,333

9,748
13,208
79,661
31,509
14,829
11,682
12,332
13,167
28,893

6,577
48,994
12,311
34,293
62,935
87,519
35212
15,735
23,078
22,624

9,504
20,494

5,323
20,173

17,102,796





SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Rﬁgﬁ%ﬂggbgéS’:}PSTETS?CSCL’W » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 3 - DESCRIPTION OF DELEGATED DUTIES TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY

THE FEDERATION OUTSOURCES CERTAIN ENUMERATED ADMINISTRATIVE AND MINISTERIAL SERVICES
TO MAGUIRE/MAGUIRE ASSOCIATION MANAGEMENT, SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING MAINTAINING A
HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS AND STORAGE FOR THE FEDERATION, PREPARING CAMPAIGN APPLICATIONS
AND REGISTRATIONS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN CAMPAIGN ELIGIBILITY, COORDINATING
MARKETING & ADVERTISING ACTIVITIES, AND CONSULTING TO THE MEMBER CHARITIES ON ISSUES
OF THEIR INDIVIDUAL CAMPAIGN ELIGIBILITY AND CAMPAIGN PRESENTATION. THE CONTRACT
EXCLUDES PROVIDING DECISION-MAKING OR POLICY-MAKING FUNCTIONS, WHICH ARE RESERVED TO
THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE TREASURER REVIEWS THE FORM 990 FOR ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS, SIGNS AND FILES
THE RETURN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD. COPIES OF THE FORM 990 INCLUDING
ATTACHMENTS ARE SENT TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

THE WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD
FOR ADHERENCE AND NEW BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO AFFIRM ACCEPTANCE OF THE POLICY.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

PRIOR YEAR INFORMATION RETURNS (FORM 990) ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE

GUIDESTAR WEBSITE LOCATED AT WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG.

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INFORMATION RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15

THE ORGANIZATION IS SUPPORTED BY VOLUNTEERS AND DOES NOT INTEND TO EMPLOY

INDIVIDUALS.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA490IL  07/28/20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)











From: Lubamersky, Joan (ADM)

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:32 PM

To: ktorges@CHCimpact.org

Cc: Michelle Clancy <mclancy@maguireinc.com>; pat.smith@earthshareca.org; Charity
Partnerships <charitypartnerships@charity.org>; lauren.rutledge@charity.or

Subject: Combined Charities applications

Hello Federations.

| believe that | have everyone here If not, please let me know. Asian Pacific will not be
part of the campaign.

The application system will be the same as in the past. Please see attached.

With regard to the MOU, | am not aware of any changes the City would want to make
Let me know if the Federations may have suggestions.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Joan

Joan Lubamersky

Office of the City Administrator

One Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 362
San Francisco, CA 94102

<CCSF Municipal Code Section 16.93.pdf>


mailto:ktorges@CHCimpact.org
mailto:mclancy@maguireinc.com
mailto:pat.smith@earthshareca.org
mailto:charitypartnerships@charity.org
mailto:lauren.rutledge@charity.org

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Office of the Clerk

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: 2022 City & County of San Francisco Annual Fundraising Drive
Dear Ms. Calvillo:

Please find attached an application with attachments for the 2022 Fundraising Campaign. I have attached all
required material based on my understanding of Section 16.93-3 of the Administrative Code.

It was a pleasure to work with the City and County on the 2021 Campaign and we look forward to 2022.
Thank you for your consideration of this application and please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Michelle C Clancy
Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities



February 24,2022
RE:  SF City & County Combined Charities Campaign

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Sir or Madam:

America’s Best Local Charities would like to formally request that we be included on the Pledge Card for the
2022 City & County of San Francisco Annual Joint Fundraising Drive. ABLC is a qualified federation in
accordance with Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2.

ABLC is aware of the responsibilities of being a participating federation as outlined by the Memorandum of
Understanding and will gladly work with the other members to ensure the 2022 campaign is a success.

Thank you for your time and consideration. If you require any additional information, please call me at (415)
925-2604.

Sincerely,

Michelle C Clancy

Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC)

Enclosed:
- ABLC Certification Page
- ABLC List of Agencies
- ABLC 501(c)3 Letter
- ABLC 4/30/2021 Audit
- ABLC 4/30/2021 Form 990



I certify America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) is a federated agency representing over 300 charitable
organizations of which at least 50% are located in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara,
Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. Please refer to the attached list of agencies.

Michelle C. Clancy, C‘a/mpaign & Membership Services, ABLC

I certify that America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) has been in existence with ten (10) or more qualified
member charities for at least one year prior to the date of this application. Please refer to the attached listing of
ABLC and its member charities.

W%ﬂ«%

Michelle C. Clancy, Cgmpaign & Membership Services, ABLC




283 out of 370 agencies in specified counties (76.49% of listed agencies)
87 of 370 agencies out of specified counties (23.5% of listed agencies)

Agency

10,000 Degrees

1000 Mothers to Prevent Violence

A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools
Abandoned Children's Fund

Abducted & Missing Children's Recovery Project
African American Art and Culture Center, The
Aid For Starving Children

Alameda Boys and Girls Club Inc

Alameda County Community Food Bank, The
Alameda County Foster Parent Association, Chapter 1
Alameda County Library Foundation

Alameda Meals on Wheels

Alameda Point Collaborative

Alopecia Areata Foundation National
Alzheimer's Services Of The East Bay
America's Best Charities

America's Best Local Charities

America's Homeless Veterans

American Chronic Pain Association Inc
American Red Cross of the Bay Area

American Red Cross of the Silicon Valley
Animal Charities of America

Animal Crisis Care

Animal Legal Defense Fund

County
Marin
Alameda
Alameda
Sonoma
Sonoma
San Francisco
Sonoma
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Marin
Alameda
Marin
Marin
Sacramento
Placer

San Francisco
Santa Clara
Marin
Sacramento
Sonoma



Animal Spay Neuter International

APA Family Support Services

APIENC (API Equality-Northern CA)

Asian & Pacific Islander American Health Forum
Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus
Asian Pacific American Community Center

Asian Pacific Environmental Network

Asian Pacific Fund

Asian Pacific Institute on Gender Based Violence
Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach

Asian Women's Shelter

Assistance League of Diablo Valley

Asthma, Cancer and Heart Disease Prevention Through Smokefree Air
Audubon Canyon Ranch

Autism Society San Francisco Bay Area

Autism, Asperger Syndrome Coalition for Education, Networking and Development
Avian Rescue Corporation

Bay Area Crisis Nursery

Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund

Bay Area Legal Aid

Bay Area Rescue Mission

Bay Area Scores

Bay Area Trykers

Bayview Association for Youth

Bergin University of Canine Studies
Berkeley-East Bay Humane Society

Beyond Emancipation

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area
Birthright Of Walnut Creek

Blind Babies Foundation

Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation

Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Alameda
Marin

Santa Clara
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Contra Costa
San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
San Francisco
Santa Clara
San Francisco
Sonoma
Alameda
Alameda

San Francisco
Contra Costa
Los Angeles
San Francisco



Blue Star Mothers of America, Inc.

Bonita House, Inc.

BOOKS for the BARRIOS, Inc.

Boy Scouts of America Alameda Council

Boy Scouts of America, Marin Council

Boy Scouts Of America, San Francisco Bay Area Council
Boy Scouts of America, Silicon Valley Monterey Bay Council
Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco

Breast Cancer Action

Breast Cancer Prevention Partners

Building Futures with Women and Children

By the Bay Health

California Changelawyers

California Right To Life Education Fund

California Wilderness Coalition

Cancer in the Family Relief Fund

Cancer Support Community San Francisco Bay Area
Canine Companions for Independence

Canine Wounded Heroes

Care Through Touch Institute

Catechesis of the Good Shepherd - Greater Sacramento
Catholic Charities CYO of the Archdiocese of San Francisco
Catholic Community Foundation of Santa Clara County
Catholics United for Life

Cats on Death Row

Center for Asian American Media

Center for Domestic Peace

Center for Early Intervention on Deafness

Charge Across Town

Charity Cultural Services Center

Child Abuse Prevention Council Of Contra Costa County

out of state
Alameda
Contra Costa
Alameda
Marin
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda
Marin

San Francisco
Sonoma
Alameda
Marin

Contra Costa
Sonoma

out of state
San Francisco
Sacramento
San Francisco
Santa Clara
out of state
out of state
San Francisco
Marin
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa



Child Advocates of Silicon Valley

Children's Hunger Relief Fund

Chinatown Community Children's Center
Chinatown YMCA

Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco
Chinese For Affirmative Action

Chinese Progressive Association

Christian Charities USA

City Youth Now

Coalition on Homelessness

Community Board Program

Community Child Care Council Of Sonoma County
Community Housing Partnership

Community Violence Solutions

Conservation & Preservation Charities of America
Conservation Corps North Bay, Inc.

Contra Costa Kops For Kids

Coral Reef Alliance

Correctional Peace Officers Foundation

Covenant House California

Cover the Homeless Ministry

Critter Creek Wildlife Station

Curry Senior Center

Dogs & Cats Stranded on the Streets

Dogs for Diabetics

Dogs On Death Row

Dogs On Deployment

Dolphins, Whales & Sea Turtles: Save and Protect

Domestic Violence - Ending the Cycle, California Chapter

Donaldina Cameron House
Dreams In Action International

Santa Clara
Sonoma

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Marin

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Sonoma

San Francisco
Contra Costa
Marin

Marin

Contra Costa
Alameda
Sacramento
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Placer

San Francisco
Sonoma
Contra Costa
out of state
San Diego
Sonoma

Los Angeles
San Francisco
Sacramento



Early Alert Canines

East Bay Children's Law Offices Inc

East Bay Innovations, Inc.

East Bay SPCA

East Contra Costa County Homeless Animals' Lifeline Organization
Eden I&R (Information and Referral)
Eth-Noh-Tec

Extend Your Heart

Face To Face Sonoma County AIDS Network
Family Caregiver Alliance

Family Supportive Housing

Family Violence Law Center

Farm Animal Rescue, Adoption, and Sanctuary
Felidae Conservation Fund

Filipino Community Center

FIRESafe Marin

First Place for Youth

First Responder Support Network, Inc.

Fisher House Foundation Inc.

Food for Thought

Friends & Foundation of the San Francisco Public Library
Friends of Alameda County CASA, Inc.

Friends of Children With Special Needs

Friends of San Francisco Animal Care and Control
Friends Of St. Francis Childcare Center

Friends of the Commission on the Status of Women
Friends of the Marin County Free Library

From Seed 2 Feed

Futures Without Violence

Gateway Public Schools

George Mark Children's House

Contra Costa
Alameda
Alameda
Alameda
Contra Costa
Alameda

San Francisco
Santa Clara
Sonoma

San Francisco
Santa Clara
Alameda
Nevada
marin

San Francisco
Marin
Alameda
Marin

out of state
Sonoma

San Francisco
Alameda
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
marin
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda



German Shepherd Rescue of Northern California, Inc.

Global Fund for Women

GO2 Foundation for Lung Cancer

Golden Gate Labrador Retriever Rescue
Good Karma Bikes

Groceries For Seniors

Guardians of the City

Gubbio Project Inc, The

Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc.

Gum Moon

Harvest Home Animal Sanctuary

Health & Medical Research Charities of America
Health and Human Resource Education Center
Healthier Kids Foundation Santa Clara County
HealthRIGHT 360

Hearing Dog Program

Helping Hands East Bay

Hispanic Scholarship Fund

Homeless Children's Network

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.

Homeless Rescue Services

Hope Hospice

Hope Strengthens Foundation

Hospice of the East Bay

Hospice, Pathways Hospice Foundation
House Rabbit Society

Human Investment Project (HIP Housing)
Humane Farming Association

Humane Society of Sonoma County

Hunter's Chest Inc

In Defense of Animals

Monterey
San Francisco
San Mateo
Marin

Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Marin

San Francisco
San Joaquin
Marin
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco
Santa Clara
Alameda

Los Angeles
San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Alameda

out of state
Contra Costa
Santa Clara
Contra Costa
San Mateo
Marin
Sonoma

San Mateo
Marin



In God We Trust Foundation, Inc. - California Chapter
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc.
Island Cat Resources and Adoption

J-Sei, Inc.

Japanese Community Youth Council

JDRF International - Northern California
Jenny Lin Foundation

Jewish Home & Rehab Center

K-9 Armor

Kaliah's Heart

Kimochi, Inc.

Kiva Microfunds

Kokoro Assisted Living Inc.

Korean Community Center of the East Bay
Lavender Youth Recreation & Information Center
Law Enforcement Chaplaincy Foundation, The
Legal Aid at Work

Legal Services For Children, Inc.

Legenade Childrens Fund

Lifehouse, Inc.

LightHouse for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Lily's Legacy Senior Dog Sanctuary

Lindsay Wildlife Museum

Lions, Tigers & Bears

Little Wishes

Local Animal Charities of America

Loma Linda University Medical Center

Lotus Bloom

Loved Twice

Lupus Foundation Of Northern California
Lutheran World Relief

Sacramento
out of state
Alameda
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
Sacramento
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
Sonoma

San Francisco
San Francisco
Sacramento
Marin

San Francisco
Sonoma
Contra Costa
San Diego
Marin

Marin

San Bernardino
Alameda
Alameda
Santa Clara
out of state



Maitri

MAITRI Compassionate Care

Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area
Marin Center for Independent Living

Marin Community Clinic

Marin Friends of Ferals

Marin Humane Society

Marine Mammal Center

Market Street Railway Company

Marley's Mutts Dog Rescue

Martha's Kitchen

Martinez Education Foundation

Meals on Wheels of Alameda County

Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc.
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco

Meals on Wheels of Yolo County

Military and Veterans Support Groups of America
Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America
MO4PAWS

Monkey Tail Ranch

Mujeres Unidas y Activas (Women United and Active)
Muttville

Narika

Nation's Finest

National Pediatric Cancer Foundation
NatureBridge

Nepal Youth Foundation

Nichi Bei Foundation

NICOS Chinese Health Coalition

North East Medical Services

Nuru International

Santa Clara
San Francisco
Alameda
Marin

marin

Marin

marin

Marin

San Francisco
Kern

Santa Clara
Contra Costa
Alameda
Contra Costa
San Francisco
Yolo

Marin

Marin

Santa Clara
san benito
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda
Sonoma

out of state
Marin

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
out of state



Oakland Asian Cultural Center

Oakland Zoo

OneSky

Operation Homefront California

Operation: Care And Comfort

Options Recovery Services

Pacific Crest Trail Association

Parkinson's and Brain Research Foundation
Parkinson's Disease Research and Education Institute
Paws for Purple Hearts

Pediatric Cancer Research Foundation
Performing Arts Workshop

Pets In Need

Philippine Empowerment for the Poor

PKD Foundation

Planned Parenthood Northern California
PODER!

Polar Bears International

Pomeroy Recreation and Rehabilitation Center
Positive Resource Center

Preventing Euthanasia Through Rescue
Prince Hall Memorial Education and Scholarship Fund
Project Open Hand

Ranger Road

Raphael House of San Francisco

Real Options For City Kids

Rebuilding Together San Francisco
Rebuilding Together Silicon Valley
Redwood Gospel Missions

Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc.
Richmond Main Street Initiative Inc.

Alameda
Alameda
Alameda

San Diego
Solano
Alameda
Sacramento
Placer
Imperial
Sonoma
Orange

San Francisco
San Mateo
Sacramento
out of state
Contra Costa
San Francisco
out of state
San Francisco
San Francisco
Alameda

Los Angeles
San Francisco
Sacramento
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Santa Clara
Sonoma

San Francisco
Contra Costa



Richmond YouthWORKS

RichmondBUILD

Ritter Center

Ronald McDonald House Charities Bay Area
Sacramento Sheriff's Activities League
Sacramento SPCA

Safe & Sound

Safe Alternatives to Violent Environments (SAVE)
Sakura Kai

San Francisco AIDS Foundation

San Francisco Bay Area Law Enforcement Emerald Society
San Francisco Bay Area Little Brothers-Friends of the Elderly
San Francisco Bay Bird Observatory

San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation
San Francisco Foster Youth Fund

San Francisco General Hospital Foundation

San Francisco Police Activities League

San Francisco Public Health Foundation

San Francisco SPCA

San Francisco Symphony

San Francisco Women Against Rape

San Francisco Zoological Society

San Francisco-Marin Food Bank

San Jose Public Library Foundation, The

San Mateo County Community Colleges Foundation
San Mateo Public Library Foundation

Santa Clara County Asian Law Alliance

SAVE THE FROGS

Saving Gracie

Saving Horses, Changing Lives

Schurig Center For Brain Injury Recovery

Contra Costa
Contra Costa
Marin

Santa Clara
Sacramento
Sacramento
San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
Santa Clara
San Mateo
San Mateo
Santa Clara
Orange
Solano
Sonoma
Marin



Scleroderma Research Foundation

Search & Rescue Assist, Inc.

Sequoia Parks Conservancy

SETI Institute

Seva Foundation

Shanti Project

Shepherd's Gate

Sheriff's Toy Project

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Northern California
Society For the Prevention of Cruelty To Animals of Monterey County
Sojourn Chaplaincy

Sojourn To The Past

SonRise Equestrian Foundation

SOS Meals on Wheels

South Bay Purebred Rescue

Southeast Asian Community Center

Southeast Asian Development Center (formerly VYDC)
Special Olympics Northern California

Spinal Cord Injury Network International

St. Anthony Foundation

St. Vincent De Paul Society District Council of Marin County
Stand Up To Cancer

SteppingStone

Stop AAPI Hate

Support For Families Of Children With Disabilities

Support The Enlisted Project

Supporters of San Francisco Police Department's Wilderness Program
Swords to Plowshares Veterans Rights Organization

Tenants Together: California Statewide Organization for Renter's Rights

Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation
That Man May See, Inc.

San Francisco
out of state
Tulare

Santa Clara
Alameda

San Francisco
Alameda
Sacramento
Sacramento
Monterey
San Francisco
san mateo
Alameda
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco
San Francisco
Contra Costa
Sonoma

San Francisco
Marin

Los Angeles
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Diego
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Francisco



The 1990 Institute

Tri-Valley Animal Rescue

TroopsDirect

Turtle Island Restoration Network

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Foundation
United Irish Cultural Center

United Negro College Fund

United States Adaptive Recreation Center
United Through Reading

United Way Bay Area

Veterans Away From Home

Victory Ranch, Inc.

Vietnamese American Community Center of the East Bay
Village Link

Wags N Wishes

Wai Mei School

Walk Oakland Bike Oakland

Walk San Francisco Foundation

Warrior Canine Connection, Inc.
Wayfinder Family Services

West Coast Post Trauma Retreat

West Contra Costa Public Education Fund
Whistlestop

Who Is Carter Foundation Inc

Wikimedia Foundation, Inc.

WildAid, Inc.

WildCare

Women's Cancer Resource Center
Women's Recovery Services, A Unique Place
YMCA of the East Bay

Yosemite Conservancy

San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
Marin
Alameda

San Francisco
San Francisco
San Bernardino
San Diego
San Francisco
Sacramento
out of state
Alameda

San Mateo
Sonoma

San Francisco
Alameda

San Francisco
out of state
Los Angeles
Marin

Contra Costa
Marin

out of state
San Francisco
San Francisco
Marin
Alameda
Sonoma
Alameda

San Francisco



Young Women's Freedom Center

Youth ALIVE!

Yu Ming Charter School

Yu-Ai Kai / Japanese American Community Senior Service
Zen Hospice Project

San Francisco
Alameda
Alameda
Santa Clara
San Francisco



internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: November 7, 2016 Person to Contact:
Mr. Schatz - 0196497
Toll-Free Telephone Number:

AMERICAS BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 877-829-5500
1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE STE 340 Employer Identification Number:
LARKSPUR CA 94939-1827 94-3042430
Form 990 Required:
Yes

Dear Sir or Madam:
This is in response to your request dated October 21, 20186, regarding your tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in August 1987, recognizing you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue
Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3).

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC Section 509(a) because you're
described in IRC 509(a)(1) & 170(b}{(1)}{A)(Vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106, and
2522,

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an annual information return. If a returh is
required, you must file Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of
your annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033(j) provides that, if you don't file a required annual information
return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked on the filing due

- date of the third required return or notice. ]

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-36786).

If you have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., local time, Monday through Friday
(Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific Time).

Sincerely yours,

I~

Jeffrey I. Cooper
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements -
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& ASSOCIATES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
America’s Best Local Charities
San Rafael, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of America’s Best Local Charities (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of April 30, 2021, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

T 925.930.0902

Accountancy Corporation F 925.930.0135
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 215 E Maze@mazeassociates.com
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 w mazeassociates.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of America’s Best Local Charities as of April 30, 2021, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited America’s Best Local Charities’ 2020 financial statements, and we expressed
an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated September 4, 2020.
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information as of and for the year ended April 30, 2020 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Mz k faameiao

Pleasant Hill, California
August 26, 2021



AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF APRIL 30, 2021

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash in banks (Note 3)

Pledges receivable, net of estimated uncollectible pledges of
$547,105 and $426,084 for 2021 and 2020, respectively (Note 2B)

Receivables from other federations (Note 5)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Estimated distributions payable to member agencies (Note 4)

Total Current Liabilities
Net Assets - Without Donor Restrictions (Note 2A)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2021 2020
$721,253 $746,613
1,883,416 2,203,558

53,743 54,142
$2,658,412 $3,004,313
$2,658,412 $3,004,313

2,658,412 3,004,313
0 0
$2,658,412 $3,004,313

See accompanying notes to financial statements



AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

TOTALS
2021 2020
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Combined Federal Campaigns $1,219,507 $1,136,502
State, corporate & other campaigns 1,819,964 1,526,521
Online Giving System donations 15,896,090 12,300,850
Less: Estimated uncollectible pledges (547,105) (426,084)
Less: Amounts designated to member agencies (18,324,341) (14,511,323)
Charges to member agencies (Note 2C) 372,550 409,345
Total Public Revenue and Support 436,665 435,811
EXPENSES
Program-related expenses 317,158 320,817
Nonprogram-related expenses:
Management and general costs 37,118 46,938
Fund raising expenses 82,389 68,056
Total Expenses 436,665 435,811
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 0 0
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 0 0
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS, END OF YEAR $0 $0

See accompanying notes to financial statements



WITH SUMMARIZED AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

Campaign and agency services
Fiscal services (Note 5)

State registration fees

CFC application and listing fees
Accounting and auditing fees
Legal

Promotional campaign materials
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2021

Supporting Services TOTALS
Program Management Fund

Services and General Raising 2021 2020
$258,952 $17,263 $69,054 $345,269 $340,280
55,753 2,934 58,687 63,650
1,915 1,915 5,139
538 135 673 0
11,437 11,437 11,753
0 10,800
13,200 13,200 0
5,352 5,352 4,189
132 132 0
$317,158 $37,118 $82,389 $436,665 $435,811

See accompanying notes to financial statements



AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net assets $0 $0
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in provision for estimated
uncollectible pledges 121,021 (85,005)
Decrease in pledges receivable 199,121 609,477
Decrease in receivables from other agencies 399 102,421
(Decrease) in estimated distributions payable
to member agencies (345,901) (726,376)
Total Adjustments (25,360) (99,483)
Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities (25,360) (99,483)
Cash in Banks, Beginning of Year 746,613 846,096
Cash in Banks, End of Year $721,253 $746,613

Supplemental disclosure:
No taxes or interest were paid in 2021 or 2020.

See accompanying notes to financial statements



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY |

America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) was incorporated under the laws of California on July 15,
1987. ABLC receives funds from the government and private sector workplace payroll deduction fund
drives for distribution to member agencies. A member agency must be accepted for participation by
completing an application and qualifying under certain restrictions.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
The financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) in the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), No. 958, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations.

ABLC reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of
net assets:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations that are not
subject to or are no longer subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed time and/or
purpose restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions
are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-
imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has
elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

ABLC recognizes unconditional promises to give, if any, as pledges receivable in the period received.
Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions
if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor
restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Presently, all net assets of the organization are without donor restrictions as the restriction
expires in the reporting period.



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

B.

Use of Estimates - Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Specific areas requiring
estimation of ABLC’s financial statements are the Allowance for Estimated Uncollectible Pledges and
the Estimated Distributions Payable to Member Agencies.

ABLC makes an estimation of the percentage of pledges that are made but, due to a variety of
circumstances, are not collected during the year. This estimate in 2020 and 2019 is 18% and 16%,
respectively, which is based on historical campaign results.

Charges to Member Agencies and Member Distributions

Charges for federation operating expenses are made to each member agency based on the relative
amount of total pledges made to the particular agency compared to the sum of all agency pledges.
Pledges designated to the federation itself (versus to a member agency) and other federation revenue,
such as interest income, are shared amongst all the agencies in this same proportion.

Therefore, as a net result, should the federation’s revenue exceed expenses, the agencies share the
excess income. Conversely, should the federation’s expenses exceed revenue, the excess cost is
likewise apportioned amongst the member agencies.

For the Fall 2020 and 2019 campaigns, federation expenses exceeded revenue by $372,550 and
$409,345, respectively, which has been collected from the member agencies.

Liquidity and Availability of Financial Resources

The function of the federation is to receive funds from workplace payroll deduction fun drives for
distribution to member agencies. All current financial assets of the federation, consisting of cash in
banks and pledges receivable, are to the distribution to member agencies. Therefore, the federation
does not have any financial assets available for general expenditure as of fiscal-year end.

Income Tax Status

ABLC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
state income taxes under 23701(d) of the California Revenue Taxation Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been provided in these financial statements. In addition, ABLC
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1). Unrelated business income,
if any, may be subject to income tax. ABLC paid no taxes on unrelated business income in the years
ended April 30, 2021 and 2020.



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

Generally accepted accounting principles require the recognition, measurement, classification, and
disclosure in the financial statements of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the
organization’s tax returns. Management has determined that ABLC does not have any uncertain tax
positions and associated unrecognized benefits that materially impact the financial statements or
related disclosures. Since tax matters are subject to some degree of uncertainty, there can be no
assurance that ABLC’s tax returns will not be challenged by the taxing authorities and that ABLC will
not be subject to additional tax, penalties, and interest as a result of such challenge. Generally,
ABLC’s tax returns remain open for federal income tax examination for three years from the date of
filing.

F.  Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Accordingly, costs have been allocated
to program services, management and general, and fund-raising expenses based on management’s
identifying of direct expenses by category and allocating indirect expenses by time logs and
management’s estimates.

Management has determined certain expenses as 100% management and administration such as audit,
insurance and legal. Campaign services are allocated 75% program, 5% management and general, and
20% fundraising based on type of services performed by contract. Fiscal services are allocated 95%
program for services related to processing of donations received on behalf of member organizations
and 5% management and general for administrative services.

G.  Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
H.  Fair Value Measurements

ABLC reports certain assets and liabilities at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is
defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Accounting standards set a
framework for measuring fair value using a three tier hierarchy based on observable and non-
observable inputs. Observable inputs consist of data obtained from independent sources. Non-
observable inputs reflect industry assumptions. These two types of inputs are used to create the fair
value hierarchy, giving preference to observable inputs.

The three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that can be
accessed at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities
in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and market-
corroborated inputs.



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations, the federation’s
develops inputs using the best information available in the circumstances.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized
within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire
measurement requires judgment, taking into account factors specific to the asset or liability. The
categorization of an asset within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the asset and
does not necessarily correspond to our assessment of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the asset
or liability.

L Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statement information for the year ended April 30, 2020, presented for comparative
purposes, is not intended to be a complete financial statement presentation. For a complete
presentation, please refer to the financial statements for that fiscal year.

J.  Subsequent Events

ABLC evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through August 26, 2021, the
date which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no
material subsequent events have occurred since April 30, 2021 that requires recognition or
disclosure in such financial statements.

INOTE 3 — CASH IN BANKS

Cash held by ABLC with its bank may at times exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) coverage limit. Management believes ABLC is not exposed to any significant credit risk
related to cash.

INOTE 4 — ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE |

ABLC receives Combined Federal Campaign (CFC) pledges monthly throughout the fiscal year and
distributes 100% of the receipts to member agencies on a quarterly basis. Member agencies are billed
for their proportionate share of federation expenses, also on a quarterly basis. At year end, ABLC
estimates pledges to be collected for the active campaign year and records a payable for that amount.
ABLC also receives pledges from State Campaigns that have not been fully distributed as of year end.
At April 30, 2021, ABLC estimates it will pay out $2,800,351 to member agencies for the Fall 2020
CFC and Fall 2019 non-CFC campaigns. This amount could be higher or lower depending on actual
pledges collected.

Verification that ABLC is honoring designations made to each member organization have been
performed.

10



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2021

NOTE 5 - CONTRACTS WITH OTHER FEDERATIONS |

ABLC had entered into an agreement with Local Independent Charities of Texas (LICTX) and
Local Independent Charities of Minnesota (LICMN), whereby the costs of campaign support
expenses will be borne by each organization based upon designations for the campaign year. The
total costs incurred by all three federations for the years ended April 30, 2021 and 2020 amount to
$531,814 and $498,989, of which $311,282 and $242,379, respectively represented ABLC’s share.
These organizations had amounts due to ABLC of $53,743 and $54,142 for the years ended April
30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

ABLC had also entered into agreements with Conservation & Preservation Charities of America,
Health and Medical Research Charities of America, America’s Best Charities, Animal Charities of
America, Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America., Christian Charities
U.S.A., and Military Support Groups of America, whereby ABLC is to perform fiscal services for
these federations.

Verification that ABLC is performing services in accordance with the terms of its contracts has
been performed.

NOTE 6 — BUSINESS SERVICES CONTRACT

ABLC entered into a business services contract with Maguire/Maguire, Inc. (M/M). Under the
terms of the contract M/M acted as business agent, provided administrative and secretarial services,
maintained the books and records, maintained necessary corporate documents, and provided other
such services as deemed necessary. M/M did not perform policy making or decision making
functions. ABLC compensated M/M for services rendered based on a fee schedule agreed by the
parties. In addition, M/M was reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses incurred while carrying
out the duties outlined in the contract. This contract has an automatic renewal provision, which will
renew on a month-by month basis, whereby the Board retains the right to cancel upon 30 days
advance written notice.

Effective May 1, 2019, the monthly fee paid to M/M was $109,609.

Verification that Maguire/Maguire Inc. is performing services in accordance with the terms of its
contract has been performed.

11



IRS e-file Signature Authorization

Form 8879-E0 for an Exempt Organization e DS
For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning o 5/_0_1‘ 3 2020, and ending 8 ELB_Q_ T 20 _2Q2_1_

Beominiand i Sy * Do no-t send to the IRS. Keep for your re_cords. 2020

Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.

Name of exempt organizalion or person subseci o tax Taxpayer identification number

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Name and titie of otficer or person subject to tax

KATIE PIERCE BOARD SEC/TRSR

[Part1 [Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2h, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on

the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here. ... » b Total revenue, if any (Form 930, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ...... 1b 18,388,456,
2a Form 990-EZ check here. ... > D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line9) ........................ 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ... .. = [ ] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL. line22) ............................ 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here. .. .. > D b Tax based on investment income (Form 890-PF, Part VI, line 5).... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... » | | b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) ... ...........coooi i 5b
6a Form 990-T check here.. » | | b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part Il ine 4) .. ... ..o iiriiieinniinins 6b
7 a Form 4720 check here... » b Total tax Form 4720. Part ML e 1).. covsscrmmmmmesmsmevinnonasssms TE

|Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization or D | am a person subject to tax with respect to

(name of organization)

f , (EIN

L34 and that | have examined a copy of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and stater('nen)ts. and, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Pari | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or efectronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the
IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to

initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment

of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the
U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the
financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes o receive confidential information necessary to answer
inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic

return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

[E!I authorize MAZE & ASSOCIATES to enter my PIN [ 00293 ]as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2020 electromicaily filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state alf
(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on t
disclosure consent screen.

DAs an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return, If I'have indicate
charities as part of the IRS Fed/State progfa

&4

Signalure of officer of person subjct to tax  »

e

hin this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating

/A

will enter PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.
/), L wor J&f _OA Zoz/

V4
[Part il | Certification and Authenffcation

< ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

]

m*number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. . . .. s s AR sl e | 68580509278

Do not enter all zeros

{ certify that the above numeric eniry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electrorucally filed return indicated above, | confirm that
| am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {(MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

erossgrawe > PETER MEDINA, EA ?"‘ wes 1Y) 202,

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. TEEA7401L 0141921 Form 8879-E0 (2020)
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Form 990 OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Depariment of the Treasury *>- Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information, 3
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 5/01 , 2020, and ending 4/30 .20 2021
B Check if applicable: C D Employer identification numboer
_)S Address crange  |AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430
n Name change 100 SMITH RANCH ROAD # 122 E Teiephone number
| [ itat retum SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903 415-925-2663
] Final retusn/terminated
| _|Amended return G Gross receipts $ 18,388,456.
|| Application pending F Name and address of principal officer; KATIE PIERCE H(a) Is this a group return for SquiﬂateS?H Yes ﬁﬂo
SAME AS C ABOVE e e ctions L1 YeS 1N
| Tax-exemptstatus: |X]501(c}3) [ [501c) ( )< (Gnsertno) | [4%7Ga)nyor | [s27
J  Website: » WWW.BESTLOCALCHARITIES.ORG H{c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: L)gCorpora!ion [ l Teust U Association L ‘ Other ™ ' L Year of tormation: 1987 ‘ M State of legai domiciie: CA

[Part1. [Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:LOCAIL, INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AMERICA

M o e em e e e e e e e e e e - A e o o o o e . i Mo o e - e Gt s T P e S o B ot S M D > e e o S i T —

—— e s e . mn s o e o e e - . e m e - e e e e e et e e e = e e e e e S - o e e e o -

Check this box » [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Activities & Governance
[ - (‘» N

- Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a)................................... 3 . 4

- Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b)....................... 4 ‘
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 23)......... e 5 0
~Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary).. ... NI e 6 , 4
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIL, column (C), line 12. ... .......... ... . .cciiiiiinns " 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L, line ¥1...... ... ... ... .o 76 0.

Prior Year Current Year

-8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th)....... ... s 14,537,789. 18,388,456.

‘9 Program service revenue (Part VI iNe 2G) .. ..o oo oeeeee i, BT
) Investment income (Part Viil, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)..............ciiinn...
11 Other revenue (Part Viil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e)...............
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12)..... [ 14,537,789.] 18,388,456.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)...................... 14,101, 978. 17,951,791.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ......................... ‘
15 ‘Sala_ries. other compensation, employee benefils (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).....

Revenue: -
-l
(-]

% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line R 1) N

&l b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) » 82,389. .. s

"5 17 Other expenses (Part IX, colimn (A), lines 11a-11d, 114-24e). .. .............coonne.. 435,811. 436, 665.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 14,537, 789. 18,388, 456.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12.. ......................oiienn. 0.

3§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year

ig 20 thal apss.eys. (Part X, ling 16)..... ..ol S PP 3,004,313, 2,658,412,

?43 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)............................ SERREEEEEERRRRELELEN e 3,004, 313 . 2,658,412,

z3| 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20......................counn.. : 0. 0.

‘Part il '] Signature Block

Under penalties of perury, | decl hat | have ezgnined this return, including accompan schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowfedge and belief, it is true; correct, and
complete. Deciaration of prepa; ther than %)n is based on ali infovmar!’ign of mp& {:it';qpaver has any knowledge.
<.

f | » | a7 =) Z /[
Sign S G
Here p KATIE PIERCE BOARD SEC/TRSR

Type or print name and title
Piint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check U i PTIN
Paid  |PETER MEDINA, EA PETER MEDINA, EA Ph M/ ‘/ ad)] seif-employea - |P01809278
Preparer [Fimsname * MAZE & ASSOCIATES )
Use Only |Fimsasress ™ 3478 BUSKIRK AVE STE 215 Fims EN > 94-2590179
PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523 Phone no. 925-930-0902
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. ..................... e X[ Yes [ [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEADIOIL 01719721 Form 930 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LQCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

LOCAL INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AMERICA RECEIVES FUNDS FROM WORKPLACE PAYROLL

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses 8 17,951,791, including grants of $ 17,951,791.) (Revenue $ )
THE FEDERATION'S PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO SCREEN AND CERTIFY CHARITIES THAT MEET

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 317,158. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
TO PROVIDE TELEPHONE, PRINT AND WEB-BASED EDUCATION AND INFORMATION SERVICES FOR

4 d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 18,268,949,
BAA TEEAD102L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule A . 1 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? ...................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part .. ... . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying aclivities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il. .. . . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il .. .. .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

}(3) p;o/v:de advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X

L= 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part II....... ... .......... .. ... 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 1l ... ... .. . . 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilily, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, . . . 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V... ... ... . . . . . . 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIii, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D, Part Ve 11a
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... . . . .. . . . . . . . . 11h X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. ... . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . 1lc¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, {hat is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... . . . nd X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. .. .. 1e] X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl ... . 12a; X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘No' lo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional. ................ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?....................... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts and IV. . ... . . . . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), tine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. ... . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts [l and IV. ... .. . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions, .. ................. .. ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VUi, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part 11, . ... . . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. ........ ... .. ..... ... ... 20a X

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?............ ... 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part I1X, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts l'and Il ..................... 21 X

BAA TEEAO103L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4
|Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part iX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il....... .. . . . . . . . . . . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J. .. 23 X

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If ‘No, 'go to line 25a........ . . . . . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempl DONAS . L 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d

25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)}(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |........................... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part I.... .. 25h X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to an%/ current or

former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlied entity

or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il. ... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... ... ...... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 11l . . .. . . . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV....................... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? |f
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . .. 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ........... .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part [ ... ... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1. ... 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part ... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
AN Part Ve 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . ........... ... ... . ... .. ... 35a X
b if 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ........................ 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.. .. ... .. . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... ... . . . 38 X
Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V.. ... .. . D
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. T1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS .o e

BAA TEEAD104L 10707720 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 5

[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitlal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 0
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . ... ... ... ... . ... .. ............. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . ... .. 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country ™
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheller transaction at any time during the tax year?................ ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?......... ... 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line ba or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. .. ... ... . . . 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were nol tax deductible as charitable contributions? ............ ... ... .. .. ... .. .. ... 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductiDle? . o 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the payor? o 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?.......................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file :
FOIM 82827 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear.......................... ] 7dl
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ... . .... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .......... .. 7f X
g !f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS TEQUITEA T . o 749
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C 7. e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ......... ... .. ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662, . ............. ... ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ..................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12.................. ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ... oo 1Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ... . oo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt chatritable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ... ... .. ... 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... I 12b1
13 Section 501(c)}(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state?. . ................. ... ... .. ... ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans................. ... ... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand. . ... .. ... . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . .................. ... .. ... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . ... 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?......... 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

BAA TEEAQI05L  10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 6

Part VI IGovernance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VL. ... .. i [)_(]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... .. Ta 4
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or simitar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .... | 1b 4
2 Did any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . ... . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .. SEE . SCH.O........ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. ... 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body 2. .. .. o 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. ... ... . . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing DoAY .. .. 8a} X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... .. ... .. .. . . .. . . 8b X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. ... ........................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... ... .. .. . . . 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXempt pUIPOSEST. . .. o o 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing hody before filing the form?. ... ............. ... .. 1Ma] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SFE SCHEDULE 0O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,"gotoline 13..... ... .. ... ... .. ... ..., 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required o disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTHCES . L 12b} X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. .SEE. SCHEDULE . O.. .. ... . . . . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... .. .. ... . L. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. ............. .. ... ... .. ... ... ... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . ... . ... 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . ... . 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... .. .. .. 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

LISA FIERRO 100 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SUITE 122 SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 (415) 925-2600
BAA TEEADI06L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIL ... . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

*® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
®) (B) | o one bon, s pereon ©) ) )
Name and titie Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours directorfirustee) compensation from compensation frpm of other
per — the organization related organizations mpensation from
week (R 31 3| Q| F (8 I T wW-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) C?hepor Sjmz s
(list any =3 % é-; ‘3, ‘fﬂ 0_% § andgre!atgc; "
hﬁ;;gfgr gi g; = < E % % & organizations
R e = B K
S | BE&| T 3
fine) & 2
_(_PAUL RRAINTZ __ _l
BOARD PRESIDENT 0 X X 0 0 0
_@ DIANNE AYON _ ____ ______ _L
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
_@®_KATIE PIERCE _____________ _1
BOARD SEC/TRSR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_@®_GERALDINE MAGES _ _______ _1
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
e o
e S
B S
e -
e S
a B
oy -
G -
0 I
e o
BAA TEEAQI07L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430

Page 8

| Part VII [Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contined)

(B8) ©)
Posit
(A) A;/erage t()do notlchc(gf:'rll‘();e_lhgn”?ne (D) (E) (F)
. I f
Name and title ]ggr: o(f)f)i(ceurnaensdsap?h(?eocntolfltrﬁste?a;] com’;gr?ger'tl?obrlwefrom comSSr?:;((ia;)riefrom Estima{le(tihamount
wee p— RS the organizati lated izati ol other
e R 33| Q|3 (341 waitsiise | “GaidNisg” | comeensaton rom
for 3= I = RN K- SN (Tl ] (3% and related
elated (8 S &(T 13 35S organizations
organiza |§ 24 3 2198
- tions s = % 3
below & = a 5
dotted ala @
line) 8 %
€1
as e
qae
an L ____
ae
a
@y
ey _
@y
e o
@y ] e
@ ] e
ThSubtotal. . ... o o > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A...................... .. > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines thand 1c).............. . i > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . ... .. . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCK INAIVIAUAL . . . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person............................... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A ) , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MAGUTIRE/MAGUIRE, INC. 100 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SUITE 122 SAN RAFAEL, CA|ASSOC MGMT SVCS 345,269.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

!

BAA
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10/07/20
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Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 9
|Part VIIl| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL. ... ... o D
) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

*33 1a Federaled campaigns......... 1a 18,388,456,
o % b Membership dues. .. .......... 1b
(f). E c Fundraising events............ 1c
g 5| d Related organizations......... 1d
& E| e Government grants (contributions). . . . e
§ @) f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
= E similar amounts not included above... | 1f
2 &| g Noncash contributions included in
€3 fines Ta-1f ... 19
8 §| h Total. Add fines la-1f............................... »| 18,388,456.
@ Business Code
=
g 2a
o b
o e
L c
gl o T
£ e
= S U
‘g, f All other program service revenue . ..
e »
o

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f................

Other Revenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) ...............

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds *

5 Royalties..................... ...

(i) Real

(iiy Personal

6a Grossrents. . ... ... 6a

b Less: rental expenses [6b

¢ Rental income or (loss) [6¢

d Net rental income or (loss)...........

S
7 a Gross amount from (i) Securities

(i) Other

sales of assets
other than inventor

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

c Gainor (loss) ... ...

d Net gainor (floss)....................

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including S
of contributions reported on line 1¢).

See Part IV, line 18.............

8a

b Less: direct expenses....... 8

b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... >

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 19.......... ...

9a

b Less: direct expenses.......

9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . . . ..
returns and allowances . ... ......

n0a

b Less: cost of goods sold . . ..

10b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >

Business Code

Miscellaneous
Revenue

~118,388,456.

0

BAA

TEEAQTOOL 10/07/20
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Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX . ... ... .. . . ... ... . ... .. . .. .......... 1]
i ; A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total éxpenses Pro ; isi
gram service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Fart Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21........................ 17,951, 791. 17,951, 791.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members........ .. ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............... 0. 0. 0. 0.
¢ Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B).................... 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages..................
Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). ...................
9 Other employee benefits. . .................
10 Payrolltaxes . . .. ... ... L
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement............... 345,269, 258,952, 17,263, 69,051,
blegal.......... ... . ...l
cAccounting. ................. o 58,687. 55,753, 2,934,
dlobbying............ .. ... .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investiment management fees......... .. ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). . . .. 673. 538. 135,
12 Advertising and promotion................. 13,200. 13,200.
13 Office expenses.. . ........ ...ty
14 Information technology. . .............. ... ..
15 Royalties.......... ... oo
16 OCCUPANCY. .. e
17 Travel ...
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............. ... ...
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..
20 Interest... .. ... ... ...
21 Payments to affiliates.............. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ..
23 Insurance............ .. 5,352, 5,352.
24 Other expenses, ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.).......... ... ...
aAuDIT 11,437. 11,437,
b STATE REGISTRATION FEES 1,915, 1,915,
¢ MISCELLANEOUS ] 132. 132,
d
e ;H other expenses.........................
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 18,388,456, 18,268,949, 37,118. 82,389,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ™ it following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... oot

BAA

TEEAQ110L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 11
Part X ] Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Parl X. ... . D
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ........ ... 746,613, 1 721,253,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments .. ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ............. .. 2,203,558.] 3 1,883,416,
4 Accounts receivable, net. ... .. 54,142 .1 4 53,743,
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)............. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net ......... ... ... .. ... ... 7
B8 Inventories for Sale OF USE............oioivr i 8
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ........... ... L 9
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation............... .. ... 10b 10c¢
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . ....... .. .. .. ... . ... . ... .. 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11.......... ... .......... .. 12
13 Invesiments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11.................. ... .. .. 13
14 Intangible assets ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 1. . . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)....................... 3,004,313.116 2,658,412,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... e 17
18 Grants payable. ... . 18
19 Deferred revenue. ... ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ... .. . .. . 20
8 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
£ 1 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
0 key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and noles payable to unrelated third parties. . .............. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ... ............. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 3,004,313.125 2,658,412,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . ............... . .. ... . ... .. ... . ... 3,004,313.{26 2,658,412,
0w Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here »
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. ... o 27
mi 28 Net assels with donor restriclions. ... ... . 28
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » D
L and complete lines 29 through 33.
s 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ................ ... ... ... 29
2 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds....... ... .. 31
:t 32 Total net assets or fund balances. ............ .. 0.]32 0.
% 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . .......... ... .. ... ... .. 3,004,313.|33 2,658,412,

jes]
>
>

TEEAOIYIL 10/07/20
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Form 990 (2020) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Page 12

Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), line 12). .. ... 1 18,388, 456.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25). ... . . . 2 18,388, 456,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1..... .. ... 0 . 3 0.
4 Nel assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))................ .. 4 0.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ... 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... 6
7 oInvestment eXPeNSeS . . . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments. ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainon Schedute O). . ............ .. ... ... ... ... .... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COlUMN (B . o oo 10 0.
Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xl ... .. o D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,"' explain
in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. ................ .. 2a X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
U Separate basis UConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 2b] X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsotidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
c If "'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ............. ... ... ... 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133 7. e 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .. ................. .. ..., 3b

BAA TEEAOI12L  10/19/20

Form 990 (2020)




Public Charity Status and Public Suppo OMB No. 1995 9087
SCHEDULE A y pport 2020
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
b > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
pepartment of tie Treasiry > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

Employer identification number

894-3042430

|Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)X1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E27).)

A hospilal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)Gii).

BowW N

name, city, and state:

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)V).

in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part 11.)
D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)Xvi). (Complete Part i.)

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1}AXix) operated in conjunction with a fand-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of ils support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the direciors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must

complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You

must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atlentiveness requirement (see

instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Hll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. ... ... ... . .

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(iy Name of supported organization (i) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on iines 1-10 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No
A
(8)
©)
(D)
(€
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEAO4OIL  09/14/20
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part . if the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)
Section A. Public Support
Calend fiscal
b: g‘;gnf;gyfna)fﬁm Iscai year (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (€) 2018 (d) 2019 () 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
imclude any 'unusual grants.’) ... .. .. 8,819,784, 19753088. 16681005.] 14537789, 18388456.|78,180,122.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf .......... ... ... 0.
3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit o the
organization without charge . .. 0.
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... | 8,819,784, 19753088.| 16681005.| 14537789.| 18388456.|78,180,122.
5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .. 0.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromiined................... 78,180,122,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4.......... 8,819,784, 19753088.| 16681005.] 14537789.] 18388456.,78,180,122.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources............... 0.
9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon............... . 0.
10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital as ( lain i
PartVL)ﬁ%ﬁ.ﬁ?%I.u 36,267. 36,267.
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10................... 78,216,389,
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). ... . } 12 0.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)).......................... 14 99.95%
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 14.... ... ... ... .. o 15 99.87 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

> ¥
-

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. »

or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

-

BAA
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Page 3

Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complele Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.).........
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose .. ........

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf................... ..
The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ........ ..

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................ ..

¢ Addlines7aand 7b..........

8

Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline 6.)...............

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

() Total

Section B. Total Support

Cale
9

ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »
Amounts from line 6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources. . .............. ..

b Unrelated business taxable

1"

12

13

14

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

Net income from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the husiness is
regularly carriedon. .. ............
Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVI) ... o

Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11,and 12y .............

First 5 years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))....................... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... .. .0 0l 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ................. .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 17..... ... ... o i 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........

b 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
............ 'H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

BAA
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|Part IV |Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer lines 3b
and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

[e]

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supporled organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
cerlain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,'
answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.).

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

BAA TEEA040AL  01/20/21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 5
[Part IV [Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11h above? If 'Yes' to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in Part VI. e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization‘s supported organization(s)? /f 'No,' describe in Part VI how conlrol or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, direclors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used lo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these aclivities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the aclivities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or 'No,' provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and aclivities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAQ405L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 Page 6

|Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

7

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

OB Ww N -

U A W IN =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1¢

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assels

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(73

D

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

[c-BIN B RN,

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

RiN|O O N

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Nl d_jwihn —

U jW N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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[Part V| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualitied set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part VI 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 _Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
, T . . . ® A ., (iD)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)  Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior o 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

afFrom2015...............

bFrom2016...............

cFrom2017............ ...

dFrom2018...............

eFrom2019...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021, Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016, ... ..

b Excess from 2017 .... .,

¢ Excess from 2018 ... ...

d Excess from 2019......

e Excess from 2020 ......

BAA
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1,2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines Tc, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
FISCAL SERVICES REVENUE $ 36,267,
TOTAL $ 0. s 0. s 0. s 0. s 36,267.

BAA TEEA0408L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. ﬁ)‘zgr;égoﬁ‘ubhc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430
Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atendofyear.............. ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . ... ...

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ....... ...

4 Aggregate value atendofyear..............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. . .. D Yes D No

Partll |Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservalion of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Prescrvation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservalion of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ............ . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ........ ... .. .. 2bh
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register .. ... ... . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... ... . . Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)}(4)(B)(i)

and section 170N (@) B) 1) 2 . .« o DYes D No

9 In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part HI [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organizalion elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in ils revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ... o o >$

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Parl X ..o >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1. . o >3

b Assets included in Form 990, Parl X. .. ... . >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
]Part 1 lOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e H Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Eroxtfi()J(ema description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ............ ... .. .. D Yes D No

Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOrm 990, Part X2, . . [} Yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. .. ... le
d Additions during the year . ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... . Te
f Ending balance. ... .. 11

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .. D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XUl ....................

[PartV_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. ... ..
b Contributions. .. ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and fosses....................

d Grants or scholarships...... ...

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ... .............

f Administrative expenses.......

g End of year balance ...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment *» %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() Unrelated organizations . . ... o 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations. . ... .. 3a(ii)

b if 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.......... ... ............... 3b

4 Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Tabland. ... .. ... . .

bBuildings. ..... .. ...

¢ Leasehold improvements. . .......... ... ...

dEquipment.... ... ..o

eOther..... ... ... . ..

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3

Part Vi anestmen'ts — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ................ ... .. .........

(2) Closely held equity interests .........................

3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurnn (B) line 12.). .. ™

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A
L*J()omplete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®)

(6)

)

®

&)

0
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.).. »

Part IX | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
(a) Description {b) Book value

M
@
3
@
®)
)
@)
®)
)
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.) .. .. ... . . . . i >
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2 EST DISTR PAYABLE TO MEMBER AGENCIES 2,658,412,
3
@
)
®)
)
®)
©
a9
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). ... . . .. . . > 2,658,412,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has heen provided in Part XU .. ... o o o ]
BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ............. ... ... ............. 1 436, 665,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments................................. 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. ............ ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. . ........ ... .. 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XHIL)Y. ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . ... . .. 2e
3 Subltract line 2e from liNe T .. . o 3 436,665,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIli, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xi11y.. SEE PART XTIT ab|  17,951,791.

cAdd lines da and Ab . ...
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) ............................

4c 17,951,791,

5 18,388, 456.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Return.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. .. ......... ... .. . . . 1 436,665,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities. .............. ... ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments. . ... ... .. 2b

C Other 10SSeS 2¢

d Other (Bescribe in Part XU . .. o 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. . o e 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from iNe .. . 3 436,665,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xii1.).. SEE PART XITII . . .. .. 4b| 17,951,791,

cAdd lines 4a and Ab . .. 4c 17,951,791,

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). . ..........................

5 18,388,456.

[Part XIlI| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il1, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Par

tV,

line 4; Part X, line 2; Parl Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV. .. ... ... ... . .. o i

. $ 17,951,791.

TOTAL $§ 17,951,791.

SCHEDULE D, PART XIl, LINE 4B
OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV... . ... ... . i i,

. § 17,951,791,

TOTAL § 17,951,791,

BAA

TEEA3304L  08/18/20
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OV No. 15450047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2020
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
%?S?n"éﬂ"fii’v@iﬁ?s?ﬁ?ié i » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

[Part| |General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. SEE PART IV

Part ll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

7 (@ Name and address of organization (b) EIN {c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash grant (e) Amount of non-cash () Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (it applicable) assistance {bock, FM(Y\' a)ppraisai, noncash assistance or assistance
other
(1) ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS _ _ _
_ _ BEFER TO PDF SCHEDULE I
LARKSPUR, CA 94939 17,102,796. 0.

@
®
w
e
®_
°w
®

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . ... . .. . . > 326

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . .. . > 1

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3901L  07/15/20 Schedule | (Form 990) 2020




Schedule | (Form 990) 2020 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 Page 2

Part lll_| Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. Part [l

can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(2) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(dy Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(fy Description of noncash assistance

7

‘Part A" ]Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part I, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART |, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANTS FUNDS IN U.S.

GRANTEE ORGANIZATIONS ARE REQUIRED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS TO SUBMIT COPIES OF THEIR FORM

990, AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTATION TO THE GOVERNING BOARD FOR

REVIEW OF FUNDS GRANTED BY THE ORGANIZATION WHICH ARE USED TO SUPPCORT GRANTEE

PROGRAMS.

PART IV - ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED PDF FOR DISTRIBUTION DETAIL.

BAA

TEEA3902L 07/15/20

Scheduie | (Form 990) 2020



America's Best Local Charities
94-3042430

Form 990, Schedule I, Part II
Form 199, Part II, Line 9

Amount
Name of Organization EIN of Grant
1000 Mothers to Prevent Violence 74-3191786 $ 6,690
4H Therapeutic Riding of Frederick County 52-1712242 $ 7,257
A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools 23-7069060 $ 31,493
A Life Transformed Through Sports Ministry 54-1479310 $ 24,287
A Well-Fed World -- Plants-4-Hunger 27-0865905 $ 154,445
AARP Legal Counsel for the Elderly 52-1194741 $ 35,793
ACLU Foundation of Oregon 23-7048829 $ 9,683
Adoptions by Cradle of Hope 52-1729434 $ 35,983
Ahimsa House 31-1833734 $ 67,280
Aid For Starving Children 52-1224507 $ 57,298
AIDS Children's Foundation 30-0247823 $ 5,303
Air Warrior Courage Foundation 77-0490412 $ 105,168
Alameda County Community Food Bank, The 94-2960297 $ 121,244
Alexandria/Fairfax Alumni Chapter/Kappa Scholarship Endowment Fund 54-1562320 $ 11,050
Alonzo King LINES Ballet 94-2933309 $ 11,249
American Association of Endocrine Surgeons Foundation 27-2484289 $ 10,791
American Civil Liberties Union Of Washington Foundation 23-7076867 $ 62,693
American Friends of Kenya 55-0884320 $ 23,434
American Indian Higher Education Consortium 84-0640326 $ 5,347
American Red Cross of the Bay Area 53-0196605 $ 21,319
American Thyroid Association 41-6038600 $ 117,028
America's Best Charities 94-3067804 $ 13,781
America's Homeless Veterans 46-4990045 $ 9,239
Anchor Scholarship Foundation 32-0109100 $ 8,006
Animal Aid, Inc. 45-4473502 $ 18,400
Animal Defense League of Texas 74-6002033 $ 7,179
Animal Outlook 52-2034417 $ 8,582
Animal Protection and Rescue League 05-0571617 $ 8,389
Animal Rescue Force 51-0137896 $ 15,476
Animal Spay Neuter International 72-1546354 $ 9,131
Animals and Society Institute 22-2527462 $ 21,511
Antarctic and Southern Ocean Coalition 52-1287282 $ 20,316
Army Heritage Center Foundation 25-1830984 $ 46,258
Art For Humanity 30-0190292 $ 63,261
Asian Americans For Civil Rights And Equality 94-2161304 $ 3,904,312
ASPCA: American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals 13-1623829 $ 11,587
Assistance Dog Institute 68-0259118 $ 18,973
Assistance League of Diablo Valley 94-1730025 $ 18,472
Atlanta Ronald McDonald House Charities 58-1295754 $ 5,233
Barker Adoption Foundation, The 52-0642791 $ 9,496
Barnabas Center 56-1662908 $ 922,143
Bay Area Crisis Nursery 94-2681676 $ 11,246
Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund 91-2006597 $ 22,198
Bay Area Rescue Mission 94-6124054 $ 11,278
Bay Area Women's and Children's Center 94-2722718 $ 42,899



Beyond Emancipation

Bible Givers International

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area
Birthright Of Concord

BlazeSports America, Inc.

Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation
Blue Card, Inc.

Books for Kids

Born 2 Be Therapeutic Equestrian Center
Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco
Breast Cancer Emergency Fund
Building Changes

Building Futures

Campus of Hope

Cancer Prevention and Treatment Fund
Candlelight Ranch

Canines for Disabled Kids

Casas por Cristo

Casey Cares Foundation

Catholic Urban Programs

Cats In Need

Cats on Death Row

Center for Adoption Support & Education, Inc.
Center for Domestic Peace

Center for Excellence in Education

CHADD (Children & Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder)

Chief Petty Officer Scholarship Fund

Child Find of America

Child Health Foundation

Child Inc

Child Sexual Abuse Prevention and Treatment Stop the Silence
Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation

Children Rescue Mission

94-3219520
41-2010201
23-7108045
23-7331226
58-2087265
91-2055728
13-1623910
91-1600084
45-5636636
94-1156608
20-3203899
91-1410450
94-3100741
76-0435286
27-3294092
74-2939045
04-3412812
74-2679881
52-2259802
51-0195634
04-3509327
27-2033192
52-2100734
94-2415856
52-1256563
59-2817697
20-0331953
22-2323336
52-1429538
74-1722420
01-0824387
52-2122976
20-4349120

Children's Christian Lifeline Hunger and Medical Relief dba Global Action International 33-0692415

Children's Hospice International

Children's Medical Ministries

Chinese Culture And Community Service Center, Inc.

Chinese For Affirmative Action

Christian Unified Schools of San Diego

CollegeBound Foundation, Inc.

Community Services for Autistic Adults and Children (CSAAC)
Concerns of Police Survivors, Inc. (COPS)

Court Appointed Special Advocates - Casa Prince George's County, Inc.

Covenant House California
Covenant House New York
Covenant House Washington DC
Cover the Homeless Ministry
Create Now

Crossroads School, Inc

Deaf Children's Literacy Project
Denver Street School

54-1248998
54-1434743
52-1307918
94-2161304
95-2406918
52-1598921
52-1263443
52-1354370
52-1772617
13-3391210
13-3076376
13-3537709
91-2094255
95-4590574
27-1518112
52-1263121
84-1216351
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9,717
11,421
5,600
11,444
14,368
13,930
259,074
5,330
19,208
8,419
5,692
90,418
128,702
13,576
25,943
35,857
12,251
825,875
7,427
14,664
9,381
7,388
6,787
157,569
124,669
30,749
6,020
97,080
12,346
8,675
6,256
5,016
86,591
31,227
7,628
10,654
6,735
592,343
59,249
6,371
8,344
155,683
15,808
7,450
15,888
32,001
9,287
24,685
23,901
16,358
13,364



Disabled American Veterans (DAV) Charitable Service Trust

Diversity Council

Dogs for Diabetics, Inc.

Dogs On Death Row

Dolphin Scholarship Foundation
Domestic Violence - Ending the Cycle

Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties

Dorothy Day Hospitality House, Inc.

East Bay SPCA

Ecumenical Center for Religion and Health
Empty Stocking Fund, Inc., The

FACES: The National Craniofacial Association
Faith Recovery Fellowship

Families of Children Under Stress

Family Violence Law Center

Farm Animal Rights Movement (FARM)
Farmers & Hunters Feeding the Hungry
Feed A Child

Feed My People

Feed My Starving Children

First Baptist Church Wasilla

Food Bank For New York City

Food for Thought

Foodbank of Southern California
FOODSHARE, INC.

For The Children

Foundation Schools, The

Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Free From Harm NFP

Friends of San Francisco Animal Care & Control
Friends of the Legal Resources Centre of South Africa
Friends of the Marin County Free Library
Friends of the National Institute of Nursing Research
Global Health Partners

Global Pediatric Alliance

Great Dads

Greenhill Humane Society

Guide Dogs of Texas

Habitat for Humanity of San Antonio
Haitian Health Foundation

Heart Care International

Help Animals India

Helping Hands of Ennis

Homeless Children's Network

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.

Homeless Rescue Services

Honduras Hope

Hong Bang

Hopelink

Hospice Foundation of America

Hospice of the East Bay

52-1521276
41-1709139
20-2250869
20-5530700
54-6038828
27-4557160
87-0704852
36-3348305
94-1322202
74-1587388
23-7159125
23-7069285
47-2668892
58-1577602
94-2527939
52-1302627
52-2151919
45-3327770
43-1264877
41-1601449
92-0143067
13-3179546
68-0181095
95-3557056
22-2474771
74-2558093
23-7425256
23-7156071
46-1163821
94-3371620
52-1188054
23-7098721
52-1832014
51-0201811
46-2277766
54-1828941
93-0467412
74-2530268
74-1897502
06-1135999
06-1503838
26-3681514
75-2255724
94-3266686
94-3146280
94-2737653
16-1722583
16-1425053
91-0982116
59-2219888
94-2515405

660,655
18,148
39,010
18,181
15,606
10,130
14,979
17,844
13,025
12,277

5,143
15,635
10,240
85,679
69,050
54,456
66,798
15,250
32,752

6,301
14,222
29,537
15,647
24,385

6,407
17,356

7,432
16,642

7,851
22,217

9,796
14,256

5,556
15,812
16,087

5,761

6,505
53,528

111,045

250,910
12,902
47,715

9,290

8,112

5,381

9,035
11,585
17,741
26,124

100,982

153,210



Hospice, Pathways Home Health and Hospice
Housing Unlimited, Inc.
Humane Society of Sonoma County

Illinois Association of Court Appointed Special Advocates (Illinois CASA)

India Partners

Institute for Women's Policy Research
Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc.
Jewish Veg

JOIN Israel

Joint Development Associates International
Kare Youth League

Kennedy Krieger Foundation

Kids In Danger

Kin On Health Care Center

Koinonia Foster Homes Inc

Koshertroops

KOVAR Corporation

KSDS Assistance Dogs, Inc.

Lafayette Industries

Laurel Pregnancy Center

Library of American Landscape History
Lighthouse Christian Counseling, Inc.
Living Waters International, Inc.
Living/Dying Project

Los Angeles Mission

Los Angeles Regional Food Bank
Lymphoma Foundation of America
Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area
Marine Corps -- Law Enforcement Foundation
Marine Corps University Foundation
Marion-Polk Food Share, Inc.

Martha's Kitchen

Mary House

Maryland Westie Rescue

Matrix Parent Network And Resource Center
Meals on Wheels of Alameda County
Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc.
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco

Meals On Wheels People, Inc.

Mercy For Animals

Mission Safety International, Inc.
Missionaries of Jesus

Morningside Ministries

Mt. Pleasant Animal Shelter

Muttville

National Preservation Institute

National Strength and Conditioning Association Foundation
Naval Historical Foundation

NEADS

Network Against Domestic Abuse, Inc

94-2823240
52-1760774
94-6001315
36-3906070
93-1164757
52-1549572
20-0366717
52-1492341
61-1527792
13-3643245
84-1286934
95-1869644
52-1734695
36-4234906
91-1620786
94-2792265
27-2812638
23-7337216
48-1080879
51-0173016
52-1608500
22-3222087
31-1074038
39-1841934
94-3069004
95-3134049
95-3135649
52-1662087
94-2958481
22-3357410
54-1143646
94-3034161
91-2091094
52-1253494
26-0612180
94-2747307
94-2651065
68-0231350
94-1741155
93-0584318
54-2076145
58-1548463
71-0957865
74-1388420
23-7189562
26-0416747
62-1247166
26-0587834
53-0196627
23-7281887
22-2670688
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57,871
13,282
5,639
20,919
8,285
26,239
160,329
69,814
11,966
47,071
5,819
5,166
9,379
33,099
5,173
111,086
37,676
44,836
15,029
45,971
10,980
29,254
5,079
10,244
18,211
9,352
35,536
6,863
12,620
254,564
47,651
17,511
27,143
73,534
12,628
8,528
5,916
520,122
7,673
5,237
32,536
39,631
28,751
45,119
22,000
9,209
5,142
7,637
42,279
31,024
8,144



New Eve Maternity Home

North Cascades Institute

Northern Illinois Food Bank

Northwest Organization for Animal Help (NOAH)
Oakwood School

Oklahoma Foundation for Excellence

Olive Branch International

Operation Compassion

Operation Food Search

Options Recovery Services

Oregon Food Bank

Oregon Humane Society

Oregon Public Broadcasting

Orlando Union Rescue Mission

Page Ahead Children's Literacy Program
Pandas International

Parents of Murdered Children, Inc.

Paws of War Inc.

Pawsitive Teams, Inc.

Pennsylvania Veterans Foundation

People Animals Love

Pets In Need

PHILLIPS Programs for Children and Families
Planned Parenthood Federation of America
Planned Parenthood Los Angeles

Planned Parenthood Northern California
Planned Parenthood of Columbia-Willamette
Planned Parenthood of Illinois

Planned Parenthood of Southwestern Oregon
Planned Parenthood of the Pacific Southwest
Planned Parenthood Of The St. Louis Region and Southwest Missouri
Planned Parenthood Southeastern PA

Police Officer Assistance Trust

Positive Resource Center

Pregnancy Aid Centers, Inc.

Presbyterian Council for Chaplains and Military Personnel
Prevent Child Abuse Illinois

Prevent Human Trafficking, Inc.

Preventing Euthanasia Through Rescue

Proven Men

Red River Valley Fighter Pilots Association
Rettsyndrome.org

Ritter Center

Roanoke Valley Horse Rescue

Rockville Women's Center

Ronald McDonald House Charities Bay Area
Ronald McDonald House Charities of Central Ohio, Inc.
Ronald McDonald House Charities of Western Washington & Alaska
Russian Orphan Opportunity Fund

Salem Friends of Felines

Samaritan Bethany Foundation

52-2090295
91-1327775
36-3203648
91-1362069
54-0898129
73-1260595
84-1247760
62-1697490
43-1241854
94-3384153
93-0785786
93-0386880
93-0814638
59-1035082
91-1600084
84-1544557
31-1023437
46-5113396
33-0851474
45-3750852
52-1282069
94-6139667
54-0833311
13-1644147
95-2408623
94-1575233
93-6031270
36-2170901
93-0573822
95-6111785
43-0652666
23-1352509
65-0164129
94-3078431
23-7418649
52-0962796
36-3779007
52-2214401
27-0225418
52-2319330
23-7033827
31-1682518
94-2675517
02-0654488
52-1492325
94-2538615
31-0890152
91-1061043
13-3925089
68-0577560
41-1463499
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6,771
6,530
17,265
11,314
54,160
15,851
11,834
26,392
16,800
32,913
53,618
10,096
8,993
11,628
107,324
6,395
9,799
6,785
26,881
5,520
42,228
5,933
11,264
10,921
13,345
30,959
9,465
9,618
6,107
10,298
15,917
17,114
40,317
54,890
7,946
9,294
9,672
7,636
63,164
96,210
60,534
26,538
67,076
20,945
6,340
9,002
8,461
10,736
5,227
5,190
5,649



San Diego Military Outreach Ministries

San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation

San Francisco Foster Youth Fund
San Francisco General Hospital Foundation

San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals

San Francisco Women Against Rape
San Francisco-Marin Food Bank
Sarah's Circle

Save A Child's Heart Foundation, U.S.
Save A Mother / Save A Child
Second Story

Seed Programs International

Service Dogs for America

Shady Grove Pregnancy Center

Shanti Project

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Northern California

Side By Side, Inc.

Sight Into Sound

SIL International

Sisters4Sisters Inc

Sky Cross

So Others May Eat Incorporated

Solar Electric Light Fund

Special Olympics Northern California

Special Olympics Ohio

Special Olympics Oklahoma

Sports In Schools

SSC Israel Scholarship Fund

St. Anthony Foundation

St. Vincent de Paul of Baltimore

Stop Animal Exploitation NOW!

Street Sense

Stuttering Foundation of America

Summit Assistance Dogs

Sunshine Division Inc

Support for Families of Children with Disabilities
Tailhook Educational Foundation Inc

Teresa Charities, Inc.

Texas Homeless Network

The Salvation Army - San Diego Regional Office
The Village at Augsburg

Therapeutic & Recreational Riding Center, Inc.
TMIJ Association, Ltd.

Travelers Aid International

Trees for Troops

Trees, Water and People

Trudeau Institute

True Friends

Union Rescue Mission

United Methodist Family Services of Virginia
United Negro College Fund

76-0817487
56-2608686
94-3048844
94-3189424
94-0836580
94-2756753
94-3041517
36-3043662
52-1783323
52-1487952
54-0899463
56-2092576
45-0427665
52-1308640
94-2297147
36-2193608
26-0573831
74-1698993
75-1840827
48-1279445
74-2735853
26-4569809
52-1701564
68-0363121
51-0183468
23-7174120
27-1754999
11-2642556
75-2755631
52-0597056
31-1481336
20-1297050
62-6047678
91-2048706
93-0429354
94-2819062
33-0487778
77-0625836
74-2646586
26-2282255
52-0696196
52-1368120
39-1691109
59-2506390
20-3361126
84-1462044
14-1401413
41-1543013
95-1709293
54-0505969
13-1624241
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19,325
21,568
35,746

7,580
11,094
7,918
57,031
11,587
99,372
15,470
10,922
19,607
9,381
112,177
175,562
6,864
8,510
11,844
207,750
5,964
7,213
13,367
50,281
8,137
7,711
40,188
9,614
95,489
17,002
14,955
11,270
18,967
58,329
7,052
7,534
62,612
7,675
14,420
17,396
9,331
5,176
14,974
18,989
6,439
22,656
6,404
18,009

172,126
12,720

6,128
12,452



United States Adaptive Recreation Center
United Ukrainian American Relief Committee, Inc.
USA Racquetball

USA Taekwondo Inc.

USA Weightlifting

USA Wrestling

Vegan Outreach

Vegetarian Resource Group

VegMichigan

Veterans Resource Centers of America
Victory Housing, Inc.

Voices For Children

Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence
West Contra Costa Public Education Fund
Willamette Humane Society

Wings Over America Scholarship Foundation
Winston School San Antonio

Women's Cancer Resource Center

Women's Congressional Policy Institute
World Computer Exchange, Inc.

Wounded Warriors in Action Foundation
Wrestle Like A Girl

Writers in the Schools

Write-Way Prison Ministries

Youth Villages

Zufall Health Center

Total

95-3872771
23-1360863
73-0954204
68-0587171
31-1012362
36-2667348
86-0736818
52-1279034
38-3602198
94-2699571
52-1261881
52-1700254
91-1507028
68-0005307
93-0577975
54-1846969
74-2529262
94-3131204
52-1914894
04-3529016
26-0718304
81-2428825
76-0338549
75-1848459
58-1716970
22-2389503
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11,388
39,444
31,333

9,748
13,208
79,661
31,509
14,829
11,682
12,332
13,167
28,893

6,577
48,994
12,311
34,293
62,935
87,519
35212
15,735
23,078
22,624

9,504
20,494

5,323
20,173

17,102,796



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Rﬁgﬁgﬂggtvg;ngszrffsgry > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 3 - DESCRIPTION OF DELEGATED DUTIES TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY

THE FEDERATION OUTSOURCES CERTAIN ENUMERATED ADMINISTRATIVE AND MINISTERIAL SERVICES
TO MAGUIRE/MAGUIRE ASSOCIATION MANAGEMENT, SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING MAINTAINING A
HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS AND STORAGE FOR THE FEDERATION, PREPARING CAMPAIGN APPLICATIONS
AND REGISTRATIONS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN CAMPAIGN ELIGIBILITY, COORDINATING
MARKETING & ADVERTISING ACTIVITIES, AND CONSULTING TO THE MEMBER CHARITIES ON ISSUES
OF THEIR INDIVIDUAL CAMPAIGN ELIGIBILITY AND CAMPAIGN PRESENTATION. THE CONTRACT
EXCLUDES PROVIDING DECISION-MAKING OR POLICY-MAKING FUNCTIONS, WHICH ARE RESERVED TO
THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE TREASURER REVIEWS THE FORM 990 FOR ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS, SIGNS AND FILES
THE RETURN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD. COPIES OF THE FORM 990 INCLUDING
ATTACHMENTS ARE SENT TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT
SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

THE WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD
FOR ADHERENCE AND NEW BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO AFFIRM ACCEPTANCE OF THE POLICY.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

PRIOR YEAR INFORMATION RETURNS (FORM 990) ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE

GUIDESTAR WEBSITE LOCATED AT WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG.

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INFORMATION RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15

THE ORGANIZATION IS SUPPORTED BY VOLUNTEERS AND DOES NOT INTEND TO EMPLOY

INDIVIDUALS.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/28/20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)




¢ CHC : EEMIUNTIES

February 28, 2022

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Subject: 2022 Annual Joint Fundraising Drive
Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Enclosed you will find the following items in order to qualify for the City/County
of San Francisco Annual Joint Fundraising Drive:

Most recent audited financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990

Current agency membership lists for the 2022 campaign year
Copy of the 501(c)3 IRS determination letter

If you should require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Sarzee %ﬁﬁ%

Karen Torges
Community Engagement Director
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-N Cherry Bekaert"

Report of Independent Auditor

To the Board of Directors
CHC: Creating Healthier Communities and Affiliate
Alexandria, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of CHC: Creating Healthier Communities
and Affiliate (the “Organization”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2021, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.



Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The supplementary information on pages 14-19 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole.

%a? be Vot P

Tysons Corner, Virginia
November 9, 2021



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Pledges Receivable:
Pledges receivable, gross
Allowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges Receivable, Net

Other receivables

Prepaid expenses

Property and equipment, net
Deposits

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Campaign funds payable
Total Liabilities

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

7,959,234
2,364,342

17,262,540
(3,869,586)

13,392,954

163,113
119,257
14,637
50,141

24,063,678

2,154,670
13,513,277

15,667,947

8,395,731

24,063,678




CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions:

Gross campaign revenue $ 21,311,955
Less donor designations (17,485,676)
Net Campaign Revenue 3,826,279
Other Public Support and Revenue:
Application fees 448,292
Contributions 359,881
Management fees 4,606
Investment return, net 306,242
Other revenue 50,639
Total Public Support and Revenue 4,995,939
Expenses:
Program services 4,646,472
Supporting Services:
Management and general 777,504
Fundraising 282,641
Total Supporting Services 1,060,145
Total Expenses 5,706,617
Change in net assets before changes related to acquisition of affiliate (710,678)
Excess of liabilities over assets acquired in acquisition of local affiliate (21,722)
Change in net assets (732,400)
Net assets, beginning of year 9,128,131
Net assets, end of year $ 8,395,731

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Personnel Expenses:
Salaries
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Total Personnel Expenses

Other Expenses:
Advertising
Depreciation
Dues and fees
Furniture and equipment
Insurance
Meetings
Occupancy
Printing and postage
Professional fees
Software
Supplies
Telephone and internet
Temporary services
Travel

Total Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Supporting Services

Program Management

Services and General  Fundraising Total Total
$ 2,580,778 $ 377674 $ 188,837 $ 566,511 $ 3,147,289
180,863 26,468 13,234 39,702 220,565
391,094 57,233 28,616 85,849 476,943
3,152,735 461,375 230,687 692,062 3,844,797
41,705 6,103 3,052 9,155 50,860
18,028 2,638 1,319 3,957 21,985
141,822 23,493 10,141 33,634 175,456
70,751 10,354 5177 15,531 86,282
29,050 4,251 2,126 6,377 35,427
105,881 102,031 330 102,361 208,242
263,038 46,381 92 46,473 309,511
10,871 1,591 796 2,387 13,258
472,054 78,762 11,028 89,790 561,844
114,022 16,686 8,343 25,029 139,051
178,638 14,423 7,211 21,634 200,272
7,629 1,493 311 1,804 9,433
38,051 7,610 1,903 9,513 47,564
2,197 313 125 438 2,635
1,493,737 316,129 51,954 368,083 1,861,820
$ 4646472 § 777504 $ 282,641 $ 1,060,145 $ 5,706,617

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (732,400)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
flows from operating activities:

Depreciation 21,985
Decrease in allowance for pledges receivable (554,747)
Net investment return (306,242)
Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Advances receivable 346,812
Other receivables 87,322
Pledges receivable 547,378
Prepaid expenses (20,213)
Deposits 5,339
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (233,375)
Campaign funds payable (151,724)
Net cash flows from operating activities (989,865)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (989,865)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,949,099
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,959,234

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 6



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 1—Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies

Nature of Operations — CHC: Creating Healthier Communities and Affiliate (the “Organization”), through
participation in the Combined Federal Campaign and certain corporate campaigns, serves as a vehicle through
which federal (domestic and overseas) employees and employees in the private sector may make contributions
to the Organization’s charity partners and their local chapters, which are not-for-profit charitable organizations
performing medical research, providing community and patient services, and materials and programs for public
and professional education in the health field. The Organization conducts business nationwide through a
network of local affiliates. Amounts raised in unaffiliated states are distributed directly to designated charitable
organizations based on campaign designation reports.

Principles of Consolidation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
CHC: Creating Healthier Communities and Community Health Charities, Local. The accounts of Christian
Service Charities, Inc., Human Service Charities of America, Inc., and Neighbor to Nation, which were included
in the consolidated financial statements previously as separate entities, have been merged into the operations
of CHC: Creating Healthier Communities during the year ended June 30, 2021. All inter-organization account
balances and transaction are eliminated in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Presentation — The Organization’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”). The Organization presents information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets described as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets without donor restrictions generally result from
revenues generated by providing services, receiving unrestricted contributions, and interest from banks, less
expenses incurred in providing related services, raising contributions, and performing administrative
functions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors.
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; other restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the
donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. The Organization reported no net assets with
donor restrictions as of June 30, 2021.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents consist of operating, payroll, and money market
accounts and certificates of deposit with a maturity of three months or less.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment with unit values in excess of $1,000 are recorded at cost.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which
range from three to ten years. Cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts when
the assets are disposed of, with any gain or loss recognized currently. Repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense when incurred.



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 1—Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Campaign Funds Payable — Campaign funds payable include funds not distributed as of year-end for donor
pledges that are undesignated or designated to the Organization or charity partners. When pledges are received
and processed from campaigns, the cash is allocated using the ratio of donor-designated funds combined with
the pro rata share of undesignated funds to the total cash received.

Distribution Policy — The Policy of the Organization is to distribute, as of the Organization’s scheduled
distribution dates, all of the receipts from all contributing campaigns, less an agreed-upon fee, in accordance
with gross designation reports provided by administrators of the various campaigns, to include the Combined
Federal Campaign (“CFC”).

Designations to Member Agencies — The federation is honoring designations made to each member
organization by distributing a proportionate share of receipts based on donor designations to each member, per
CFC regulations at § 950.301(e)(2)(i).

Revenue Recognition — The Organization recognizes revenue in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, as
amended. ASU 2014-09 applies to exchange transactions with customers that are bound by contracts or similar
arrangement and establishes a performance obligation approach to revenue recognition. The Organization recorded
the following exchange transaction revenue in its statements of activities and changes in net assets for the year
ended June 30, 2021:

Campaign Revenue — Administrative fees from amounts raised in campaigns represent the Organization’s fee
for processing collections from campaigns that have been passed through to specific member charities based
on donor designations for the year ended June 30, 2021. These fees represent board-approved costs of raising
funds on behalf of others and are recognized when the funds are received and processed for distribution. The
campaign percentages vary based on individual agreements. Affiliation fees are based on audited results of
amounts raised in workplace campaigns by affiliates using a board-approved rate and are recognized annually.

Application Fees — Non-profits may submit applications annually to be listed in the Organization’s campaigns as
a charity to which donors may designate their funds. The Organization recognizes revenue upon approval of an
application, when a partnership relationship is established.

Expenses — Expenses are recognized by the Organization during the period in which they are incurred. Expenses
which are paid in advance and not yet incurred are deferred to the applicable period.

Program services consist of costs associated with managing, maintaining, and increasing revenue sources for the
Organization’s charity partners from existing workplace fundraising campaigns; increasing overall recognition and
representation of charity partners; and costs that benefit the overall campaign. Management and general expenses
consist of costs directly related to the overall operations of the Organization and maintenance of its corporate
existence, including general office management, reception, and financial reporting. Fundraising includes those costs
associated with accessing new workplace fundraising campaigns.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — The costs of providing various program and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited. Professional fees, software, temporary
services and meetings expenses were allocated based on management’s best estimate of which benefit was
derived. Occupancy expenses were allocated based on square footage. All remaining expenses were allocated
based on estimated time and effort.



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 1—Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Income Taxes — The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”). In addition, the Organization is classified by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”)
under Section 509(a)(1) as an organization that is not a private foundation and is required to report unrelated
business income to the IRS and the State of Virginia taxing authorities. For the year ended June 30, 2021, there
was no unrelated business income earned.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — The Organization accounts for the effect of any uncertain tax
positions based on a “more likely than not” threshold to the recognition of the tax positions being sustained
based on the technical merits of the position under scrutiny by the applicable taxing authority. If a tax position or
positions are deemed to result in uncertainties of those positions, the unrecognized tax benefit is estimated
based on a “cumulative probability assessment” that aggregates the estimated tax liability for all uncertain tax
positions. The Organization has identified its tax status as a tax-exempt entity as its only significant tax position;
however, the Organization has determined that such tax position does not result in an uncertainty requiring
recognition. The Organization is not currently under examination by any taxing jurisdiction. The Organization’s
federal and state tax returns are generally open for examination for three years following the date filed.

Accounting Pronouncement Adopted — During the year, the Organization adopted the provision of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Topic 606). ASU 2014-09 outlines a new, single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition
guidance, including industry-specific guidance. This new revenue recognition model provides a five-step
analysis in determining when and how revenue is recognized. The new model will require revenue recognition to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration a
company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. Results for reporting the year ended
June 30, 2021 are presented under FASB ASU 2014-09. There was not a material impact to the consolidated
financial statements as a result of adoption. Accordingly, no adjustment to opening net assets was recorded.

Significant New Accounting Standard Not Yet Adopted — In February 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases
(Topic 842). The ASU requires lessees to record most leases on their balance sheets as a lease liability with a
corresponding right-of-use asset, but continue to recognize the related leasing expense within net income. The
guidance also eliminates real estate-specific provisions for all entities. For lessors, the guidance modifies the
classification criteria and the accounting for sales-type and direct financing leases. ASU 2016-02 becomes
effective for the Organization in 2023 with early adoption permitted and will be applied under a modified
retrospective approach for leases that exist or are entered into after the beginning of the earliest comparative
period in the financial statements. The calculation of the lease liability and right-of-use asset requires further
analysis of the underlying leases to determine which portion of the underlying lease payments are required to be
included in the calculation. The Organization is currently evaluating ASU 2016-02 to determine the potential
impact that adopting this standard will have on its consolidated financial statements.



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 2—Property and equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of June 30, 2021:

Cost:
Office/computer equipment $ 65,355
Software 44,925
110,280
Less accumulated depreciation (95,643)
Net property and equipment $ 14,637

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2021 was $21,985.

Note 3—Commitments

The Organization has commitments under an operating lease for its headquarters office through October 2027.
Commencing April 2021, the Organization subleased a portion of its headquarters office space with a term
through October 2027. The sublease base rent is $6,540 per month and is subject to an escalation of 4% in
April of each year.

The Organization also leases equipment under an operating lease which has a monthly rent payment of $430
and expires in January 2023.

Future minimum rental payments, by fiscal year and in the aggregate, under the operating leases are as follows:

Years Ending June 30, Facilities Sublease Income Equipment Totals
2022 $ 289,041 $ (79,267) $ 5,160 $ 214,934
2023 283,145 (82,437) 3,010 203,718
2024 290,943 (85,735) - 205,208
2025 298,970 (89,164) - 209,806
2026 307,227 (92,731) - 214,496
2027 and thereafter 421,902 (129,542) - 292,360
$ 1,891,229 $ (5658,876) $ 8,170 $ 1,340,523

Rent expense and sublease income for the year ended June 30, 2021 were $287,427 and $21,968,
respectively.

Note 4—Pension plan

The Organization has a defined-contribution plan under Section 403(b) of the IRC covering all employees who
have completed at least one year of service. Under the plan, the Organization made discretionary contributions
to the plan equal to 6.5% of each eligible employee’s salary. Contributions of $201,617 were made during the
year ended June 30, 2021.

10



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 5—Concentration of credit risk and financial instruments

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentration of credit risk consist principally
of short-term investments maintained at creditworthy financial institutions. These account balances, at times,
exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes
it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash and cash equivalents. At June 30, 2021, the
Organization had deposits in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits of $7,731,818. Credit risk
with respect to pledges receivable is limited because the Organization deals with a significant number of
campaigns whose participants are spread over a wide geographical area.

Note 6—Investments and fair value measurements

The Organization established a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below.

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities
in active markets that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
contractual term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.
The inputs into the determination of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation. At this
time, the Organization does not hold any investments which would be included in this category.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level
of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of the net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although management believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date.

The following table summarizes investments as of June 30, 2021:

Fair Value Cost
Corporate bonds $ 542,034 $ 540,033
Mutual funds 1,348,234 1,193,629
Equities 415,072 204,892
Money market funds 59,002 10,078

$ 2,364,342 $ 1,948,632

11



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 6—Investments and fair value measurements (continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's investments at fair value
as of June 30, 2021:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bonds $ - $ 542,034 $ - $ 542,034
Mutual funds 1,348,234 - - 1,348,234
Equities 415,072 - - 415,072
Money market funds 59,002 - - 59,002
$ 1,822,308 $ 542,034 $ - $ 2,364,342

The following table summarizes investment returns, net for the year ended June 30, 2021:

Interest and dividends $ 78,909

Realized and unrealized gains and losses 237,991

Investment management expenses (10,658)
$ 306,242

Note 7—Liquidity and availability of resources

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as
its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. The Organization considers all general
expenditures to be all program services, management and general, and fundraising costs incurred in the ordinary
course of the advancement of the Organization’s mission. The table below represents financial assets available for
general expenditures within one year at June 30, 2021:

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,959,234
Investments 2,364,342
Other receivables 163,113
Total financial assets 10,486,689
Less excess of campaign funds payable over receivables (120,323)
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures within one year $ 10,366,366

Note 8—Acquisition of entity

On August 31, 2020, the Organization acquired all assets and liabilities of Caring Connection, a Colorado
nonprofit corporation, resulting in a one-time decrease in net assets in the amount of $21,722 which is shown as
a separate line item on the statements of activities and changes in net assets.

12



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

Note 9—Risks and uncertainties

Although certain in person activities of the Organization have been suspended since March 2020, the
Organization has been minimally impacted by the outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (“COVID-19”). The
Organization implemented health and safety guidelines that allowed its business to continue. However, the
recent global outbreak of COVID-19 has disrupted economic markets and the prolonged economic impact is
uncertain. Such uncertainty, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, may negatively impact the
performance and cash flows of the Organization.

Note 10—Subsequent events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through November 9, 2021, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

13



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Pledges receivable:
Pledges receivable, gross

Allowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges receivable, net

Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Property and equipment, net

Deposits

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Campaign funds payable

Total Liabilities

Net Assets, Without Donor Restrictions

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See report of independent auditor.

CHC: Creating Community
Healthier Health Consolidated

Communities Charities, Local Eliminations Total
$ 7,959,234 $ - - 3 7,959,234
2,364,342 - - 2,364,342
15,589,320 1,673,220 - 17,262,540
(3,652,503) (217,083) - (3,869,586)
11,936,817 1,456,137 - 13,392,954
163,113 - - 163,113
119,257 - - 119,257
14,637 - - 14,637
50,141 - - 50,141
$ 22,607,541 $ 1,456,137 - $ 24,063,678
$ 2,154,670 $ - - 3 2,154,670
12,057,140 1,456,137 - 13,513,277
14,211,810 1,456,137 - 15,667,947
8,395,731 - 8,395,731
$ 22,607,541 $ 1,456,137 - 3 24,063,678

14



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions:
Gross campaign revenue
Less donor designations
Net Campaign Revenue
Other Public Support and Revenue:
Application fees
Contributions
Management fees
Investment return, net

Other revenue

Total Public Support and Revenue

Expenses:

Program services
Supporting Services:

Management and general
Fundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

Change in net assets before changes related to
acquisition of affiliate

Excess of liabilities over assets acquired in
acquisition of local affiliate

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See report of independent auditor.

CHC: Creating
Healthier
Communities

Community
Health

Charities, Local

Eliminations

Consolidated
Total

$ 19,750,178 $ 1,561,777  $ - $ 21,311,955
(16,099,605) (1,386,071) (17,485,676)
3,650,573 175,706 - 3,826,279
448,292 - - 448,292

359,881 - - 359,881

180,312 - (175,706) 4,606

306,242 - - 306,242

50,639 - - 50,639
4,995,939 175,706 (175,706) 4,995,939
4,646,472 144,079 (144,079) 4,646,472
777,504 21,085 (21,085) 777,504

282,641 10,542 (10,542) 282,641
1,060,145 31,627 (31,627) 1,060,145
5,706,617 175,706 (175,706) 5,706,617
(710,678) - - (710,678)
(21,722) - - (21,722)
(732,400) - - (732,400)

9,128,131 - - 9,128,131

$ 8,395,731 $ -3 -3 8,395,731
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CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Program Services

CHC: Creating Community Program
Healthier Health Services
Communities Charities, Local Eliminations Total
Personnel Expenses:

Salaries $ 2,580,778 $ - 8 - 83 2,580,778
Payroll taxes 180,863 - - 180,863
Employee benefits 391,094 - - 391,094

Total Personnel Expenses 3,152,735 - - 3,152,735

Other Expenses:

Advertising 41,705 - - 41,705
Depreciation 18,028 - - 18,028
Dues and fees 141,822 - - 141,822
Furniture and equipment 70,751 - - 70,751
Insurance 29,050 - - 29,050
Meetings 105,881 - - 105,881
Occupancy 263,038 - - 263,038
Printing and postage 10,871 - - 10,871
Professional fees 472,054 144,079 (144,079) 472,054
Software 114,022 - - 114,022
Supplies 178,638 - - 178,638
Telephone and internet 7,629 - - 7,629
Temporary services 38,051 - - 38,051
Travel 2,197 - - 2,197

Total Other Expenses 1,493,737 144,079 (144,079) 1,493,737

Total Expenses $ 4,646,472  $ 144,079 $ (144,079) $ 4,646,472

See report of independent auditor. 16



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Management and General

CHC: Creating Community Management
Healthier Health and General
Communities Charities, Local Eliminations Total
Personnel Expenses:

Salaries $ 377674 -8 - 8 377,674
Payroll taxes 26,468 - - 26,468
Employee benefits 57,233 - - 57,233

Total Personnel Expenses 461,375 - - 461,375

Other Expenses:

Advertising 6,103 - - 6,103
Depreciation 2,638 - - 2,638
Dues and fees 23,493 - - 23,493
Furniture and equipment 10,354 - - 10,354
Insurance 4,251 - - 4,251
Meetings 102,031 - - 102,031
Occupancy 46,381 - - 46,381
Printing and postage 1,591 - - 1,591
Professional fees 78,762 21,085 (21,085) 78,762
Software 16,686 - - 16,686
Supplies 14,423 - - 14,423
Telephone and internet 1,493 - - 1,493
Temporary services 7,610 - - 7,610
Travel 313 - - 313

Total Other Expenses 316,129 21,085 (21,085) 316,129

Total Expenses $ 777,504 $ 21,085 $ (21,085) $ 777,504

See report of independent auditor. 17



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Fundraising
CHC: Creating Community
Healthier Health Fundraising Consolidated
Communities Charities, Local Eliminations Total Total
Personnel Expenses:
Salaries $ 188,837 $ - 8 -8 188,837 $ 3,147,289
Payroll taxes 13,234 - - 13,234 220,565
Employee benefits 28,616 - - 28,616 476,943
Total Personnel Expenses 230,687 - - 230,687 3,844,797
Other Expenses:

Advertising 3,052 - - 3,052 50,860
Depreciation 1,319 - - 1,319 21,985
Dues and fees 10,141 - - 10,141 175,456
Furniture and equipment 5177 - - 5177 86,282
Insurance 2,126 - - 2,126 35,427
Meetings 330 - - 330 208,242
Occupancy 92 - - 92 309,511
Printing and postage 796 - - 796 13,258
Professional fees 11,028 10,542 (10,542) 11,028 561,844
Software 8,343 - - 8,343 139,051
Supplies 7,211 - - 7,211 200,272
Telephone and internet 311 - - 311 9,433
Temporary services 1,903 - - 1,903 47,564
Travel 125 - - 125 2,635
Total Other Expenses 51,954 10,542 (10,542) 51,954 1,861,820
Total Expenses $ 282,641 § 10,542  § (10,542) $ 282,641 $ 5,706,617

See report of independent auditor. 18



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

CHC: Creating Community
Healthier Health Consolidated
Communities Charities, Local Eliminations Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (732,400) $ - - $ (732,400)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash flows from
operating activities:
Depreciation 21,985 - - 21,985
Decrease in allowance for
pledges receivable (537,100) (17,647) - (554,747)
Net investment return (306,242) - - (306,242)
Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Advances receivable 346,812 - - 346,812
Other receivables 87,322 - - 87,322
Pledges receivable 765,817 (218,439) - 547,378
Prepaid expenses (20,213) - - (20,213)
Deposits 5,339 - - 5,339
Due from affiliate 202,955 - (202,955) -
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (233,375) - - (233,375)
Campaign funds payable (387,810) 236,086 - (151,724)
Due to affiliate (202,955) - 202,955 -
Net cash flows from operating activities (989,865) - - (989,865)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (989,865) - - (989,865)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,949,099 - - 8,949,099
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,959,234 § - - $ 7,959,234

See report of independent auditor.
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Eorm &80 (2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1l

=

1 Briefly describa the organization’s mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O

2 [id the organization underake any significant pragram services during the year which wera not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 980-EZ7 oy
If "Yes," describe thesa new servicas on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization ceasa conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe thase changes on Schedule O

]

'Yes

]

L 'Yes

mﬂu
[x INo

4  Dascribe the organization's program servica accomplishments for each of its threa largest program services, as maasurad by axpenses.
Section 5010c)3) and 501{cH4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to othars, the total expenses, and
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17 Oid the organization rapaort a total of more than $15.000 of expansas for professional Fundfaaslng services on Part X,
column (A, lines 6 and 11€? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... 17 X
18  [Oid the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gmas inCorme and mntnbulmns o F'art "u'lII Imes
1e and Ba? [f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part il ... .. S 18 A
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income In:urn garnmg ast:vltuas an F‘aﬂ 'v'll! Im:n Qa'-" ;f 'Y&s
complete Schedule G, Partil . . et TR e S [ | i
20a [id the organization opearate ane or more hospl'r,al 'raclluha-s'? ,rf "‘r’es c.;.mp,lege Sc.f'reduﬂe H B S T 20a X
b If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staternents to H-‘us OO 20b
21 [id the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Fart [X, column {A), ine 17 jf *vas " cammlete Schedule | Parts | and il - N
DA2003 13-35-20 Farm MLEDEU}
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(confinuad)

22  [id the organization raport more than 35,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Fart X, column &), line 27 Jf "Yas, " complete Schedule |, Parts [ and il
23 [id the organization answer "Yeas* to Part Vil, Saction A, line 3, 4, or 5 about mmpansatlm c-f ths mgamzatum': 5 cunant
and formear officers, directers, trustees, key employesas, and highast compensated amployess?  if "Yes, " complete
Echedule J
24a [Did the arganization hawa a I,a.'n e:-;amp!. I:nr:nnd Issue w:th an umataamlng prln-:upal amuunl nf mora than sma nm as af tha
last day of the yaar, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if *Yas, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to kne 25a ..
b Did the organization invest any procesds of la:-c axampl t-nnds h-a;rmd a ler‘npmary perlﬂd excaphnh'? ;
¢ [id tha organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to dalaase
any tax-exampt bonds?
d Did the organization act asan “on behalf {‘."f' issuer fcur bnnds outstanmng at a.rly tlme durlng the ';ear‘? _____________________________
25a Section 501{c)3), 501(c){4), and 501(c}{29) organizaticns. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Part | ¥
b |5 the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benafit transaction with a disgualified person in a prior yaar a.nd
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 880-EZ?  f "Yas, " complete
ESchedule L, Part |
26 [Did the arganization mm’lany amnum an F‘art )ci Im 5 ar 22 f-::ur racewahles fn:m or pay'al:ﬂee. m am.' m:rent
or former officer, director, trustas, key employves, creator or founder, substantial contributar, or 35%
controlled antity or family mamber of any of these persons? IF "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
27 [id the organization provide a grant or othar assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key amp&nyae
craator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes mamber, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employes thereof) or family mamber of any of these parsons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (sea Schedule L, Part 1V
instructions, for applicabla filing thresholds, conditions, and excaptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, craator or founder, or substantial contributor?  Jf
"Yes," complete Schedwe |, Part IV ... ... ; LR
b A family member of any individual described in line 233'? If ",reg - WETE S.:hedu,l'g L P‘&,r[ n,.r
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 2Bb7 i
"Yes," complete Schedwle L, Part IV . ... ... Epres
29 [id the organization recenva mora than $25 000 in non cash mﬂnhutunns'? ,If 'ygg, mmpn'ete Schggufe N
30 [id the organization recens contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats, or qualified conservation
contributions? if *Yes, " complete Schedwe M ok
31 [id the arganization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and CRAsa up-eratluns? :;r "re_g mmpfe;e SEhedufe M pm;
32 Did the organization sall, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |F "Yes,” complete
Scheduwle N, FPart N . S A S e e A e e S R O S e
33 [hid the organization own 100% uf an ant:ty dnsregarded as aeparata fmm lh-a argamzatlan under Hegulatlnns
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 JF "ves,” complete Schedule R, Part |
34 Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxable entity? f "¥as, " complete Scheduk F,v pm il r,r; or n,,f annd
Rart G Nl R SRR
35a [id the organization hewa a mntmlled enut',r '..-.rsthln the rnaamng n! sactuon 5121b](13}‘3'
b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any paymant from or angage in any transaction wnth a cnnlrulle-d entlh,r
within the meaning of section 512(B)13)7 JF "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 iR
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers 1o an exempt non- marltame related Drganlzamn'?
If "Yes, " complele Schedule R, Fart V. line 2 ..._..........................
37 [Oid the organization conduct more than 5% of its activitias l.hrli'H_Igh an entliy Thal is nr:ut a ralalﬂd arqauzatmn
and that s treated as a patnership for fadaral income tax purpeses? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule B, Part W
38 D[id the organization completa Schedule O and provide explanations in Schadula O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197

Yes

g B[

B

27

Mote: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O
| E E| Statements ﬁega%ing Other IRS Filings and Tax GCompliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reportedin Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable e 1a

Yes

|

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

¢ [Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to uem:ﬁors- and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners?

1c

DR20048 1322520
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Wsﬁmmmgmmwmmmm (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar yaar ending with or within the year covearad by this raturn 25 45
b If at l=ast one is reported on line 2a, did the arganization file all reguired federal empln;-.nnenl tax ratums’? R 2h |
Mote: If the sum of lines 1z and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required t0 g-file (3ee instructionsy
3a [id the organization have unrelated business gross income of 1,000 or more during the vear? 5 3a X
b If "Yes." has it filed a Form &80T for this year? Jf "Nao" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O i 3b
da Al any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or othar authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities accaount, or other financial account) | 4a X
p I "Yes® enter the name of the fareign country [ 3
Sea instroctions for filing requiraments for FInCEN Form 114, Baport of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax yvear? ; 5a kS
b [id any taxable party notify the crganization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b kS
c If "Yes® to line 5a or 5b, did the arganization file Form 8886-TY 5¢
Ga Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greatec than $11]I3I {)DD and dld m-e orgamzatlm SﬂlICII
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 3 TS Ga X
b If "Yes." did the arganization incluede with every solicitation an express statemant that such n:ontrrl:nutmns or g:fts
wera not tax deductible? e T s, A TR S e P 6o
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a jayment in excess of 75 made partly as a confribution and partly for goods and sarvices provided to the payor? | 7a kS
b If "Yes." did the arganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ong ol Nl | -
¢ [id tha organization sall, exchange, or otharwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requurad
bl FammBEBET ot o e T e R S R A e R 7c 4
d If "Yes." indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year TR P S I 7d I
e [hd tha organization recedve any funds, directly or Indiractly, to pay premiums on a personal banefit contract? | Te kS
f [Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benafit contract? 7t 43
g [f the organization recefves a contribution of qualified intellactual property, did the arganization file Form 8838 as requnrar:r'i' | 7g
h If the arganization received a contribution of carg, boats, airplanes, or othar vehiches, did the arganization file a Form 1088.0% Th
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
SpOrSOMng organization heve excess business holdings at any time during the yvear? TR P S S TR 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a [hd the sponsonng organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 TR P S S TR Qa
b [id the sponsonng organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated pe;son’? o o T R e e ab
10 Section S01(c)7) organizations. Enter.
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10k
11 Scotion 801{c){12) crganizations. Entar:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recalved froom them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable tmsts Is the mngatlon fJIlng Fm'm BBD in |1E'A.I uf Fomrl 10417 12a
b If "Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempt interast received or accruad during thevear . I 12b I
13 Section 501(cH28) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? z 13a
Mote: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reservas the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is llicensed to ssue qualified health plans 13b
o Enter the amount of resenves onhiard o e i e e R e 13c
14a [Did the organization receive any payments for 1ndcunr tamlng SEMIces dunrbg the tax year? vy e U [t " X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No, " provide an explanation on Schedu.[e 'D s 5 14b
16 |5 the organization subject to tha saction 4960 tax on paymentis) of mara tharn $1,000 000 in remuneration or
excess parachute paymeni(s) during the year? BEEE R R T R R 15 X
If "Yas," sea instructions and file Form 4720, Schadule N
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject to the saction 4968 axcise tax on net invastment income? PR W TBr .- X
If “Yeas," complete Form 4720, Schedule 0.
Form M{EUT
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dlflic = | € Forsach "Yes' response fo fines 2 throwugh 7h balow, and for a "No® responiss

to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, descrbe the circumstances, processes, of changes on Schedule O, Ses instructions.

Chack If Schedule O contalns a reasponse or nots to any ling in this Part W oo e m
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of thetax year ia 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
body defegated broad authosity to an executive committes or simvilar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 16
2 [hd any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employes? s 2 A
3 [hid the organization delegate control over management dL.I'[IES mstnmanly pe.-rfnrmeu:l b:-.r or under the dlrect super'.nlsmn
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employvees to a management company or other person? 3 2
4 [hd the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form SBI:I WES flted" _____________ 4 2
5 [hd the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 2
6 [hd the organization have members or stockholders? (] 2
Ta [Did the organization have mambars, stockholdars, or other pEFELIr'IS- whu ruad me p-cm'ﬁr 1r:1 aler.:'l or appulnt ane or
more: members of the govarning: oy - i e L s | 7a 4
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? Fam o b kS
8 Did the organization contemporaneously documeant the meen-ngs held o wntten amnns IJﬂI:IBﬂi].ll'.-’I'I thmng the y'enr h'.' the Tollﬁ'.'.'lngr g | %

a The goveming body? ) RO AT ) S Pt i
b Eachcwmrtteewrrhautmntﬂ{:ﬂcionb-ehalf:}fthegwmrnlng b-ody? gh | ¥

9 |sthere any officer, director, trustes, or Key amplayee listad in Part Wi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

[g%maxlnn 5 mailing addass? §F "Yac * o i B N BB O ool i s i L R g X
1on ONCIeS This Section B requests mfarmaz‘mn abom pﬂfr{rrﬂs not requ.lrad bj.-' the Int&ma.r Hev&nua Coc.‘-&,l

Yes | No
10a [id the organization have bcal chapters, branches, or affiliates? | i0a| *

b If "Yes." did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiiates,
and branches to ansure their operations ara consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ; 10h] %

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body I:uefc:re ﬂlng the F::-rm'? 11a] %
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No,"gotofine 13 ... .. R | 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employvees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise lD t:un11||:t5“? R 12b | X

c [id the arganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i *Yes " descnibe
in Schedule O how this was dong ... N N T e 115 o S TR S ST e Y i2c|
13 [id the arganization have a written wﬂ;suebluwar pclln::y" Ry T e R b e e A TR 13 | ¥
14 Did the organization bave a written decumant retention and dostrustion pr:ln:y"-' P i 14 | X

15 [id the procass for determining compansation of the following persons include a review anc apprnval I:n; Independant
parsons, comparability data, and contemporanaous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official B L S 15a | £
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization i s 15b | X
If “Yes* to line 15a or 1580, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a [id the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participata in a joint venture or similar arrangament with a
taxabde antity during the year? g 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wrin.an pmmy or gxcu:edura raquurlng the orgamzatu}n to evamate .|ts partmtpatlan
in joint ventura arrangaments under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the crganization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangemests? .. e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 TIST The Slates Wit WICT @ CopYy OF IS FOrm Py 15 recpired 10 De ed Fnl, AR, ol T P o i 0L, T, Fs T T T

18 Section 6104 raquiras an Crganlzabnn to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicabla), 990, and 990-T (Saction 501{c)3)s anly) available

Chweni wel:rgule Lx_] Another's wabsite |_x_1 Upon request __] Othear {explain on Schedule Q)
18 Describe on Schadula O waether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documants, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statemants available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and talephons number of the parson who possesses the organization's books and records e
LEEAKN YANG {703)528-1007

113% N, PAIRFAX STREET SUITE 500, ALEMANDRIA VA 22314
T —- SEE SCHEDULE ¢ POR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2020}
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] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensaled
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part VI

[

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employses, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar yvear ending with or within the oanization's tax year.
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in colurmns (DY, {E), and iF} if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization’s eurrent key employvess, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® |ist the organization's five current highest compansated employeas (othar than an officar, directar, trustee, or kay amploves) who recaived repor-
able compensation (Box & of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from tha organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 3100000 of
reportable compansation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or frustes of the organization,
mare than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if naither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(A} B) (C} (D) (E)} (F)
Marma and titla Average pr, :ES@?-r.t-Eu-m i Reportable Reportabla Estimated
hours per | bew unless persen is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week b ck B R o Aa0) from from related other
[list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = W I organization W-201099-MISS from the
related £l & 2 W-2/10%3-MISC) organization
wrganizations| £ 5 £ gw and related
below gl2].|El6E] = arganizations
ineg | E|Efl= | 5|55 =5
{1} THOMAS BOGHANHNO 40,00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 354 115, 0. 13 697,
{2} MGLLY GRAVHOLT 40,00
coo & CRO X 240,404, [ 16 1959,
{3} AMANDA PONZIAR 40,00
CHIEF COMMUNICATIONS OFFIC X 185 111, 0. 12, 467,
{4} SHELLEY HAYES 40,00
CHIEF ENGAGEMENT OFFICER X 176,296, 0. 18,6335,
{5} SARAH BUTLER 40,00
SR DIRECTOR, CORP ENGAGEMENT X 135 380, 0. 21 151,
{6} LEEAHM YANG 40,00
CONTROLLER X 141 500, 0. T, 303,
{7} EKEEVIN CLAYTON Z.00
CHATH X x 0, 0, 0.
{8} ADLAM ROTHSCHILD 2,00
VICE CHAIR X x 0. 0. 0.
{3} JILLIAN MERSHOM Z,.00
VICE CHAIR X x 0. 0. 0.
{10) LINDA BLOUNT Z,.00
SECRETARY X x 0. 0. 0.
{11y BRIC JOMES Z,.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0, 0.
{12) ABU M, ARIF 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{13 ALAN MEVEL z.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{14) ALEX CUNNINGHAM z.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{15) CHARLEEDA REDMAN 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{16) DR, SANDRA B, NICHOLS MD 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{17 ERIN GOLLHOFER z.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
DA2007F 132-35-20 Faorm WJ l:‘?'DED}
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Sechion A. Dficers, Lirectors, 1rusiees, Rey Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees feontinued)
(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Marma and title Average | :ll-::?:'-.t-iﬂ-lu-m i Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pew unless persen is bathan compensation compensation amaunt of
waak pMicer and A direstorftrusiaa) from from related other
list any E the organizations compensation
hoursfor | £] = organization (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
related | 21 & 2 W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations| ¥ | £ e |2 anvd related
Below 22| . |EGE = organizations
e 2| |2 [5 55 C
{18) JOHN M, STANOCH 2,00 B
DIRECTOR X o, Q. o,
{1%3) KAREN ADDIS 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. o,
120 KAREN SPRUIL 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. o,
{21) MANCY TAYLOR 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. o,
{22) PETER DUDLEY 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. 0.
123) ROGMAHA ROLMIAK 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. o,
{24) STEFHEN EEITH 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, 0. o,
{25) TELEANGE THOMAS 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. 0.
{26) TENBIT EMIRU 2,00
DIRECTGR X o, Q. 0.
1b Subtotal e S S A > 1,232,808, 0. 108,152,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA L 3 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) | 1 232 B0, 0. 109 152,
2 Total number of iIndividuale (including but nat limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the orcanization e &
Yes | No
3 [hid the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employes, or highast compansated employesa on
line 127 i *Yes, " complete Scheduwle J for such individual R SR 3 %
4  For any individual isted on line 1a, is the sum of raportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and ralated organizations greater than $150,0007 Jf "Yes,” compiete Schedule J for such individual 4 4
5 [hd any person listed on lire 1a recelva or accrue compansation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
ranidared to the organizaticn? JF "Yec " compiete Schedule J forsuch person oo 5 X
Section B, Independent Contractors
1 Complata this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved mare than $100,000 of compeansation fram
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(B) (C)
Mame and business address Description of services Compensation
GOODWORLD
1875 K ST MW STE 400, WASHTHGTOM K DC 20006 CONSULTING 124 229,
2  Total number of indepandent contractors {including but not limited to those listed abova) who received mora than
$100.000 of compensation from tha organization e 1
Form 90 (2020)
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Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contalns a response or nata to any Hne in this Part VIl i iR |
(A [13]] <) (2]
Tatal revenus Refated or exempt Unrelated Revenue exciuded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
saclions 972 - 514

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events
Related organizations

= o a0 O

similar amounts not included above

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

= @

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

Govemment grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,

Hongash contrivutions included in lines 1a-11

17,516 737,

55 259,

and

159 B&1,

>

17 931,937,

AFPPLICATION FEES

Business Code

SR1000

448 293,

448 293,

MANAGEMENT FEES

561000

180 3132,

1B0 3132,

GENERAL PROMOTION

61000

27 437,

27 437,

Program Service
Hevenue

| 7= R I = T I = o

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

All other program sarvice revendea

656 101,

othar similar amounts)

5  Royalties

3  Investment income (including dividends, intarest, and

4  Income from investrmant of tax-exempt bond proceads

>
>
>

>

78 908,

78 9039,

2 ..:i:l ﬁaa|“

{ilf Parsonal

Gross rents

16 133,

b Less: rental expenses

o,

¢ Rental income or (loss)

16 133,

d HNet rental income or (loss)

>

16 135,

16 1139,

Gross amount from sales of

|:i5| SE;I:JrIt.i.I';-'H

(i) Other

assets other than inventory | 7a

b Less: costor other basis

and sales expenses Tb

¢ Gainor(loss) Jc

d Net gain or (loss)

Other Revenue

including %

Gross income from fundraising events {not
of

Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses

10 a
and allowancas
b Less: cost of goods sold

(=]

contributions raportad on ling 1c). Sea

¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities. See

¢ Net income or loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less retums

MNet income or {loss) from sales of inventory

Ba

8b

Ha

8b

104

104

>

Business Code

Miscellaneous

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

o oo O O o

F0009%

7 003,

7 003,

12  Total revenue. See instructions

V|V

18 680 089,

45 D48,

CA2003 1323320
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Forrn S80 {2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES
I Part IX I Statement of Funcuonal EPEHSES

Section S07ick3) ang 501{c)4d] arganizations must complete all columns. Al other arganizations must complete column (A

Check if Schadue O containg a rasponse or note to any line in this Part X e 1]
Do not include amounts reparted on lines 60, Total l:!xﬁl!-ens:ns Program service Management and Funég!using
7h, 8b, 9B, and 10b of Part Vil EXDENSes general expenses ENPENSES
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21 14 263 556, 14,263 556,
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
Individuats. Sea Part IV, lina 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foraign
organizations, foreign govemmants, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits pad to or for membears
5 Compensation of current aofficers, directors,
trusteas, and key amployess 563 692, 462 228, 67 643, i3 B21,
6 Compensation not includad above to disqualified
persons (as dafingd under section 4258(f)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 2,583 527, 2,118 550, 310,031, 155 016,
8 Pension plan accreals and comtributicns (include
section 4071(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 201 617, 165 326, 24,134, 12,037,
9 Other employes benafits 275 126, 223 TBT, 3z 039, 16 520,
10 Payroll taxes 220 565, 180 863, 26 468, 13 234,
11 Fees for sarvices (nonamployesas):
a Management ..o
bl o e 110, 8886, 31,165, 15, 545, 2,176,
& Apcounting. o 72,910, 61,238, 10,221, 1,431,
o oBbwing e i i e e
e Professional fundraising services. Sea Part [V, line 17
f  Investrmant managemaent fees ; 10,658, 10,658,
g Other, (If ing 110 amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column (A) amount, list ling 110 expenses an Sch D)) 445 611, 355 680, 60,607, 2,334,
12 Advertising and promaotion 50,860, 41, 705, 6,103, 3,052,
13 Office expenses 448 296, 191 311, 44 547, 21 B3E,
14  Information technology
15 Rovaltias
16  Occupancy 30%, 511, 263,038, 46,381, 9z,
17 Travel : ; S 2 635, 2 187, 313, 125,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensas
for any federal, stata, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 208 243, 105 881, 102 031, 330,
20 Interast g
21 Payments to affiliates i
22 Depreciation, deplation, and amortization 21 985, 18 028, 2, 638, ) i B g
23 Insurance & R 35 427, 29 0540, 4 251, 2,126,
24  (ther expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad
above [List miscellaneous expanses on line 24e. If
line 242 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amaunt, list ling 24 expenses on Schedule 0.)
g DUES AND PEES 164 798, 141 822, 12 835, 10,141,
b
c
d
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1%, 870,172, 18,510,045, 777,505, 282, 642,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line onky if the organization
reportad in column (B) joint costs from a combinad
educational carnpaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chsck e It tidliovading 30 08-2 (RS0 G50-T20)
LA 127320 Form 990 L‘E‘DEW



Farrm 80 (2020) CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13 6167225 Page 11
I'FEFR'LI'EaIa nce Sheel
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X e |
{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - noninterast-baaring S 1
2 Savings and temporary cash invastments B, 243 053.] 2 7,359, 234,
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, nat 10,476 376.] 3 11,336 B17.
4  Accounts raceivable, net ; TR 387 247.] 4 163,113,
5 Loans and other receivablas from any currant or formear officer, director,
trustas, key emplovea, creator or founder, substantial contributar, or 35%
controlled entity or family mamber of any of these parsons e 5
6 Loans and other receivablas from othar disqualfied parsons (as defined
urder saction 958{0(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)iE3HE) ]
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans raceivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use : 8
< | 9 Prapald expenses ard defarred charges 23 044.] g 113,257,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
hasis. Complete Par V1 of Schedula D 10a 110, ZB0.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 35, 643, 36 622, 10¢ 14, 637,
11 Investments - publicly tracded securities ; 2,058 100,11 11 2, 364, 342,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - progranrelated. Sea Part [V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assats o 14
15 Other assaets. Sea Part |V, line 11 258 435.| 15 50,141,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 22,475 123.]1 16 22 607 54l,
17 Accounts payable ard acerued expenseas 2,281 282.| 17 2,154 670,
18  Grants payable 10,745 360.| 18 12 057 140,
19 Deferred revenis i 19
20 Taxaxempt bond liabilitbes S S SR 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
§ trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
3 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecurad notes and loans payable ta unrelated third parties 24
25  Other labilities (nchuding federal income tax, payables to ralated third
parties, and other labilities not included an lines 17.24). Completa Part X
of Sehodule D ; S < 25
26 Total liabilities. Adc lines 17 through 25 13 026 642,.] 26 14 211 B10D,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here b x|
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
5 127 Met assets without donor restrictions §,448 4E1.| o7 8,335,731,
E 28  Met assets with donor restrictions 28
-§ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASG 958, check here P l—]
i and complete lines 28 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currant funds : 29
g 30 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 30
< | 31 FRetained samings, eadowment, accumulated incame, or ather funds 31
; 32 Total net assets or fund balances : e [ 8 395 731,
33 Total liabilities and net assetsfund balances S| o 22 607 541,

LQ201y

12 3520

Form 990 (2020}



Farrn 60 {2020/ CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUMITIES 13-6167225 Page 12
econciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ... s

1 Total revenue (must agual Part Vill, colurmn (&), line 12 1 18 630 085,

2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (&), line 25) F 13 8370 173,

3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract lina 2 from line 1 ; y 3 1, 280,083,

4 Met assets or fund balances at baainning of year (rmust equal F'an X, Im& 32 mlumn L":"-}] ; 4 3,448 481,

5  Met unrealizad gains (losses) on investrmants 5 227,333,
6 Donated services and use of faciiities [
T Investmant axpenses T
8 Prior period adjustmants 3

9 Other changes in net assats or !und balam:;es {e:q:ulaln on Smedule El-j 9 0.

10 Met assets or fund balancas at and of year. Combina lines 3 through 9 {must eq;.raj Part :f. hna 32
column (Bl 10 4,333,731,
Financial Statements and Flapomng
Ehﬂck |f Schadulﬂ 0 contalng a msmﬂﬁﬁ‘ or mata o Ehj' IJI'E in thIE Part xll ............................................................................ D
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form S80; = Cash EI Accrual I:l Other
If tha organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.
2a Were the crganization's financial statements complled or reviewead by an independent accountant? R A 2a kS
If "Yas," check a box balow to indicate whether the financial statements for the vear were compiled or rwlw.ted ana
separal:ﬂ basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |_| Consolidated basis |_| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the crganization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 TP 2h | ¥
If "Yas," check a box balow to indicate whether the financial statements for the vear were audrte-d ona s:eparate basls

consolidated basis, or both:
[ | separate basis [ *] Consolidated basis [_| Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assurmes responsibility for ovarsight of tha audit,
revienw, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? A 2c|

If tha organization changed either its oversight procass or salaction process during the tax year, explaun an Smemrle- G.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as sat forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Clreular A1 B3% o i s iy T e e R 3a i
b If "Yes " did the organization undergo the requirad audit or audits? I the organization did not undergo the reguired audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . 3b
Form 990 (2020}

032012 132-33-20



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 890-EZ)

CbiE No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complets if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Dapartment of the Tressury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Irkemal Fevanue Service P Go to www.irs.govw/Form320 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Emplayer identification number
CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-6167225

- Al orgamizations must complete this part.] See mstructions.,

LI

] B M o=

=]

0 o0 B0 O

10

11
12

L[]

The organization I not a private foundation baceuse it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1){ANi).
A school described in section 170(bY 1)(ANiI). (Attach Schedule E (Form S50 or 990-E7).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital sarvice organization described in section 170(b){ 1){A)(ii).
A medical research organization operatad in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(R)(1NANIT). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b} 1MA)iv). (Complete Part 11.)
A federal, state, or local govermment or govemmental unit described in section 170{b}1}A)v).
An organization that nomnally receives a substantial part of ts support from a governmental unit o from the general public described in
section 170(bN1){A)vi). (Complete Part 11)
A community trust described in section 170(b){ 1A)(vil. (Compiete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){ANix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or univarsity or a non-and-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Entar the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membearship fees, and gross receipts from

activities redated to its exempt functions, subject to certain excaptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unredated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509a)2). (Complete Part 111
An organization organized and operaled exclusively to test for public safety. See section S09{a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the beneafit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposas of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 50%(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section S0 a)(3). Check the box in
lirez 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and completa lines 12a, 121, and 12q.
Type I A supporting organization cperated, supervized, or controlled by its supported organizationd(s), typically by giving
the supported arganization{s) the power to ragularly appaint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
contral or managament of the supporting organization vasted in the same persons that contral or manage the supported
organization{z). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and G.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distriibution regquirement and an attentivaness
requirement {zee instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

& —| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e | Cheack this box if the organization receved a written detarmination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 1, Type Il

f Ent

__g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

furctionally intagrated, or Type Il nan-functionally integrated supporting organization.
er the number of supported organizations R P R e e A S e |

TWE ALt o fenetary T Ramicadnt ol iR
SUppor [See instrectons) | suppoert (See nstrocions)

1} Narme of supported ER W] Ty of Grgarezation | T T TR e
orgarszation [described on lines 1-10 ALl DITND dounent

above (see instructions]) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. o2 o151 Schedule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedula A (Form 900 or 990-EZ) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

[Part T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(Iv) and 170[B)(1A)VI)

13-6167225

Page 2

(Complete only if vou checkedthe box on ling 5, 7, or & of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll, If the organization
tails to gualify under the tests listed balow, please complete Part i)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenuas levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

L
Public support. Subtract Foe S fom ine 4

{a) 2016

{b) 2017

(c) 2018

{d) 2019

{e) 2020

{f) Total

33,135,557,

27,020,688,

21 322 342,

21,768 194,

17,931 937,

121 179 118,

33 135 957,

27,020 688,

21 322 342,

21,768 134,

17,831 337,

121 179 118,

121 179 118,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (o fiscal year beginning in) e

7
&

10

11
12
13

Arnounts from line 4

Gross incomea from interast,
dividends, payments received on
sacurithes loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
et income from unralated businass
activities, whather or not the
business s regularly carned on
Other income. Do not include gain
ar loss fram tha sale of capital
assats [Explain in Part V1)

Total support. Add lines 7 thraugh 10

{a) 2018

{b) 2017

() 2018

{d) 2019

{e) 2020

{f) Total

33 135 957,

27 027 6E8,

21,322 342,

21,768 194,

17,931 337,

121 179 118,

77,122,

B3 612,

74 501,

71, 735,

78 309,

7,003,

7. 003,

121 577,000,

Gross receipts from related activities, eto. (ses instructions)
First 5 years. If the Form 590 is for the organization's first, second, th-rd fourm of flfth ta: year asa se::tu:un S01(c)i3)

organization, check thiz box and stop here

1z |

4 27,151,

pl

Section C. Computation of Public Support Parn::antage

14 Public support percentage for 2020 {line &, column ify, divided by line 11, column {f)
15 Public support percantage from 2018 Schedula A, Part I, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020,

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019,

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019,

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16k, 17a, or 17, check this box and see |nstruct*|::ns

14

89,67 oy

15

89,73 g

If the organization did not check the box on 1|ne 13, and fime 14 is 33 ‘I ’3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization gualifies az a publicly supported organization

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or ‘Iﬁa and Ilﬂe 15 is 33 ‘IIB'}{u of More, check this I:u:m
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020,

| 2P
>

If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16& ar 1EI:| and 1|ne 14 is ‘IEI% oF More,

and if the organization meets the factsand-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organ zation
meets the facts-and-clroumstancas tes). The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization

organization maets the facts-and circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

o

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16k, or 174, and irve: 15 ig 1[)‘:{- or
more, and if the crganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part V1 how the

|
|

DA2022 013521

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedula A (Form 900 or 990-EZ) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Fage 3

[Fart T Support Schedule Tor Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

[(Complete only If you chacked tha box on line 10of Part | or if the organization failad to quallfy under Part |1 If the organization fails to

gualify under tha tasts listed below, please complate Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) = {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018

{d) 2019

{e) 2020

{f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sald or services per-
formed, or facilities furnishad in
any activity that is related to the
arganization's tax-axampl purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-
nass under saction 513

4 Tax revenuas levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charges

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Ta Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and
3 received from disgualified persons

b Amourits includaed an lives 2 ard 3 received
fromn oiber than cisqualified persons that

eacsed the graater of 55,000 of 1% of tha
amgint on ling 13 tor the yaar

¢ Add lines Ya and 7b

8 Public support, (subeact ins 7 fom i &)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) e {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018

{d) 2019

(=) 2020

{f} Total

9 Amounts from line &

10a Gross incamea from irtarast,
dividends, payments received on
securities boans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{lass seation 511 taxes) from husinesses
acquired atter Jume 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whethear or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income, Do not include gain .
or loss from the sale of capital
assats (Explain in Part V1)

13 Total support. (s linesa, 10z, 11, and 12::

14  First 5 years, If the Form 290 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} crganization,

check this box and stop here ... S T

|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Pemantage

15 Public support percantage for 2020 {line 8, column ify, dvided by line 13, column (i) 15 b
16 _Public support percantage from 2019 Schedula A, Part Il line 15 AR T me s e e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (ine 10c. column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Inwvestment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, 2art lll, ling 17 18 b

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. I the organization did not check the box on Iln& 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ling 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1f3'}{.- and
fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stap here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions

|

|
>

[E20E3 013521

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020



Schedula A (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-616T225

FPage 4
I-Pﬂl Supporting Organizations
{Complete onby if vou checked a box In line 12 on Part |, If you checked box 12a, Part |, complate Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, completa
Sections A, D, and E. If vou chacked box 12d, Part |, complate Sactions A and D, and complete Part Y.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's suppartec organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If *Ng, " describe in PartVl how the supported organizafions are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continwing refationship, expiain. 1

2 [id tha organization have any suppored organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(@)(1) or (217 If "Yes," explain in Part V| how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 50%al(1) or (2). 2
3a DOid the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (&), or (B)? i "Yes, " anzwer
iines 3b and 3c below, 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501ic)id}, (5), or (B) and
satisfied the public support tests under section SOHEN2)T If *Yes, " describe in Part VIl whan and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ [hd the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170IC)ZNE)
PUFpOSES? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vwhat confrols the organization put in place to ensure sich use.

d4a Was any supported organization not crganized in the United States (“foreign supported organization®)?  jf
"Yes," and if vou checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b [id the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if *Yes, " deszribe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlfed ar supervised by or in connection with its supported orgamnzations. ab

¢ [Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)i3) and S0{a){1) or 27 JF "Yes," explain in Part Wl what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support ta the foreign supporied orgamnization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2IB)
PUFPDSES. ac

S5a [Oid the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? [ "Yes
answer lings b and 5c befow (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, jncluding (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such acfion;
i} the authonity under the organization's ovganizing docurment authorizing such action; and fivi how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendmnent to the organizing document).

b Type |l or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing documant?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substiution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 [id the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyane other than (i) its supportad crganizations, () individuals that are part of the charitable class
banefited by one or mora of its suppoted organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that alzo
support or banefit ane or more of the fiing organization's supported organizations? |f "Yes," provide detail in
Part V. 6
7 [id tha organization provide a grant, ban, compeansation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in saction 4958(ci3H(CH, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

g |

regard to a substantial contributor? ) "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ. ¥
8 [hd the organization make a loan to adisqualified person (as definad in section 4958) not descrbed in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schadule L (Form 990 or 830-E7). 8

9a Was the organization controfled direcily or indirectly at any time during the tax vear by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in saction 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section SOMak1) or (207 If "Yes, " provide defail in Part VI

b Did one or more disgualified persons (as defined in ling 9a) hold a controlling interest in any antity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? I "Yaes, " provide detail in Part V1.

¢ [hid a disgualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownarship interast in, or derlve any personal benafit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? J¥ "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4243 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supgorting organizations, and all Type il nen-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? |7 "Yes, " answer fine 0B below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Scheduwle C, Form 4720, to

atioy had excess husiness holdings | 10b

DE0EE 012531 Schedule A (Form 290 or 9280-EZ) 2020



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUMITIES
Schedula A (Form 580 or 990-EF) 2020 13-6167225 Page 5
[Part W Supporting Organizalions (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the crganization accapted a gift or contribution fram any of the fallowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11e below, tha govermning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family mamber of a parson described in lina 11a above? 11k
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described I line 112 or 11b above? ff "Yes® o line 17a, 11h, or 11c, provide

detail in Part V. 11
ection B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 DOid the goveming body, members of tha goveming body, officers acting In their official capacity, ar membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trusteas at all times during the tax year? if ‘Mo, * describe in Part V1 how the supported organizafions}
effectively operated, supervised, or confrolled the organization’s activities, If the organization had more than ane supported
prganization, describe how the powers to apooint andlor remave officers, directors, or rustees were allocated amang the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied to such powers during the fax year. 1

2  [id the organization opearata for the banefit of any supported organization other than the suppaorted

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization?  Jf "Yes, " axplain in
Part VI hiow providing such benefit camiad out the purposes of the supportad organization|s) that operated,

ection C. Type upporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax vear also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(sI? if “No, " describe in Part VI how control

Yes | No

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed

fhe ﬁgmiﬁ mﬂfﬁsg}n [zl 1
ion D. ype upporting Organizations

1 [id tha organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by tha last day of tha fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a writtan notice describing the type and amaunt of support provided during the prior tax
yaar, (il a copy of tha Form 990 that was most receantly filed as of the date of notification, and {iil) coples of the
organization’s govarming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not pravicusly provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers. directors, or trusteas either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
arganizationis) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf “No, © explain in Part VI how
the organization mainiained a close and cantinuous working refationship with the supporfed arganizations). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supgorted organizations have a
significant voice in the arganization's investmeant policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? if *Yes, " descrbe in Part VI the role the organizafion's

- P . 3
Section E iype ﬁi Eun-::tlunaﬁ;rl integrated Supporting Organizations

1 ki the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Fart Test during the year (see instructions).
a | The organization satizfied the Activities Test. Compiets line 2 helow,

b ‘_| The organization is the parent of each of itz supported organizationz. Complets line 3 below,
c :_| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported & govermmental entify (see inshuctions),
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a [id substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax yvear directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf "Yas © then in Part Wl identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthersd their exempt purposes,
how the arganization was responsive fo those supporied organizations. and how the organization defermined
that these activiies constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b [id the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?  If "Yas," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involhvement. 2h
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a [kd tha organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of tha officers, directors, or

Yes | No

trustees of each of the supported organizations? f *Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI 3a
b [ed tha organization exercize a substential dagree of direction over the policles, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes * describe in Part V1 fhe role olaved by the gorganization in this regard. 3b

DE0EE 012531 Schedule A (Form 290 or 980-EZ) 2020



Schedula A (Form 900 or 990-EZ) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a}(3) Supporiing Organizations
i | Check hera if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Mov. 20, 1970 ( gxpizin in Part Vi). See instructions.

13-6167225 Page 6

All ather Tvpe Il nondunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

= 3 : (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income A Prior Year {optional)

Met short-term capital gain

Recoverias of prioryear distributions

Othar gross income (sae instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Dapreciation and deplation

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collaction of gross income or for managemant, consarvation, or
mairtenancea of propearty hedd for production of income (sea Instructions) G
7 Other expenses (sea instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income [subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from ling 4) 8

(430 - [ | 0N P

=0 (0 P LR S0

p]

(B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year : foptienal)

1 Aggregate falr market value of all nonexempt-usa assets (see
instructions for short tax vear or assats hald for part of vaar):
Awerage monthly value of securities 1a
Awerage monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other nonrexemptuse assets 1c
Total {add lines 1a, 1k, and 1c} 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
Igsplain in detail in Part V1):

@ |a |0 |o e

2 Acguisition indebtednass applicable to non-exempt-usa assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deamed held for exempt usa. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greatar amaurnt,
588 Instructions). ]
5 Mt value of non-axampt-usa assats {subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. L]
7 Racoveries of prioryear distnbutions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 1o line §) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Currant Year
1 Adjustad nat incomea for prior yaar (fram Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2  Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimurm asset amount for prior year ifrom Saction B, line 8, colurnn A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposad in pricr year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract ine 3 from line 4, unless subject 1o
armergency lemporary reduction {see nstructions), G
7 || Check here if the current year iz the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting crganization (see

instruchions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Schedula A (Form 900 or 990-EZ) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-616T7225 Page 7
[Part V T Type TITNon-Functionally Integrated 509(a][3] Supporting Organizations (continued) .
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempl purposes 1
2 Amourts paid to perfarm activity that diractly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in axcass of incoma from activity 2
3  Administrative expenses pad to accomplish axemnmpt purposas of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid 1o acquire exempl-use assals i
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide defails in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (deserbe in Part V). See instructions. ]
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6 T
8 Distributions to attentive supported cigandzations to which the organization is responsiva
iprovida detzils in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line & 9
10 Lina B amount divided by line 9 amaount 10
(i {ii) (iii)
i ety ins it Underdistributions Cistributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pras020 At for2En

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line &

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years pror to 2020 (raason
able cause required - sxplain in Part Vl). See instructions

3 Excess distnbutions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2018

From 2019

a
b
¢ From 2017
d
[}
f

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i

Carryover from 2015 not appled {sea instructions)

Ramainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from lina 31,

4 Districutions for 2020 from Section D,
liree 72 b

o

Applied to underdistributions of pricr vears

=3

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

o

5 Remaining undardistnbutions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a fram lire 2. For rasult greater
than zers, axplain in Part V. See instructions.

6 Reamaining undardistnbutions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of lina 7:

Excass from 2016

Excass from 2017

Excass from 2018

Excess from 2019

o |o |0 |o o

Excess from 2020

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-§167225 Page 8
LUpplemental InTormaton. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 10; Part |, line 172 or 17b; Part 111, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Par IV, Saction B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Saction C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part [V, Saction E, linas 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V', lina 1; Part W, Saction B, ine 1e; Part ,
Saection D, linas 5, 6, and &; and Part \, Saction E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Alsa complete this part for any additional information.

(Sae instructions.)

SCHEDULE A FART II LINE 10 EXPLANATION FOR OTHER I[NCOME:

MISCELLANEQUS

2020 AMOUNT: 5 7,003,

[0 012531 Schedule A (Form 220 or 990-EZ) 2020



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COERY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 15450047
Eﬂ;&ﬂggf 990-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-E2Z, or Form 990-PF.
B aarkieit of e ey P Go to www.irs.gow/Form@20 for the latest information. 2020
Irtemal Renvenue Sorvice
Narma of the organization Employer identification number
CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMURITIES 13-616T225

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Farm 50 or 990-E2 [x] sotiey * ) jarter number) organization

|:| 4847 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[ ] 527 political organization
Farm 990.5F [ so1ic)E exempt private foundation

[ | 4947(z)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ | so0ic)E) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 01(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[ ] Foran organization filing Form 980, 980-E2, or 580-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5.000 or mare (in money or
proparty) from any one contributor. Complate Parts | and Il Sea instructions for determining a contribautor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[k__| For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3%6 support test of the ragulations under
sections 508(a)(1) and 17001 KA, that checked Schedula A (Form 990 or 980-EZ), Part I, lina 13, 16a, ar 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5.000; or (2) 2% of tha amount on () Form 290, Part VI, line 1h;
or (il) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Completa Parts | and Il

|:| Faor an organization described in section 5071 (c)(7), (8, or (10} filing Form 980 or 990-E2 that recaived from any one
contriputor, during the year, total contributions of mare than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific,
literary, or aducational purposes, or for the pravention of cruelty to children or animals. Complate Pants | {antaring
“MAA" in cobumn () instead of the contributor name and address), I, and 1.

|:| For an organization described in section 5071 (c)(7), (&), or (10} filing Form 950 or 990-E2 that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, ete., purpeses, but no such contributions totaled mare than $1.000. If this box
is checkead, enter hara the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, ete., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . P §

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Aule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No® on Part IV, ling 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form S90-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requiremeants of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LH&  For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, Schedule B (Form 930, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

DR3AST 172520



Schedule B (Form 880, 880-EZ, or 980-FF) (2020

Page 2

Mamsa of arganization

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

Employer identification number

13-6167225

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is nesded.

E1]
MNo.

(k)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

=13
Type of contribution

1 372.473,

Person |_|
Payroll [x ]

Noncash | |

(Complate Part | for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
MNo.

(k)
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(=)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

L)

422 66D,

Person |_|
Payroll I:{_I

Moncash [ |

(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
MNo.

(=1}
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Rat

412 216,

Person |_|

Payroll |_:._{_|
Moncash | |

(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
MNo.

()
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

524 EBA7,

Person |_|

Payroll |_H_|
Noncash | |

(Complate Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
MNo.

(=13
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

6 250, 198,

Person |_|

Payroll |_H_|
Moncash | |

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
MNo.

(=13
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person |_|
Payroll |__|
Moncash |:|

(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

CR3452 112520

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 820, 820-E£, or 980-FF) (2020)

Page 3

MNama of arganization

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

Employer identification number

13-6167225

Part 1l Noncash PerEf’t‘_'ll' {see instructions), Use duplicate copdes of Part |l if additional space is needed.
(a) (c)
Mo,
A D iotion of (b) h 4 FMV [or estimate) Dat (d} ived
escription of noncash property given (Soe ingbuctions) ate receive
Part |
{a) (c)
Mo,
o () _ FMV {or estimate) ()
from Description of noncash property given 2 ; ; Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
® (c)
Mo,
o {b) _ FMV {or estimate) ()
from Description of noncash property given h 5 Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
= (c)
Mo,
e () ; FMV {or estimate) (a} -
from Description of noncash property given x , Date received
1See instructions.)
Part |
o (c)
Mo,
= () ! FMV {or estimate) (a} .
from Description of noncash property given b , Date received
(Zee instructions.)
Part |
(a} (c)
No. e (B) . FMV (o astimata) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given A ; Date received
(Ses instructions.)
Part |
CR3453 11-26-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 820, 820-E£, or 930-FF) (2020)

MNama of arganization

Page 4

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

Employer identification number

13-6167225
Part Il  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to erganizations described in section Eﬂ'lﬂ-::]{?:l. (8), or {10} that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contributor. Complete columns {atmr_num 1|ej- and the folloy ngﬁ .:-mlré- For arganizations |

camgdeting Par |1l enfer tha botal of eaGlusivaly raliglcas, charitable, etc, cominizutions of f or eSS for i vear, |ERerfhis lmio. ance.|

Uze duplicate copies of Part 1l if additional space is needead.

(a) Mo,
;l‘:m {b) Purpose of gift |e) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transforce’s nome, address, and ZIP 0 4 Rclationship of transferor o transforce
(a) No.
g::tnl {b) Purpose of gift [c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of ransferor to transferee
{a) No.
;l’;;ﬂl {b) Purpose of gift |c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor fo transferee
{a) No.
g:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift [e) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
DE3454 112520
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements —

Form 00 o, it therganization snswerss“You” on oy s, 2020
et , 1a, 1e a, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Dispertment of e Tressury : B P Attach to Form 990, : Open to Public

Irdamal Fievanis Sardce P=Go to www.irs.gow/Form880 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHI:‘ CRB.PLTING HEALTH!ER COMMUNITIES 13-6167225

Camplete if jhe

organization answared "Yes" o Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregata value of contributions to {dmunq vear]
Agaregata value of gramts from (during year)
Aggregata value at end of year

[Oid the arganization inferm all donors and danar ad\..'lsofs in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | Yes | No

[Oid the arganization inferm all grantess, donors, and donor advisors inowriting that grant funds can be used only
for chartable purposas and not for the banefit of the donor or donor advisar, or for any other purpose conferring

f_ |____|Hn

Impermissible private banafit? L PP e el A A S SR A 5 S e _ Yes
rpﬁﬁmngéhmm' Complete if thg omanization answared "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of consarvation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
| Prasarvation of land for public use {for example, recraation or education) I_| Praservation of a historcally important land area
;__-l Protection of natural habstat _l Praservation of a certified historic structure
__| Prasarvation of apan space
2  Completa ines 2a through 2d if the oganization held a qualified consarvation contribution in the form of a consarvation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation EasEMBNS 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ; T R P AL 2b
¢ Number of conservation easaments on a certified histonc struclme Included in n;a} ; 2c
d Number of conservation easarments included in () acquirad after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the Mational Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easaments rmdurlad l:ansﬁarred ralaased axtlngu:shed or larmlnatad t}y the mgamzatmn during the tax
year
4  Mumber of states where proparty subject to consarvation easemant is located e
5 [Does the organization hava a writtan palicy regarding the periodic monitaring, inspection, handling of =
violations, and enforcament of the conservation easements it holds? ... s e L Yes [ INo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting. handling of violations, and mfﬁrclng conservation easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in moniloring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing consarvation easemeants during the year
| 2
8 Does each consarvation easemeant reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the reguiremants of section 1 70(h)I{4i(BYi) =
and sect o T O B T N L ¥Yes [ 1Mo
9 InPart Xlll. describe how the arganization reports conservation easements in its revenua and expense staterment and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statemants that describes the
organization's accounting for consarvation easements,
Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Ireasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,
1a [f the organization elected, as parmitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statameant and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasuras, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
sarvice, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes thesa items.
b [If the organization elected, as parmitted under FASB ASC 958, to report n its revenue statement and balance shest works of

art, historical treasuras, or other similar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service
provide the following amounts ralating to thesa items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Fart Vill, line 1 ST B g T A S e |
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Parl X e B
2 If the organization received or hald works of art, hu-z.mrlcai treasmee. or nlner SII"'I’IHEI.{ assats fou- Imanclal gain, provide
tha following amounts required to be eported under FASE ASC 958 ralating to these tams:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VL line 1 |
b Assets nsluded in Porm S Pt B o oo mins sl o i v e L i L e N
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 290) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 136167325 Page 2
[Part T Organizations Mamiaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar ASSets confinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, 2ccession, and other records, chack any of tha following that make significant use of its

collaction tams (chack all that apply):
a —| Public exhibition d [_| Lean or exchange program

b [ | Scholasly research e || Other
c —| Praservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purposs in Part X1
5 During the vear, did tha organization solicit or recenve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets = E
to be sold Lo raise funds rather than o be maintained as part of the organization's collection? L Yes ] Mo

-Fﬂﬂ' V] Escrow and Custodial Afrangements. Complete if g organization answered "Yes" an F-:u-m 80, P'art WV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Formn 820, Part X, line 21.

1a |Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included = E
on Form 990, Part X7 L Yes Mo

b I "Yes." axplain the arrangameant in Part X and complate the following table:

Amaurt
o BeginningBalancs: e i e D s e ic
of Additions dunng theeae: o0z R T 1d
e Distributions during the year " IR e R 1e
f Ending balance 1*
2a [hd the organization |ncluue an a.rnnunt on Fnrm 990, Part }{ Ime 21, I’r:ur BICIOW Or custo-dlal accnum ﬂablrnq.f'? ........... L Yes L J Mo

o

If "Yes," axplain the arrangament in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has bean provided on Part Xl D T |_|
I P V I Ef iéﬁﬂ" e E“ s, Complete if e oranization answeared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b} Priar vear (e} Two vears back | (d) Three vears back | (e} Four vears back

3

1a Beginning of year balance
Centribulions | oo
Met investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grarts or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs it
Administrative axpenses

g End of year balance /
2  Provide the astimated pe-rcanaqe u1 me -:unrmt yaar end balanca {line 1g, column (a)} held as:

a Board designated or guasi-endowmeart e S0

b Pemanent endowrmnent = %

& Termn endowment e i

The percentagas on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%:

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

O =N B =

-

by Yoo | No
(i} Unrelated organizations SRR S R AR R R 3ali)
() Refated ormgantealions.... .o cvovome e e i e ss e i s s e |24t}

I: If “Yes* on line 3afil), are the related organizations listad as required on Schedule R? PRy = CRreT A 3b

[ascribe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

| E EI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization arswered "Yas® on Form 990, Part |V, ling 11a. See Form 990, Parl X, line 10,

Description of property {a) Cost ar other (b} Cost or ather () Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold |mpf|:|-.ements e e
d Equipment . 110, 260, 35,643, 14,637,
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofurmn o must equsl Form 990, Pant X, column (Bl line 10c) > 14,637,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

DA2052 120120



Schedule D {Form 990) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUMITIES 13- 6167225 Paga 3

Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization arswered "Yas® on Form 990, Part |V, lina 11b. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 12.
Ta] DESTTIRnON OF SECurily OF CATSgory inchidngreme of seourity] {b) Boak value ) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2} Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
(A
1=}
ic)
{0
(E}
(F}
(G
iH)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part ¥, col. (B) ling 12.) =

Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yas' on Form 990, Part |V, lina 11c. See Form 990, Part X, lina 13.
(a) Dascription of investment {b) Boak value () Method of valuation: Cost or end-of year market value

{1
{2)
{3
{4
{3)
{6)
{7
{8}
{9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 390, Part ¥, col. (B) line 13.) =

| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization arswered "Yeas® on Form 990, Part |V, lina 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book valus

{1
2)
3)
4)
{5}
{6)
{7
{8)
9)

Total. (Cofurnn (b rust ecual Forn 990 Pant X col (B fine 150 o i S
| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization arswered "Yas® on Form 990, Part IV, ling 11e or 111 Sea Form 880, Part X, line 25.
1, {a} Description of liability (b) Book value

(1} Federal income taxes
12}
2
]
(5}
{6}
(7}
[(]]
()
Total. (Cofurnn (b must egual Form 990, Pait X, col (8] line 25} |

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X1, provide the text of the footnota to the organization's financial statements that raports the
organization's Hability for uncertain tax positions under FASE ASC 740, Check hers if the taxt of the footnote has been provided in Part X b

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Sehedule D {Form 990) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13 6167225 Pags 4
iﬂtinn of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization arswered "Yas® on Form 990, Part |V, lina 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppert per audited financlal statemems O TR 1 4,985 339,
Amourts included on line 1 but not on Form 280, Part VI, line 12:

a Metunrealized gains (losses) on investments S LR A Ry 2a 227,333,

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants R MRS : ; : 2z
d Other {Describe in Part Xill.) T 2d 342 072,

e Addlines 2athrough2d & PRy i 2e 569,405,
4 s e S oM NNe 0o 2o o e S e T R S 3 4,426,534,
4 Amounts included on Forrm 230, Part Vil line 12, but not on lina 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 250, Part VI, line 7b TR d4a

b Other {Describe in Part Xill.) T 4b 14,263 555,

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b g ; T 4c 14 263,555,

5 Total revmue Add lines 3 and 4e. r‘J‘J‘vs mu%ﬁﬁmﬂf w; ______________ 5 18 630, 08%,
[Part XIT T Reconciliation of Expenses per inancial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization arswered "Yas® on Form 990, Part |V, lina 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statemeants A 1 5,706,617,
Amourts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
by “Frior wearacjestements: o nnnnnn i s s 2b
& e RERR e e e e e e 2c
d Other {Describe in Part XIIL) ; e ; 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d TR R - S e 2a 0.
8 i e 2 o Brm e oo o L e O O A R 3 5,706,617,
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part X, lne 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 250, Part VI, line 7b TSRS 4a
b Other {Describe in Part X111 A 4b 14 263 555,
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ; g NI 4c 14 263 555,
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and d4e. p’.hmmusrm_.ar.rgmgg:} Bart |, ;rng ?3] ............................................ 5 13,970,172,

| Part Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions requirad for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9 Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part VY, line 4; Part X, lina 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also completa this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2.

THE ORGANIZATION ACCOUNTS FOR THE EFFECT OF ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIOHNS

BASED ON & "MORE LIKELY THAN NOT  THRESHOLD TO THE RECOGNITION OF THE TAX

POSITIONS BEING SUSTAINED BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION

UNDER SCRUTINY BY THE APPLICABLE TAXING AUTHORITY, IF A TaX POSITION OR

POSITIONS ARE DEEMED TO RESULT IN UNCERTAINTIES OF THOSE POSITIONS, THE

UNRECOGHNIZED TAX BEMEFIT IS5 ESTIMATED BASED ON A "CUMULATIVE PROBABILITY

ASSESSMENT" THAT AGGREGATES THE ESTIMATED TAX LIABILITY FOR ALL UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS, THE ORGANIZATION HAS IDENTIFIED ITS TAX STATUS AS A

TAX-EXEMPT ENTITY AS ITS OMLY SIGNIFICANT TAX POSITION; HOWEVER, THE

ORGANIZATION HAS DETERMINED THAT SUCH TAX POSITION DOES NOT RESULT IM AN

UNCERTAINTY REQUIRING RECOGHITION, THE ORGANIZATION IS5 HOT CURRENTLY UMDER
D0 12401330 Schedule D (Form 9920) 2020




h o S90) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUMITIES 136167225 Page 5
[Fart K Supprementarmrormaron o

EXAMINATION BY ANY TAXING JURISDICTICN, THE ORGANIZATION'S FEDERAL AND

STATE TAX RETURNE ARE GEMNERALLY OPEN FOR EXAMINATION FPOR THREE YEARS

FOLLOWING THE DATE FILED,

PART XI, LINE 2D OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CONSOLIDATED GROUP/ELIMINATION ADJUSTMENT 357 331,
TRANSFER FROM CARING CONMECTIONS al 722,
TRAMNSFER FROM CHRISTIAN SERVICE CHARITIES, INC, 87, 456,
TRANSFER FROM HUMAN SERVICE CHARITIES OF AMERICA INC, 10,1584,
TRANSFER FROM NEIGHBOR TO MATION 30,653,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI  LINE 2ZD 342 072,

PART XI, LIHNE 4B OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AMOUNTS DESIGHATED BY DONORS TO SPECIFIC MEMBER AGENCIES 14 263 555,

PART XIT,6 LINE 2D OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CONSOLIDATED GROUP/ELIMINATION ADJUSTMENT

PART HIT 6 LINE 4B OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AMOUNTS DESIGHNATED BY DONORS TO SPECIFIC MEMBER AGENCIES 14 263 BED,

Schedule D (Form 290) 2020
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, St il
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 20 20
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
Degartrnant of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
bl bt i SRl P Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest information. Inspection
Mama of the organization Employer identification number
CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-6167225

| Part] | General Infermation cn Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization malntain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ aligibility for the grants or assistance, and tha salection
criterla used to award the grants or assistance? ST R R T A A AR T R R L IEI Yes D No
2  Describe in Part IV the organczation's proceduras for monitoring the use of grant funds i the United States.
| Part Il | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Comgplete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 9390, Part |V, line 21, for any

reciplant that received mora than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if agditional space is neadad.
1 {a) Mame and address of organization (b) EIM {c) IRC =ection {d) Amount of (&) Amount of ;JE :tf'ﬂ "q}g f’rk (g} Cescription of {h) Purpose of grant
ar govemment {it applicabla) cash grant non-cash }rﬂu'u? :ﬂ rmﬂ:m' nancash assistanca or assistance
assistancea btﬁgrj 4

A KID AGAIN, OHIO, COLUMBUS
T77 & DEARBORN PARE LN
COLUMBUS, OH 43085 J1-1440073 BO1(C){3) 17 226, 18 [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
AIDS RESEARCH FOUMDATION (AMFAR)
129 WALL ST 13TH FL
HEW YORE K NY 10005 13-3163E17 BOL(C){3) 50 228, 0. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALLY & HOUSE
308 W MAIN ST
HMOORE, OK 73160 20-D726554 BOL(C){3) 3 381, 0. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALS ASSOCIATION
1390 WILSOM BLVD, STE 600
ARLIHGTON, VA 22209 13-32T1855 ROL(CH{3) g8 913, 0. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALS ASSOCIATION, ARIZONA ARIZONA
CHAPTER PHOENIX - 360 E, CORCMADO
RE,, STE 140 PHOENIX, AZ 85004 BE-0T727136 FOL(C)(3) 5. 420, g. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALZ ASSOCIATION, COLORADO = ROCKY
MOUNTAIN CHAPTER, WESTMINSTER
10855 DOVER ST, STE 500
WESTMINSTER, CO 80021 84-1337868 pOl(C)(3) B A1E., Q. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

2 Erter total number of saction S01(cl3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table & e I -3 242,

3 Enter total number of other erganizations listed inthelinedtable L e G R R K e L | 2 o,

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 920, Schedule | (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

| Part II| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments (Schedule | (Form 980), Part I1.)

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of
non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

ALS ASSOCIATION  MINHESOTA
MINNESOTA/ND/5D CHAPTER,
MINNEAPOLIS 1919 UNIVERSITY
AVE,, W. STE 175 SAINT PAUL,  MN

1756085

FOL(Cy(3)

7,926,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALS ASSOCIATION, HORTH CAROLINA
HORTH CAROLINA CHAFTER K RALEIGH
4 H BLOUNT ST, 6 2HD FL_ STE 200
EALEIGH, HNC 27601

1603531

FOL(Cyi3)

3 869,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALS ASSOCIATION, PENNSYLVANIA

GREATER PHILADELPHIA CHRPTER

AMELER 1300 WILSON BLWD, STE 600
ARLINGTOM 6 VA 222089

13

3271855

FOL{CH{3)

B 039,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALS ASSOCIATION  WISCONSIN,
WISCONSIN CHAFTER WAUWATOSA
3333 N, MAYFAIR RD, STE 104
WAUWATOSA, WI 53222

£

1600365

FOL(Cy(3)

19 D15,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALZHEIMER '3 & DEMENTIA ALLIANCE OF
WISCONSIN 3330 UNIVERSITY AVE,,
ETE 300 MADISON WI 53705

38

1673333

FOL(Cy(3)

64 BE4,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALEHEIMER 8 ASSOCIATION
223 H MICHIGAN AVE STE 1700
CHICAGD, IL 60601

=

13

3033601

FOL(CHi3)

503 984,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALEHEIMER' 8 TEXAS
T71% WooD HOLLOW DR, , STE 157
AUSTIN, TX 78731

T4

2286105

FOL(C){3)

11 107,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
3380 CHASTAIN MERDOWS PEWY NW
KENMESAW, GA 30144

13

1788451

FOL(C){3)

1,020 G648,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERTCAN DIABETES AS30CTATION
2451 CRYSTAL DRIVE STE 300
ARLINGTON VA 222032

13

1623888

FOL(C){3)

120,149,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)



Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

| Part II| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments  (Schedula | (Forrm 590), Part 1.

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of
cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g} Cescrption of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION
7272 GREENVILLE AVE
DALLAS, TX 75231

13

5613737

FOL(Cy(3)

352 299,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERICAN KIDNEY PUND
11321 ROCKVILLE PIEE STE 300
ROCEVILLE, MD 20852

23

7124261

FOL(Cyi3)

71 310,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERICAN LIVER FOUNDATION
155 PASSAIC AVE
FATRFIELD, HNJ 07004

16

2883000

FOL{CH{3)

27 102,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERICAN LUNG ASSCOCIATION
55 W WACEER DR STE 1150
CHICAGO, IL £0601

13

1632524

FOL(Cy(3)

107 001,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERICAN PARKINSON DISERSE
ASSOCIATION 135 PARKINSON AVE
STATEN ISLAND HY 10305

13

1363771

FOL(Cy(3)

17 285,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ARIZONA AUTISH UNITED
5025 E WASHINGTON ST STE
PHOENIX AT E5034

212

16

1738730

FOL(CHi3)

12411,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION

13535 PEACHTREE ST 6TH FL
ATLANWTRE GA 30303

1341673

FOL(C){3)

75 Bad,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ASPCA BAMERICAN SOCIETY FOR THE
FREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO AMIMALS
424 E 9IND STREET NEW ¥YORK & NY
10128-6804

13

16238239

FOL(C){3)

45 277,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AUTISM SOCIETY OF SOUTHEASTERM
WISCOMSIM 3720 W 124TH ST
WAUWATOSA K WI 532212

STE O

39

1708201

FOL(C){3)

11 783,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

| Part I|| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments (Schedule | (Form 290), Part [1.)

{a) Mame and address o
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Armount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of
non-cash
assistancea

{f) Mathod of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g) Cescrption of
non-cash assistance

{h) Purposa of grant
or assistance

AUTISM SPEAES
1 EAST 33RD ST 4TH FL
HEW YORE, NY 10016

20

2323%38

FOL(Cy(3)

210 817,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EE THE MATCH FOUNDATION
500 W 5TH 5T
MINMEAPOLIS K MN 55401

1704734

FOL(Cyi3)

31 463,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EREAST CANCER RECOVERY FOUNDATION,

WISCONSIN
ing

£131 MESEITT RD ETE
FITCHEURG WI 53715

39

1824850

FOL{CH{3)

7 538,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EROADSCOPE
6102 W LAYTON AVE
GREENFIELD WI 53220

£

1143353

FOL(Cy(3)

15 542,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CANCER RESEARRCH INSTITUTE
27 BROADWAY 4TH FL
HEW YORE,K NY 10006&

13

1837442

FOL(Cy(3)

140 240,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CARINGEBRIDGE
2730 BLUE WATER RD,
EAGAN MW 55121

42

1523334

FOL(CHi3)

11 303,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CARTHGEIND THE HEART OF
ALZHEIMER 8 CAREGIVING (FEA THE
ALZHEIMER ASS0C, ) 360 LEXINGTON
AVE 4TH FL HEW YORE NY 10017

13

3277408

FOL(C){3)

13,3389,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CEREBRAL PFALSY FOUNDATION
3 COLUMBUS CIRCLE 15TH FLOOR
NEW YORE, NY 10015

13

BO23337

FOL(C){3)

18,233,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN'S CANCER ASSOCTIATION
1200 MW MAITO PEWY STE 140
PORTLAND OR 372085

1181662

FOL(C){3)

11,964,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

| Part ||| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments (Schedule | (Form 280}, Part 11.)

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of
non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

CHILDREN & CANCER HNETWORE
6130 W CHANDLER BLVD STE 1
CHANDLER, AZ B5226

20

2123302

FOL(Cy(3)

17 0689,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN & CANCER HESEARCH FUND
MINNESOTA 7301 OHMS LN STE 335
MINMEABOLIS K MM 55432

182364535

FOL(Cyi3)

15 035,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN & HEART FOUNDATION
3 REVERE DR, 6 STE 200
NORTHBROOK | IL GOD&Z

16

4077528

FOL{CH{3)

6 994,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN & HOSFITAL FOUNDATION
OELAHOMA 301 N LINCOLN BLVD,,
STE 305 OELAHOMA CITY, OK 73104

T3

1200262

FOL(Cy(3)

13 101,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN & HOSPITAL OF THE KING 'S5
DAUGHTERS 11783 ROCE LANDING DR
HEWPORT MEWS K& VA 23608

0506321

FOL(Cy(3)

7 666,

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN & TUMOR FOUNDATION
370 LEXINGTON AVE, 6 3TE 2100
HEW YORE K NY 10017

13

2258556

FOL(CHi3)

17 821,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CITY OF HOFPE
1500 E DUARTE RD
DURRTE, CA 91010

95

34352139

FOL(C){3)

51,019,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

COOLEY 'S ANEMIA FOUNDATION
330 SEVENTH AVE STE 200
NEW YORE, NY 10001

1971539

FOL(C){3)

3 726,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CRATE HOSPITAL
3425 8 CLARKSON ST
ENGLEWOOD  CO 80113

B4

0404233

FOL(C){3)

10,432,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

| Part ||| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments (Schedule | [Form 980), Part Il

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

(b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of
cash grant

(e} Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

CHOHN § & COLITIS FOUNDATION OF
AMERICA MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA/DAKOTAS CHAFT 2277 HWY
36 W, 3TE 170 ROSEVILLE, MN

13

6153105

FOL(Cy(3)

6 664,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CYSTIC FIBROSIS FOUNDATION
4530 MONTGOMERY AVE, K6 STE 1100H
EETHESDA, MD 20814

13

1330701

FOL(Cyi3)

162 614,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DEFRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT
ALLIRNCE 5% E JACK3SON BLVD STE
490 CHICAGO, IL 60604

16

3379124

FOL{CH{3)

15 381,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DOWM SYNDROME ASSOCIATION OF
CENTRAL CHIO 510 E NORTH
EROADWAY 4TH FL COLUMBUE  OH
43214

1126185

FOL(Cy(3)

11 430,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EASTER SEALS
141 W, JACKSOR BLVD, 1400A
CHICAGO, IL &06&04

36

2171723

FOL(Cy(3)

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ENDOMETRIOSIS ASSOCIATION INC,
8585 N T6TH PL
MILWAUEEE WI 53223

33

1414754

FOL(CHi3)

7 810,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EPILEPSY POUNDATION OF RMERICA
3540 CRAIN HIGHWAY STE &75
BOWIE MD 20716

0856660

FOL(C){3)

49 478,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

FIRST ASSEMBLY
133 JUNCTION RD
BROOKFIELD CT 06BO4

OF GOD

072241

FOL(C){3)

3 A36,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

FISHER HOUSE POUNDATION
12300 TWINBROOK PEWY STE 410
ROCEVILLE MD 20852

3158401

FOL(C){3)

11 817,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

I Part ||| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments [(Schedule | [Form 290), Part 11

{a) Mame and address o
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

(d) Armount of
cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

(f) Mathod of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g) Cescription of
non-cash assistance

{h) Purposa of grant
or assistance

FREEDOM SERVICE DOGS,
7133 &, DILLON CT,
ENGLEWOOD , O &0112

INC,

1068336

FOL(Cy(3)

24 257.

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

GLOBAL IMPACT
1132 N, FAIRFAX 8T, STE 300
ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

1273585

FOL(Cyi3)

17 619,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

GREAT LAKES HEMOPHILIA FOUNDATION,
WISCONSIN §38 N, 18TH 5T,, STE
104d MILWAUKEE, WI 53233

23

7367636

FOL{CH{3)

B 431,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HOSPICE CRGANIZATION OF OHIO
2233 N BANK DR
COLUMBUS, OH 43220

DIGEETI

FOL(Cy(3)

23 102,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HUNTINGTON 5 DISEASE SQCIETY OF
AMERICA 505 EIGHTH AVE ZTE 202
HEW YORE,K NY 10018

13

3343872

FOL(Cy(3)

iz 316,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HUNTSMAN CANCER
500 HUNTSMAN
SALT LAKE CITY

FOUNDATION

UT E4108

0541233

FOL(CHi3)

50401,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

JDRF INTERMATIONAL
200 VEASY 5T Z28TH PL
NEW YORE, WY 10281

23

1907729

FOL(C){3)

150,764,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMAE SOCIETY
3 INTERMATIONAL DR STE 200
RYE BROOK WY 10573

13

BE44316

FOL(C){3)

407 647,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

LIFE MAVIGATORS
T203 W CENTER ST
WAUWATOSA WI 53210

39

0378146

FOL(C){3)

12 202,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

| Part ||| Conlinuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments (Schedule | [Form 980), Part I1.)

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of
cash grant

(&) Amount of
non-cash
assislancea

{f) Meathod of
valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

{g) Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purposa of grant

or assistance

LUBUS FOUNDATION OF AMERICA
2121 K, 8T, WW,,6 STE 200
WASHINGTON, DC 20037

43

1131436

FOL(Cy(3)

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

LUPUS FOUNDATION OF AMERICA
PENMSYLVANIA PHILADELPHIA
TRI-STATE CHAPTER 101 GREENWOOD
AVE,, STE 200 JENEINTOWN FA

23

70ED555

FOL(Cyi3)

8 545,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

LUPUS FOUNDATION OF AMERICA
WISCONSIN, WISCONSIN CHARPTER
2690 N, MAYFAIR RD, STE 320
MILWAUEEE K WI 53226

39

16201585

FOL{CH{3)

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MACC FUND (MIDWEST ATHLETES
AGAINST CHILDHOOD CAKCER)
WISCONSIN 10000 W INNOVATION DR
STE 135 MILWAUKEE WI 53224%

£

1270230

FOL(Cy(3)

18 722,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MAEE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF COLORADC
7851 E MAPLEWOOD AVE STE 126
GREENWOOD VILLAGE CO BOL11

T4

2273004

FOL(Cy(3)

22 431,

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MAEE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF
MAZSACHUSETTS AND RHODE ISLAND

133 PEDERAL ST 2ZND FL BOSTON, MA
92110

22

2867371

FOL(CHi3)

14 B1E,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MAEE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF
WISCONSIN 11020 W PLANK CT STE
200 WAUWATOSA, WI 51226

39

1543541

FOL(C){3)

52 273,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MARCH OF DIMES FOUNDATION
1550 CRY¥STAL DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON VA 22202

13

18463686

FOL(C){3)

134 A33,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MENTAL HEARLTH AMBRICA (FORMERLY
HMATIOMAL MENTAL HERLTH
ASSOCIATION) 500 MONTGOMERY ST
STE 820 ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

13

1614308

FOL(C){3)

33 328,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)



Schedule | (Form 530) CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13 6167235 Pags 1

| Part ||| Confinuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments  (Scheduls | [Ferm 990], Part 1)

{a) Mame and address of (k) EIM {c) IRC section {d) Amount of {e) Amount of {f) Method of (g) Cescription of {h) Purpose of grant
organization or government if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assislance
assislancea (book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)
MENTAL HEARLTH CENTER OF DEMVER
4141 E DICKENSON PL
DENVER, ©CO 80222 T4-2499%46 POL(C)(3) 10 820, 138 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
MINMEABOLIS HEART INSTITUTE
POUNDATION MINNESOTA 920 E 2BTH
8T STE 100 MINNEAPOLIE, MHN 55407 41-1426406 POL1(C)(3) 6 432, 1398 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
MINMESOTA OVARTAN CANCER ALLIANCE
4604 CHICAGD AVE
MINMEABOLIS, MM 55407 41-1960443 FOL1(C)H03) 7,041, 118 |[RESEARCH/PFUBLIC EDUCATION
MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY A3SOCIATION
161 M, CLARE S5T.,6 STE 3550
CHICAGD, IL &0&01 13-16655352 POL(C){3) 60 G859, 18 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
MYASTHENIA CGRAVIS FOUNDATION OF
AMERICA 230 TURMEIKE RD STE
5-315 WESTBOROUGH  MA 01581 13-56T72224 POL(C){3) 12 294, 18 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
MAMI {NMATIOHAL ALLIANCE OM MENTAL
ILLMESS ) 4301 WILSON ELVD STE
ing ARLINGTON K VA 22203 43-1201653 POL(C){3) 75,292, 0. JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
MAMI {MATIOHAL ALLIANCE OM MENTAL
ILLNESS ), MINHESOTA 191%
UNIVERSITY AVE., W STE 400 SEINT
PAUL, MM 55104 41-1317030 BFOL(CHi3) 21 617, g. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
HMAMT (HATTONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL
ILLMESS) OHIO, PFRANELIN COUNTY
1225 DUBLIM ED,, STE 110
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 31-11%7305 BALl(C)(3) 13 B34, g, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
HAMT (NATTONAL ALLIAMCE OH MEMTAL
ILLMESS ), OELAHOMA 1812 M, SANTA
FE, STE 305 OELAHOME CITY O
73lla T3-1248588 FO1(CH(3) 12 3568, a, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)



Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

I Part ||| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domeshic Drganizations and Domestic Governments  [SchedUle | (1 em 990, Part 1)

{a) Mame and address o
organization or government

(B) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

(f) Method of
valuation

(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

(g) Cescrption of
non-cash assistance

{h) Purposa of grant
or assistance

NATIONAL HEMOPHILIA FOUNDATION
7 PENN PLAZA STE 1204
HEW YORE, NY 10001

13

5641857

FOL(Cy(3)

6 045,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NATIONAL KIDNEY
30 E 33RD 5T
HEW YORE, NY 10016

FOUNDATION

13

1673104

FOL(Cyi3)

70 436,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION
WISCONSIN 10503 W, GREENFIELD
AVE,,6 STE 201 WEST ALLIS WI
53214

39

1133761

FOL{CH{3)

B 676,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS
SOCIETY 733 THIRD AVE 3RD FL
HEW YORE,K NY 10017

13

5661235

FOL(Cy(3)

251 439,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NATIONAL OVARIAN CANCER COALITICN
3800 MAPLE AVE,,K6 STE 435
DALLAS, TX 75213

55

0628064

FOL(Cy(3)

17 BO1,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NATIONAL PSORIASIS FOUNDATION
G600 3W 22ND AVE STE 200
PORTLAND OR 37223

0571472

FOL(CHi3)

19 815,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

PANCREATIC CANCER ACTION METWORK
1500 ROSECRANS AVE STE 200
MANHATTAN BEACH K CA 90266

33

0841281

FOL(C){3)

162 177,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

FET EBEARTHERS
345 118TH AVE SE STE 200
BELLEVUE,K WA 98005

]
e

1158281

FOL(C){3)

10,589,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

PHOENRIE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
FOUMNDATION 2%2% E CAMELBACKE RD
STE 122 PHOENIX AZ B5016&

T4

24215439

FOL(C){3)

114 707,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule | (Form 530) CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13- §167225 Page 1

| Part ||| Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments [=chedule | {Fomm 5500, Fart 11

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

{5} EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Armount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Methed of
valuation

(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

{g) Cescription of
non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

PLANNED PARENTHOOD MAR MONTE
INC,, CALIFORNIA K SACRAMENTO
1605 THE ALAMEDA SAN JOSE, CA
35126

34

1583433

FOL(Cy(3)

18 936,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF WISCONSIN
302 W JACKSON BT
MILWAUEEE,K WI 53202

£

0863331

FOL(Cyi3)

257 01z,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

PREGHANCY DECISION HEALTH CENTERS
OHIO 563 E DUBLIN GRANVILLE RD
8TE 120 COLUMBUS  OH 432289

1002213

FOL{CH{3)

12, 463,

JRESEARCH/FPUBLIC EDUCATION

EONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF
DENVER 1300 E 218T AVE DENVER
Co BOZO3

0728326

FOL(Cy(3)

15 304,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

EONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIESE OF
EASTERN WISCOHSIN 8348 WATERTOWH
PLAME RD WAUWATOSA WI 53226

38

1433107

FOL(Cy(3)

25 684,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

EONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF
MINNESOTA  UFFER MIDWEST glse
FULTON ST SE MINNEAPOLIS MN
55414

1313107

FOL(CHi3)

15 BES,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

EONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF
OKLAHOMA CITY K INC, 13439
BROADWAY EXT OELAHOMA CITY, K OK
T3ill4

Ta

1103242

FOL(C){3)

11 145,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF
SOUTHERM CALIFORNIA 4560
FOUNTAIN AVE LOs ANGELES CA
30029

3167869

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF
THE INTERMOUNTAIN AREA TIHNC, B3k
EAST SOUTH TEMFLE SALT LAKE
CITY & UT 84102

T4

23E6043

FOL(C){3)

11,126,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)



Schedule | (Form 990)

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

[Partul] Continuation of Grants and ther Assistance to Domeshc Drganizations and Domestic Governments  [Schedils | (Foerm 990, Part 1)

{a) Mame and address of
organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of
cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

{g) Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

RYAN HOUSE
110 W MUHAMMAD ALI WAY
PHOENIX, AT E5013

20

1852333

FOL(Cy(3)

13 158,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SAVE, SUICIDE AWARENESS VOICES OF
EDUCATION T300 XERXES AVE, 3,
STE 8lo BLOOMINGTON K MM 55431

FOL(Cyi3)

13,953,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SICKLE CELL DISEASE ASSOCIATICN OF
AMERICA 7240 PAREWAY DR, STE
180 HANOVER, MD 21076

23

7175285

FOL{CH{3)

65, 183,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EMILE TRAIN
633 3RD AVE, K 2TH FL
HEW YORE,K NY 10017

13

3661416

FOL(Cy(3)

378,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SPINA BIFIDA ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA 1600 WILSON BLVD STE BOD
ARLINGTON K VA 22203

1343181

FOL(Cy(3)

14 130,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

8T, JUDE CHILDREN 5 RESEARCH
HOSPITAL 262 DANNY THOMAE PL
MEMPHIS TN 38103

52

0646012

FOL(CHi3)

5 239 260,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SUSAN &, KOMER
5005 LYNDON B JOHNSON
DALLAS, TX 75244

FWY STE 250

Ta

1835258

FOL(C){3)

218 A39,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SUSAN G, KOMEN,
AREAR AFFILIATE
PL,, STE 302

ILLTHOIS  CHICAGO
213 W, INSTITUTE
CHICAGO K IL 60610

4111723

FOL(C){3)

5 939,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SUSAN &, KOMER K MINNESOTA
360 SOUTHDALE CTH,
EDIMA MM 55435

1324750

FOL(C){3)

8 480,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule | (Form 990) CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNMITIES 13-6167225 Pare 1
I Part ||| [ on of Grants and LIher Assistance o Domeshc LUrganizalions and Domestic Governments  (Schacile | (o Do0y, Part 1)
{a) Mame and address of (b} EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amaurnt of (&) Amount of {f) Mathod of {g) Cescrption of {h) Purpose of grant
organization or government if applicable cash grant ron-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assislance
assislancea (book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

SUSAN &, KOMEN OHIO K COLUMBUS
AFFILIATE 92% EASTWIND DR, 6 STE
211 WESTERVILLE OH 43081 TH-2844651 ROL(CH(3) B G2E, 138 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
SUsSAN &, KOMEN, PENNSYLVANIA,
FHILADELEPHIA 125 8, 3TH 8T,., STE
202 FHILADELPHIA & FA 12107 T5-2349264 BOL(CH(3) 13385, 1398 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
SUsSAN &, KOMEN,K TEXEAS K 3ZAN ANTOMNIO
AFFILIATE E5 NE LOOP 410 STE
407 SAM ANWTONIO, K TX 78216 T4-28566%6 BOL(C)i3) 20 541, 118 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATICON
SUSAN &, KOMEN,K WASHINGTOM & FUGET
S0UMD CHAPTER 112 BTH AVE. N
SEATTLE, WA 98103 3L-1624040 POL(CH(3) 12,774, 18 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
TEXAS SCOTTISH RITE HOSPITAL FOR
CHILDREN 2222 WELBOEMW ST
DALLAS, TX 75219 T5-081B178 ROL{C){3) 50 333, 18 JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
THE BAINTED TURTLE
1300 4TH 3T,, STE 300
SANTA MONICA, CA 20401 35-4612481 BOL{C){3) 53T, 0. JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
UNITED CEREBEAL PFALSY OF GREATER
DANE COUNTY 2801 COHO ST STE 300

MADISOM, WI 53713 18-1034054 FOLiC)(3) 11 810, g. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
UMITED WAY OF RHODE ISLAND
50 VALLEY STREET
FROVIDENCE, RI 02805 G5-02T76069 FOL(CH(3) 14 263, g, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
WISCONSIN PARETHSON ASSOCIATION
16655 W, BLUEMOUND RD, .  STE 330
BROOKFIELD WI 53005 19-14%2810 BOLICH(3) 10 607, a, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



13-6167225

Page 1

Sehedule | (Form 990/ CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES
Part ll ontin o O ants an er sistance (o Domesiic Urganizations an mestic aovernments (W15 o RO, Fart i)

{a) Marne and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Armount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

{g) Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

WISCONSIN WOMEM 5 HEALTH
FOUNDATICHN 2303 TODD DRIVE
MADISON,K WI 53713

£

1300678

FOL(Cy(3)

3 064,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ZERC THE END OF PROSTATE CANCER
5153 EING 3T STE 420
ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

3400222

FOL(Cyi3)

37 Bda.

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALLIANCE FOR CANCER GENE THERAPY
INC, 36 CUMMINGS POINT RD,
STAMFORD, CT 06502

1619523

FOL{CH{3)

13 624,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ANGEL FOUNDATION
1155 CENTRE FOINTE DR, STE 7
MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MM 55120

1350883

FOL(Cy(3)

11 462,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

BLACK WOMEN'S HERLTH IMPERATIVE
184 HORTHYARDS BLVD, HNW
ALTANTA GA 30313

1557556

FOL(Cy(3)

51 356,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CAN DO CANINES
3440 BCIENCE CENTER DE,
HEW HOPE MW 55428

1554165

FOL(CHi3)

25 192,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

COLORECTAL CANCER ALLIANCE
1025 VEBMONT AVE,, HKW_ STE 10&6
WASHINGTON DC 20005

86

0947831

FOL(C){3)

45 718,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HOSPICE ALLIANCE
10220 PRAIRIE RIDGE BLVD,
PLEASANT PRAIRIE  WI 53158

1822245

FOL(C){3)

3 771,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SHRTHWER 'S HOSPITAL FOR CHILDREN
uT 1275 E, FAIRFRX RD, SALT
LAEKE CITY UT 84103

36

2123608

FOL(C){3)

38,089,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule | (Form 990

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

ELAIN]

{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amourt of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

{g) Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

SOUTHWEST AUTISM RESERRCH AND
RESOURCE CENTER 300 ®, 1BTH =T,
PHOENIX, AZ 85006

1496646

FOL(Cy(3)

6 285,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

THE MICHAEL J, FOX FOUNDATION FOR
PARKINSON' & RESERRCH - GRAND
CENTRAL STATION P,O0, BOX 4777

HEW YORE, NY 10163

13

4141245

FOL(Cyi3)

22 736,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHN'S & COLITIS FOUNDATION,
OHIC, CENTRAL OHIO CHAFTER 6727
N HIGH =T,, STE 113 WORTHINGTON
0OH 43085

13

6123105

FOL{CH{3)

B 979,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DOWN SYNDROME ASS0C, OF WISCOHEIN,
INC, 11703 W CLEVELAND AVE, STE
2 WEST ALLIS K WI 53227

£

1681338

FOL(Cy(3)

10 539,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HARCOLD HAMM DIABETES CENTER
100 TIMBERDELL RD
HORMAN  OK 73013

T3

Rk

FOL(Cy(3)

12 BO6,

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HOSPICE & PALLIATIVE CARE NETWORK
OF MD, & INC, 20 INTERMATIONAL
CIRCLE, STE 230 HURT WALLEY MD
21030

1364551

FOL(CHi3)

7. 847,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF MICHIGAN
350 VICTORS WAY STE 100
ANN ARBOR MT 48108

38

1707521

FOL(C){3)

20,972,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

SAMARITAN'S PURSE
801 BRMEBOO RD, F,0, BOX 300
BOOME  MC 28607

1437002

FOL(C){3)

B0, BOS,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERTCAN FOUMNDATION FOR SUICIDE
FREVENTION 195 WATER ST 11TH FL
HEW YORK HNY 10038

13

3393329

FOL(C){3)

33 644,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)



13-6167225

Page 1

Sehedule | (Form 990/ CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES
Part Il anmmn on of Grants an e ASsIStance 10 DoOmesuc BNZAoNS an MESTIC BOVETNMEnts Oure T {Forn 990, ParL i)

{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

(b} EIN

{c) IRC =ection
if applicable

[d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amaunt of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Mathod of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(gl Cescrption of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purposa of grant

or assistance

EREAST CANCER RESEARCH FOUNDATION,
INC, 28 W 44TH 8T 3TE 602 HEW
YORK, NY 10036

13

3727250

FOL(Cy(3)

63 315,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

COVENANT HOUSE INTERNATIONAL
461 EIGHTH AVE
HEW YORE, NY 10001

13

2725416

FOL(Cyi3)

6 291,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CRESCENT COVE
4201 5BTH AVE N
BROOKLYN CENTER,K MN 55429

1035515

FOL{CH{3)

9 523,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHN'S & COLITIS FOUNDATION,
WASHINGTON HNORTHWEST CHAPTER )
LAEKE BELLEVUE DR STE 203
EELLEVUE WA 38005

13

Gl23105

FOL(Cy(3)

7 63z,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EPILEPSY FPOUNDATION OF TEXAS,

CENTRAL & SOUTH K SAN ANTONIO

CHAPTER BE601 VILLAGE DR STE 220
SAN ANTONIO, K TX 78217

76

0415338

FOL(Cy(3)

12 187,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

LEUKEMIA RESEARCH FOUNDATION
151 WAUREGAN STE 105
HORTHFIELD IL 60033

INC,

16

Gl021B2

FOL(CHi3)

8379,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

MAZOM: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
10350 WILSHIRE BLVD 3TE 400
LO8 ANGELES Ch 30024

22

2624532

FOL(C){3)

10 271,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

FARALYZED VETERANS OF AMERICA
801 1ETH ST HNW
WASHINGTON DC 20006

13

1346868

FOL(C){3)

24 670,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

PARHINSON'S FOUNDATION
200 SE 18T 5T STE 800
MIAMI FL 33131

13

1866758

FOL(C){3)

35 839,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



HIER COMMUNITIES

13- §167225 Page 1

{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Armiount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

() Mathed of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h} Purposa of grart

or assistance

REONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIEES OF
HEW ENGLAND 45 GAY ST
FROVIDENCE RI 0230%

22

2760752

FOL(Cy(3)

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

SAN PRANCISCO FIREPIGHERS TOY
PROGRAM 1139 MISSION BT =E
FRANCISCO, CA 34103

34

235BEL]L

FOL(Cyi3)

5 038,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

SECOND WIND FUND, INC,
§93 LOGAN 5T STE 208
DENVER, CO 80203

T3

1701536

FOL{CH{3)

6 085,

JRESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION

SPECIAL OLYMFPICS OELAHOMA
6835 5 CANTON AVE
TULSA, OK 74136

23

7174120

FOL(Cy(3)

7 572,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN & CALIFORNIA INLAND
EMPIRE AFFILIATE P,0, BOX 1266
RIVERSIDE, Ch 32502

T5

1835258

FOL(Cy(3)

B 164,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN K& WISCONSIN,
MILWAUEEE 2025 W OELAHOMA AVE
STE 116 MILWAUEEE WI 53215

75

2844633

FOL(CHi3)

11,790,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

THE ¥V FOUNDATION
145600 WESTON PEWY
CARY NWC 27513

13

3705351

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

TOBY KEITH FOUNDATION
818 NE 8TH 5T
OKLAHOMA CITY, OE 73104

20

40E3800

FOL(C){3)

16, 268,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

TUEMAN
4432 CHICAGD AVE 8
MINMERFOLIS, MN 55407

1240048

FOL(C){3)

6 393,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

(&) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Arnourt of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(@) Cescrpticon of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

VOICE OF THE MARTYRS
1815 3E BISON RD
BARTLESVILLE, QK 74006

T3

1385057

FOL(Cy(3)

15 120,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

WESTERN STATES CANCER RESEARCH
PROGRAM NCORF 1325 & COLORADOD
ELVD BLDG B STE 400 LDENVER, CoO
#0222

1050476

FOL(Cyi3)

5 527,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

WISHES & MORE
361 HILLWIND RD NE
MINMEABOLIS, MM 55432

z0

1766318

FOL{CH{3)

5 648,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHN § & COLITIE FOUNDATION
733 THIRD AVE STE 510
HEW YORE,K NY 10001

13

Gl23105

FOL(Cy(3)

B1 310,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALS ASS0C, OHIO, CENTRAL &
SOUTHERN OHICO CHAPTER, COLUMBUS
1170 OLD HENDERSON BD STE 221
COLUMBUS  OH 43220

1235704

FOL(Cy(3)

B 663,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALE AB50C, PEHNSYLVANIA & WESTERN
PA CHAFTER FITTSBURGH 416
LINCOLN AVE PITTSBURGH, FPA 1320%

23

7123851

FOL(CHi3)

6 524,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ALS ASS0C, TEEAS, TEXAS CHAPTER,
DALLAS 14555 DALLAS PEWY STE
100-218 DALLAS  TX TH254

T4

2678374

FOL(C){3)

13,828,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DEMENTIA ALLIANCE OF NORTH
CAROLINA INC, 9131 BAMSON WAY
STE 2086 RALEIGH MNC 27615

1501117

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

A CHILD'S FEEDING PUKD
§215 E JASMINE CIR
MESA AZ 85207

45

3839585

FOL(C){3)

16,138,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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=TT =AUy, FArC L]

{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{e) IRC =zection
if applicable

{d) Amourt of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purposea of grant

or assistance

A CHILD'S LIFE SAVED
2507 E LEONORA ST
MESA, AZ 35203

45

3833580

FOL(Cy(3)

7. 003,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ATLANTA MISSION
2333 BOLTON RD HW
ATLANTA GA 30318

0572430

FOL(Cyi3)

16 315,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHN'S & COLITIS FOUNDATION,
WISCONSIN CHAPTER 17100 W
ELUEMOUND RD STE 101 EROOKFIELD
WI 53005

13

6123105

FOL{CH{3)

19, 483,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DOUBLE H HOLE IN THE WOODS RANCH
37 HIDDEW VALLEY RD
LAEKE LUZERNE, NY 12846

14

1752883

FOL(Cy(3)

5 630,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

EASTER SEALS, WISCONSIN,K MADISON
001 EXCELSIOR DR STE 200
MADISON, WI 53717

38

0824877

FOL(Cy(3)

5 298,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HOUSE OF HOPE POR ALCOHOLICS, OHIO
825 DENNIZON AVE

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

44434432

FOL(CHi3)

7 194,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

LUPUS FOUNDATION OF AMERICA
TEXAS, LONE STAR CHAFTER 14675
MIDWAY RD» STE 201 ADDISON, TX
TEO01

Ta

1561127

FOL(C){3)

8 A4d,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NAMI {HATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL
ILLMESS )}, OREGON 4701 SE 24TH ST
STE E

0875203

FOL(C){3)

9 464,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

BORTLAND, OR 37202
MAMT ({NATTOMAL ALLIAWCE OM MEMTAL
ILLMESS), TEXAS  AUSTIN (STATE HQ)

4110 GUADALUFE ST BLDG TE1 RM
428 AUSTIN, TX 78751

T4

2380175

FOL(C){3)

14 4393,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



EALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13- §167225 Page 1

PO 2atUy, FArL i ]

{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

() Mathed of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

{g) Cescrption of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purposa of grant

or assistance

NAMI {HATIOHAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL
ILLNESS ), WASHINGTON K GREATER
SEATTLE EQ2Z MW TOTH 5T

SEATTLE, WA 58117

1043712

FOL(Cy(3)

6 684,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

NATIONAL BRAIN TUMOR SOCIETY
55 CHAPEL 5T STE 200
HEWTON, MA 02458

04

3068130

FOL(Cyi3)

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

OUTREACH COMMUMNITY HEALTH CENTERS
711 W CAPITAL DR
MILWAUEEE K WI 53206

39

1353282

FOL{CH{3)

5 537,

JRESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION

SHRINER 5 HOSFITAL FOR CHILDEEN
2300 N ROCKY FOINT DR
TAMPA FL 33607

1]

21523608

FOL(Cy(3)

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

SICKLE CELL ASS0C OF TEXAS MARC
THOMAS FOUNDATION TEXAZS,  AUSTIN
314 B HIGHLAND MALL BLVD 3TE 411
AUSTIN, TX 78732

T4

2334173

FOL(Cy(3)

7 577.

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN & TEXAS 6 GREATER
CENTRAL AND EAST TEXAS AUSTIR

411 W MONROE 5T BTE 8 AUSTIN, TE
TBTO4

75

2854366

FOL(CHi3)

B 469,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

PARKINSON & INSTITUTE
673 ALMANOR AVE
SUNMYVALE  Ch %40B85

94

3061554

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

UNITED WAY OF THE BAY AREA
DISASTER FUND 550 KERRNY ST S5TE
1000 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 34108

1312348

FOL(C){3)

18, 833,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

UMITED WAY OF CENTHAL ONLAHOMA
1444 NW 24TH 5T
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73106

T3

D5E2823

FOL(C){3)

6 439,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

(&) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

GREATER TWIN CITIES UNITED WAY
404 § BTH 5T
MINMEABOLIS K MM 55404

1973442

FOL(Cy(3)

1 817,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CANCER RESEARRCH AMERICA NFCR
5515 SECURITY LN, STE 1105
ROCEVILLE, MD 20852

04

2531031

FOL(Cyi3)

16

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARRITIES
11900 LARKSPUR LANDING CIR STE 108
LARKSPUR, CA 54535

24

3042430

FOL{CH{3)

13,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DENVER BESCUE MISSION
6100 SMITH RD
DENVER, CO 30216

GO3IBTRZ

FOL(Cy(3)

1 318,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HOPE COMMUNITY SERVICES
13760 B 23RD AVE STE 101
FPEORIA AZ 35381

0583516

FOL(Cy(3)

303,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

PARTHEREHIF T2 END ADDICTION
711 THIRD AVE 5TH FL STE 500
HEW YORE K NY 10017

1736502

FOL(CHi3)

11

ann,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ANM & ROBERT H LURIE CHILDREN &

HOSPITAL OF CHICAGOD FOUNDATION

223 E CHICAGO AVE PR DEPT BOX 2B2
CHICAGO, K IL 0611

36

33570086

FOL(C){3)

9 r

540,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

FAITH TEMFLE CHURCH OF GOD IN
CHRIST 1758 OAKDALE AVE 5AN
FRAMCISCO, CA 24124

2951260

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

JH OUTREACH FOUNDATION
F.0O, BOX 347217
S5AN FRANCISCO, Ch 34134

83

2150311

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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AT

{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

() IRC section
if applicable

(d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amaunt of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g) Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

A& PRECICUS CHILD
7051 W 113TH AVE
EROOMFIELD, <O BQ020

26

3343334

FOL(Cy(3)

12 652,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

BEYOND HOME FEA COLORADO HOMELESS
FAMILIES 7447 W 613T RVE
ARNADR OO 30003

1043318

FOL(Cyi3)

8 803,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

BIENVENIDOS FOOD BANE
3810 PECOS ST
DENVER, CO 80211

T4

2543251

FOL{CH{3)

11 638,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

COMMUNITY TABLE
85535 W 37TH AVE
ARNADR OO 30002

T4

2250374

FOL(Cy(3)

13 357.

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

HELF & HOFE CENTER
1638 PARK 5T
CASTLE ROCK, CO 80103

T4

2385223

FOL(Cy(3)

5 430,

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

METRO CARING
1190 E 1BTH AVE
DENVER , CO 30218

Bl16351

FOL(CHi3)

7 608,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

NATIONAL SPORTSE CENTER FOH THE
DISABLED 1801 MILE HIGH STADIUM
CIR STE 1500 DEMVER, CO BOZ0D4

B4

0738419

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

RALSTON HOUSE
10785 W 58TH AVE
ARVADA CO 30002

B4

1222085

FOL(C){3)

8 A17,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

ROCHEY MOUNTATHN MULTIELE SCLEROSIS
CENTER HE45 WAGHMER ST
WESTMIKSTER, CO 80031

B4

0785455

FOL(C){3)

5 172,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)



Schedule LiForm 9590) CHC: CREATING

HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225

Page 1

& AL TSRS § TS TN Uy T arl BT

(a) Mame and address of (b) EIM {c) IRC section {d) Arnount of (&) Amount of (f) Mathod of {g) Cescrption of {h) Purposa of grant
organization or government if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance
assislancea (book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)
SACRED HEART HOUSE OF DENVER
2844 LAWRENCE =T
DENVER  ©O 30205 B4-08E83353 BO1(C)(3) 8, 806, 0. |[RFESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION
SAFEHOUSE DENVER
16457 DOWHING ST
DENVER , CO 30218 B4-0745211 pO1(C)(3) 13 338, 0. |RESEARCHE/FUBLIC EDUCATION
THE ACTION CENTER
8755 W 14TH AVE
LAKEWOOD , CO BO215 23-T7019673 BO1(C)(3) 41 454, g, |FESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALTERNATIVES FREGMANCY CENTER
23 INVERMESS WAY E STE 101
ENGLEWOOD, €O 80112 T4-2218123 BOL(C)(3) 7,736, 0. |[FESEARCH/FPUBLIC EDUCATION
ALE AS50C, CALIFORNIA GREATER
SACRAMENTO CHAFPTER, SACRAMENTO
3701 SUNRISE BLVD - CITRUS
HEIGHTS, CA 55610 $B8-0159232 BOLl(C)(3) 7, 846, 0. |[RFESEARCH/FPUBLIC EDUCATION
ALE AB50C, CALIFORNIA GOLDEN
WEST CHAPTER & AGOURA HILLE 28632
ROADSIDE DR STE 173 AGOURA
HILLS, K CA 51301 35-4163338 pOLl(C)(3) 5,630, 0. |[RESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION
AID ATLANTA
1605 FEACHTREE ST HE
ATLANTA, GA 30309 3B-1537367 FOL(C)(3) 5 858, 0, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALE AS5S0C, MARYLAND DC/MD/VA
CHAFTER, ROCHVILLE 10 W GUDE DR
8TE 150 ROCEVILLE MD Z0B50 52-1749047 FOL(C)(3) 14 334, 0, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
ALZHEIMER'S NEW JERSEY
425 EACLE ROCK AVE STE 203
ROSELAND MJ 0706E 22-2603532 BO1(C)(3) 5. 737, g. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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Page 1
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{a} Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC =ection
if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

AMERICAN FAMILY ASSOCIATION
107 PARKE GATE DR
TUPELO, M5 3EBO3

G54

0607275

FOL(Cy(3)

5 3318,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

AUTISM SCCIETY OF MINNESOTA
2380 WYCLIFF 3T BTE 102
SAINT FAUL G MH 55114

1718023

FOL(Cyi3)

5 A42,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

BARBARA ANN EKARMANOS CANCER
INSTITUTE 4100 JOHN R ST
DETROIT, MI 48201

38

1613280

FOL{CH{3)

5 466,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CAMP BOGGY CREEK, FLORIDA K EUSTIS
30500 BRANTLEY BRANCH RD
EUSTIS, FL 32736

3012883

FOL(Cy(3)

5 739,

|JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CHILDREN & FOOD FUND/WORLD
EMERGENCY RELIEF 425 W ALLEN AVE
STE 111 SAN DIMAES CA 21772

35

4014743

FOL(Cy(3)

6 737,

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHN 5 & COLITIS FOUNDATION,
COLORADO ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAFTER
1805 5 BELLAIRE ST STE ZBS
DENVER , CO 30222

13

Bl23105

FOL(CHi3)

5 428,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHN'§ & COLITIS FOUNDATION,

MASSACHUSETTS , HEW ENGLAND CHAPTER
72 RIVER PRRK ST STE 202

NEEDHAM HEIGHTS K Ma 02434

13

B193105

FOL(C){3)

L

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

CROHK'S & COLITIS FOUNDATION OF
AMERICA  WASHINGTON DC/VIRGINIA
11300 ROCEVILLE FIKE STE 1005
ROCEVILLE MD 20852

13

B123105

FOL(C){3)

16 BOE,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

FOCUS ON THE FAMILY
8605 EXFLORER DR
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80320

3188150

FOL(C){3)

18,350,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)
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13- §167225 Page 1
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{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section

if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g) Cescrption of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

LUNG CANCER RESEARCH FOUMDATION
155 E 53TH 5T STE 6H
HEW YORE,K NY 10022

14

1335776

FOL(Cy(3)

5 048,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

GEOREIA BRERST CANCER COALITION
54536 PEACHTREE BLVD 3TE 432
CHAMBLEE, GA 30341

2104476

FOL(Cyi3)

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

GLORIA GEMMA EREAST CANCER
FOUNDATICHN 243 ROOSEVELT AVE STE
an1 EAWTUCKET, RI 02B&0D

13

4283582

FOL{CH{3)

6 774,

JRESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION

GOOD SHEPHERD CLNIC
222 HW 12TH =T
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73103

20

0526832

FOL(Cy(3)

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

HOSPICE OF DAYTON OHIO
124 WILMINGTON AVE
DAYTON, OH 45420

0333333

FOL(Cy(3)

12,931,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

LUPUS FOUNDATION OF AMERICA
GEORGIA, GEORGIA CHAFTER 1850
LAEE PARK DR STE 101 SMYRNA GA
300EQ

1231804

FOL(CHi3)

9 173,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

LUPJS FOUNDATION OF AMERICA OHIO,
GREATER OHIO CHAPTER 12330
CHIFPFEWA RD STE 6§ BRECESVILLE
OH 44141

34

1229407

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

LUPUS FOUNDATION OF ORLAHOMA
OKLAHOMA OKLAHCMA CITY 3017 M
STILES AVE STE 203 ORLAHOME
CITY, OK 73105

23

7438732

FOL(C){3)

5 2132,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

MAEE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF VIRGIMIA
2810 M FPARHAM RD STE 302
RICHMOND VA 23234

1429614

FOL(C){3)

6 322,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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{a) Mame and address of {b) EIM {c) IRC section {d) Armount of (&) Amount of {f) Bathod of (g} Cescription of {h) Purposa of grant
organization or government if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance
assislancea (book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)
MERCY SHIPS
F.O, BOX 2020
LINDALE, TX 75771 26-2414132 BO1(C)(3) 7,127, 0. |[RFESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION
MISSION OF MERCY, MARYLAND
22 5 MARKET 5T STE &D
FREDERICK, K6 MD 21701 B6-07T04ER3 BOL1(C)(3) 5,860, 0. |[FESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION
MOVEARBLE FPEAST
%01 N MILTON AVE 13T FL
BALTIMORE, MD 21205 52-1663825 BO1(C)(3) 5,908, g, |FESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
HORTHERN VIRGINIA MENTAL HEALTH
POUNDATION 19317 REGENCY STATION
DR - FAIRPAX STATION, K VA 22030 34-1663321 BOL(C)(3) B 314, 0. |[FESEARCH/FPUBLIC EDUCATION
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTHERN NEW
ENGLAND 345 WHITHEY AVE - HEW
HAVEN,K CT 06511 Q6-0263565 POLIC)(3) 7,081, 0. |[FESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION
PLANNED PARENTHOOD , MARYLAND
330 W HOWARD ST
BALTIMORE, MD 21201 32-0607330 BOL(C)(3) 36 136, 0. |[RESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION
RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF
EANMSAS CITY, INC,, MISSOURI 2502
CHERRY KANSAS CITY, MO 64108 43-1150760 FOL(C)(3) 12 036, g, [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
SICKLE CELL DISEASE ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA, MICHIGAN 18516 JAMES
COUZENS FWY DETROIT, MI 48235 38-1963640 FOL(C)(3) 6,836, g. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION
SPECIAL OLYMPICA K CGEORGIA, ATLANTA
6046 FINANCIAL DR
NORCROSE, GA 30071 23-T7201676 BOL(C)(3) 8, B11, g. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 990)
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{a) Mame and address of

organization or government

{b) EIN

{c) IRC section

if applicable

{d) Amount of

cash grant

(&) Amount of

non-cash
assislancea

{f) Method of

valuation
(book, Fhy,
appraisal, other)

(g} Cescription of

non-cash assistance

{h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

SUSAN &, KOMEN K CALIFORNIA
SACRAMENTO VALLEY AFFILIATE
SUNRISE BLVD STE 220 BANCHO
CORDOVA  CA 55742

B30

T5-1835258

FOL(Cy(3)

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN,K GEORGIA, GREATER
ATLANTA AFFILIATE 3525 PIEDMONT
RD 5 213 ATLANTA GA 30305

T5-1835238

FOL(Cyi3)

12 167.

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN K MARYLAND
303 INTERMATIOMAL CIRCLE 3TE 330
HUNT VALLEY MD 21030

T5-1835208

FOL{CH{3)

13 658,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN & HNORTH CRROLINA,
CHARLOTTE AFFILIATE 2316
EANDOLEH RD CHARLOTTE  NC 2ZB207

T5-1835238

FOL(Cy(3)

5 273,

|[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEH OHIO,  NORTHERST OH
CHAPTER 5350 TRANSPORTATION BLVD
STE 22 GARFIELD HEIGHTS, ©OH
44125

T5-18352238

FOL(Cy(3)

5 710,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEH OREGON OREGON &
SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON 1500 SW LET
AVE STE 270 PORTLAND OR 37201

T5-1835238

FOL(CHi3)

6 516,

JRESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEN & TEXAS DALLAS
COUNTY AFFILIATE P,0, BOX 731636
DALLAS, TX 75373

T5-183bZ04

FOL(C){3)

7 648,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUC

ATION

SUSAN &, KOMEH & VIRGINIA CENTRAL
& EASTERN VIRGINIA, RICHEMOND 611
N COURTHOUSE RD STE 110

RICHMOND VA 23236

T5-183bZ048

FOL(C){3)

11 811,

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

THE CHILDREN'S CEMTER & INC,
5800 MW 39TH EXPY
BETHANY QK 73008

T3i-05802Z64

FOL(C){3)

[RESEARCH/FUBLIC

EDUCATION

DE2ig
110530

Schedule | (Form 290)



CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

i ; : o 13-6167225 Pare 1

et : & - * -

{a} Mame and address of (k) EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amount of | (e) Amaount of () Method of (g} Cescnption of {h) Furpose of grant
organization or government if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance
assislancea (book, Fhy,
appraisal, othar)

ALLY'S HOUSE, OKLAHOMA OKLAHOMA

CITY 308 W HMAIN ST - MOORE OK

T31EQ 20-0726554 BO1(C)(3) 5,742, 0. [RESEARCH/PUBLIC EDUCATION

CHILDEEN'S CANCER ASSISTANCE FUND

500 H BROADWAY STE 1850

SAINT LOUIS . MO 6310 37-1227890 FO1(C)(3) 5,153, 0. [RESEARCH/FUBLIC EDUCATION

Schedule | (Form 990)

0E2

110530



Schadule | (Form 990) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUMITIES

136167225 Page 2

Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals, Complata if the crganization answarad “Yes" on Form 20, Part IV, line 22,

Part lll can be duplicated it additional space is neaded.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b} Mumber of
recipients

(e} Armount of
cash grant

{d) Avmount of non-
cash assistance

{boo

{ell Method of valuatior

FMV, appraisal, other}

{f} Description of noncash assistance

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part I, column (b); and anvy other additional information.

PART I, 6 LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVES PLEDGE REPORTS FROM EACH WORKFLACE GIVING

CAMPATIGN DETAILING THE DONOR DESIGHATICN TO MEMBER HEALTH CHRRITIES,

COMMUNITY HEALTH CHARITIES DISTRIBUTES CAMPAIGN FUNDS TO MEMBER HEALTH

CHARITIES IN FROFPORTION TO THE DONOR DESIGHMATIONS RECEIVED, RS ALL

DONATIONS WERE TO 501{C)(3) CHARITIES, NHC FURTHER HMONITORING IS HECESSARY,

DE202 1103220

Schedule | (Form 990) 2020



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OME No. 16450047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, ey Employees, and Highest 2020

Compensated Employees
= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,
Dapartrment of e Treasury P Attach 1o Form 9. Open to F_uhin
Intamal Ravenis Serdce > Go io www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the |atest information. Inspection

MNamea of the arganization Employer identification number
CHC:; CREATIMG HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-616T7225
[PartT | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate boxjes) if the crganization provided any of tha following to or for a parson listed on Form 990,

Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complate Fart |Il to provide any relevant information regarding thesa [tems.
|:| First-class or charter traval |:| Housing allowance or residance for personal use

|:| Travel for companions |:| Paymants for business use of parsonal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discrationary spending account |:| Parsonal servicas (such as maid, chauffaur, chefy

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checkad, did the arganization follow a written policy regarding payrment or
reimbursemant or provision of all of the expenses described abova? If "No," complate Part Il to explain T e BT e e 1o
2 Did the organization requira substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expensas incurred by all directors,
trustess, and officers, Including the CED/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 12 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of tha following the organization used to establish the compensation of the arganization's
CEQVExecutive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

Compensation committee Lx | Written employment contract

s % Independent compensation consultant | % ! Compensation survey or study

-x' | Farm 990 of other arganizations | % ! Approval by the board or compensation committas

4 During the yvear, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Saction A, line 1a, with raspact to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Recene a saverance paymant or changa-of-control paymant? S TR e
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplermeantal nongualified retirement plan? R T B £ ) VIR
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? do kS
If "Yas® to any of ines da-g, list the persons and provide the applicablea amounts for each item in Part 11

F &

Only section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(cl28) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Saction A, line 1a, did tha organization pay or accrue any compansation
contingent on the revanues of:

v T T e e e T T e i Sa 4
b Any related organization? 5h kS
If "“Yas" on line 5a or 5b, dascribe in Part Il
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Sacticn A, line 1a, did tha organization pay or accrue any compansation
contingent on the et eamings of:
A THR gt e e s s e o e e, S R e R SR I A e Ea A
b Any related organization? R Bb X
If “Yas" on line 6a or 6b, dascribe in Pert Il
T  For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Saction A, line 1a, did tha organization provide any nonfixed payments
ot describad on lines 5 and 62 If *Yes," describe in Part il : Fon B T T A 7 X
B Were any amounts raported on Form 930, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant 1o a contract that was subjact to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If *Yes," describe in Part (il e e R T 8 X
8 If "Yas" on line B, did the crganization also follow the rabuttable presumption procedura described in
Regulations section BEAFERAINP - oo o f s ot s e Ty PR e SRR 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule J (Form 290) 2020

LAY 1220



Schadule J (Form S50 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-6167225 Page 2

Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employess, Use duplicate copiles if additional space is needed.

For each individual whosa compensation must be raported on Schadule J, report compensation from tha organization on row () and from related organizations, described in tha instructions, on row (i),
O not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 220, Part V1.

Mote: The sum of columns (B)(ikii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Formn 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (DY and {E} amounts for that individweal,

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirament and (D} Momaxable (E} Total of columns ] (F) Compensation
other defiarred benefits (B in column (B)
compensation reported as deferred
on prior Form 9490

(i} Baze {ii} Bonus & (i) Other
campsansation mcantive reportable
compansation compansation

(&) Mame and Title

{1} THOMAS BOGHAMNO i) 354 115, o,
FRESIDENT & CEO (i) g, o,
{2} MOLLY CGRAVHOLT i) 233 &54, €.750,
Co0 B CFO (i} a, o,
{3} AMANDE POMZAR i) 179, 9213, 5198,
CHIEF COMMUNICATIONS OFFIC (i} O, &,
14} SHELLEY HAYES i) 171 346, 4 950,
CHIEF ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (i} 0. 0,
{5} BARAH BUTLER i) 131 &l15, 1,765,
SR DIRECTOR, CORF ENGAGEMENT (i) 138 Q.
(i)
(i}
(i)
(i}
(i)
(i}
(i)
(i}

18 525, 15 172, 387 812,

o, 0. 0.

15 188, 1 011, 256

o, 0. 0.
3

1 634, 773, 197 578,
0,
11 138, 7,197, 194 631,
o, 0, o,

B 555, 1z 596, 166 531,
g, 0,

o
E=1
el
= =8 = = = =

=1 =

(1

alalalaolalalola]a]o
[

=
a
(1

(i}
(i)
(i}

(i}
(i)
(i}
(i)
(i}
(i)
(i}
(i)
(i}

Schedule J [Form 990) 2020
03112 1240720



Schadule J (Form 990) 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-6167225 Page 3

rPEI't Il | Supplemental Information
Provide tha information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, de, 5a, 5b, Ba, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part |l. Also completa this part for any additional information.

FART I, LINE 7:

DISCRETICHARY MERIT BONUSES WERE AWARDED TO MOLLY GRAVHOLT, SHELLEY HRYES

AMAMNDR PONZAR  LEEANN YEMNG AND SARAH BUTLER BY THE CEOQ FOR RESULTS ACHIEVED

I THE PRICR FISCAL YEAR, THE BONUS AMOUNTS WERE BASED ON TOTAL SALARY AND

THE RESULTS OF THE EMPLOYEE'S ANNUAL REVIEW,

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

DE2113 1240730



SCHEDULE O Supplamenialdnformationiokorm800050080-EZ2 | —2020—

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Drapear bl ol e Tredsury " Attach to Form 920 or 990-EZ,

Farm 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additienal information.

Internal Revenue Senice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form290 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Narma of the arganization
CHC: CREATIMG HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

Employer identification number
13-6167225

FORM 230, PART I, LIKE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES (FORMERLY ENOWH AS COMMUNITY HEALTH

CHARITIES) EXISTS TO EMPOWER FECOPLE TO TAEE ACTION TO IMPROVE HEALTH

AND WELLEBEING,

FORM 230, PART III, LINE 1 DESCRIFTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES (FORMERLY ENOWH AS COMMUNITY HEALTH

CHARITIES/THE "OHRGANIZATION |} IS8 A MATIONAL NONFROFIT THAT BUILDS

STRONGER , HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND EMPOWERS FEOPLE TO TAKE ACTION TO

IMPROVE HEALTH AND WELLBEIMZ, THE ORGANIZATICN DOES THIS BY RAISING

FUNDS AND AWARENESS TO SUPPORT HEALTH EDUCATION  FPREVENTION K AND

TREAT! T; BY REPRESEMTING AND BUILDING CAPACITY FOR NONPROFIT CHARITY

PARTHERS AND DRIVING SUPPORTERES TO THEIR CAUSE; EY ENGAGING FEDERAL

EMPLOYEES IN THE COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPAIGH; AND EY ENGAGING FUBLIC

SECTOR AND PRIVATE SECTOR ORGANIZATICONS AND THEIR EMPLOYEES IN

WORKPLACE GIVING CAMPAIGNS CUSTOM GIVING OPFORTUNITIES, VOLUNTEERING,

AND STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS,

FORM 530, PART VI SECTION B, LINE 1lE:

THE FORM 350 IZ PRESENTED TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AS PART OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENT APFROVAL FPROCESS, THEREAFTER, A COPY OF THE FORM 390 IS PROVIDED

TO THE BOARD VIA EMATL,

FORM 530, PART VI SECTION B, LINE 12C:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DQ2ETY 112020

Schedule O (Form 290 or 980-EZ) 2020



Schedule O (Form 580 or 890-E7) 2020

Page 2

Narma of the arganization
CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

Employer identification number
13-616T7225

THE BOARD IS REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST STATEMENTES ARE SIGNED ANNUALLY BY EACH BOARD MEMBER, 1IN ADDITION,

BOARD MEMBERS HAVE THE OBLIGATICN TO UFDATE THE CONFLICT OF IHTEREST

STATEMENTS IF CIRCUMSTANCES CHANGE DURING THE YERR, IN THE EVENT OF A

CONFLICT, THE INDIVIDUAL INVOLVED WILL RECUSE THEMSELVES FROM ANY VOTE OH

THE MATTER,

FORM 230, PART VI SECTION B, LINE 15;

SALARY AND FERFOBMANCE EVALUATIONS ARE DETERMINED EY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE ANNUALLY FOR THE CEQ, THE COMMITTEE REVIEWS CURBRENT SALARY AND

COMPARES WITH OTHER KON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND MISSION,

FORM 230, PART VI LINE 17 LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 330

AL AR CA CT FL GA HI IL K5 KY MD MA MI MM MS MH NJ NM NY NC OE FA RI SC TN

UT, VA WV WI

FORM 230 PART VI SECTION C, LINE 13;

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILARLE UFON

REQUEST, THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION 5 OWN

WEESITE,

FORM 530, PART X

oM JULY 1, 2020, CHC ENTERED INTO AN "AGREEMENT AND PLANW OF MERGER"™

WITH CARING COMMECTION, A COLORADO NONPROFIT CORPORATION,

0¥ JANUARY 25 2021 CHC ENTERED INTO AN "AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER"

WITH HEIGHBOR TO NATION A VIRGINIA HONSTOCE CORPORATICN  CHRISTIAM

[A2E12 112020

Schedule O (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schiedule O (Form 990 or 990-EF) 2020 Page 2
Marma of the arganization Employer identification number
CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-616T7225

SERVICE CHARRITIES, K IKC,,6 A CALIFORNIA NONPROFIT FPUEBLIC BEHEFIT

CORPORATION, AND HUMAN SERVICE CHARITIES OF AMERICA INC, A CALIFORNIA

NONFROFIT PUBLIC BEMEFIT CORPOBATION,

THE MERGERS WERE ONE-TIME TRANSFERS OF THE ASSETS OF THE MERGING

CORPORATIONS WITH ALL ASEETE INVOLVED IN THE TRANSFER DEVOTED TO THE

FROMOTION OF CHC' 5 EXEMPT PURFOSES.

THE MERGER WITH EACH ORGANIZATICN WAS COMPLETED AS FOLLOWS:

CARING CONMNECTION AUGUST 31, 2020

REIGHBOR TO NATION MARCH 2, 2021

CHRISTIAN SERVICE CHARITES, INC, JUNE 22 2021

HUMARN SERVICE CHARITIES OF AMERICA INRC, JUNE 22 2021

D212 112020 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



SCHEDULE R
{Form 990)
P Attach to Form 990,

Dapartmant of tha Treaswry
Intermal Hesvanie Sanice

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the |atest information.

CIKH Mo, 15450047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Mama of the organization

Employer identification number

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13-6167225
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complats if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 33
(a) ()] [{=]] (d) (=) if)
Mame, addrass, and EIN (it applicable) Prirnary activity Legal domiclle (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controdling
of disregarded antity forelgn country) antity
Part Il Idenli_l'lfza_mur_'n of I_’:alalad Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 920, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more redated tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e {f) soctiont Dy s
Marne, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (stata or Exempt Code | Public charity Direct controlling conbrolied
of related crganization foreign courtry) section status (il section ertity anfity?
S01(zi3)) Yes No

NEIGHBOR TO MATIOM 54-1879282 [CHC : CREATING

113% M, FAIRFAM ST, SUITE &00 HEALTHIER

ALEXANDRIA VA 22314 MORKFLACE FUND DRIVES WIRGINIA ROL(CHi3]) LINE 7 COMMUNITIES X

HUMAN SERVICE CHARITIES OF AMERICA & INC, [CHC: CREATING

94-3240353, 1195 N, FATRFAX ST, SUITE 600, HEALTHIER

ALEXANDRIA VA 22314 WOREELACE FUND DRIVES CALTFORNIA FOL(CHi3) LINE 7 COMMUNITIES x
CHRISTIAN SERVICE CHARITIES K INC, FACILITATING INCLUSION OF PHC: CREATING

94-3193374, 1195 N, FATRFAY ST, SUITE 600, PHRISTIAM CHARITIES IN HEALTHIER

ALEXANDRIA WA 22314 GIVING OPPORTUNITIES CALTIFORNIA FOL(CHi3) LINE 7 COMMUNITIES X

CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUMITIES, LOCAL EUILDING AWARENESS OF AND CHC: CREATING

{FEA CHC LOCAL} #5-025B764 1139 N, FINANCIAL SUPEORT FOR HEALTHIER

FAIRFAX ST, SUITE 600, ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 MEMBER HEALTH AGENCIES VIRGINIA EOL(Che3) LINE 7 COMMUNITIES x

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

LHA

DE2ET 10-28-20

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020



Schedule R (Form 980} 2020

CHC:

CREATING HEALTHIERE COMMUNITIES

13-6167225 Page 2
Bart Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 24, because it had one or more redated
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (1) (ch (d) (e} (f {+]] (h i) m (k)
Marme, address, and EIMN Primary activity u:rﬁ:ille Direct contralling | Predominant income Share of total Share of Disprogorticnate Code VIUBIL  [|Geneal olParcantane
of related organization TALaE antity irelated, unrelated, income end-of-year Jetonsy | @meunt in box | TER0N0E cwnership
torain eeciudad from fax undes assets ikttt 20 of Schedulg oAt
cauniry) sactions 512-514) Yes | No K-1 (Form 1085) [Yes|No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answeared "Yes" on Form 830, Part IV, ine 34, because it had one or more related

PartiV organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e if) (g (k)
Marme, address, and EIN Primary activity Lagal domizila | Direct controlling | Tyvpe of antity Shara of total Share of Parcentage
of related organization [stabe or antity (C corp, 5 corp, income end-of-year ownership
;:::ﬁ"l o truest) assets
] Yes | No
DE2 162 10-328-20 Schedule R [Form 220} 2020



Schedule R (Formn 900} 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES

13-6167225 Pﬂge 3
PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 350, or 36,
Mote: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During tha tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more ralated organizations listed in Parts |17
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) anruities, (ili) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b X
¢ - Gift, grant, or capital contrbution o related oA T O ) e e e e e e ic | &
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization|s) 1d X
& Loans or-loan guaranbess by rlat e e el o i e S e L B 1e L
f Dividands from related organization{s) ; e ; 5 1 X
g--Saleof assats bo: related. o e e R o L e L R e s 1g L
. Purchase of assets o relabad om0 e s v i 1h L
i Exchange of assets with related crganization{s) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or othear assets to related nrganuza'lmn[s:l 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k X
| Performance of servicas or membarship or fundraising solicitations for ralated orqamzatum{s] 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) Tm X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) 1n X
o Sharing of paid emplovees with related organization(s) 1o X
b Relimbursement pald 10 related organ Ea o n e O B B S i e e e e e e T e it 1p L
q Reimbursement pald Dy relat e Onga O Ol B BB i e e e e e e e e e e it 1g L
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r X
5 Other transfer of cash or property from related organizationis) 15 X
2 |f the answer to any of the above s "Yes," sae the instructions for information on who must complate this lineg, incleding coverad redationships and fransaction !nrashnlds
la) _ (k) (=) (d)
Mams of related organization Transaction Amount involved Methoed of detemmining amount involved
type (a-5)

{1) CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES, LOCAL (FKA CHC, LOCAL) L 175 7406, POST

{g) CHRISTIAN SERVICE CHARITIES, INC, 3 97 456, LOST

(31

(4

(5}

(6}

DE21ET 10-28-20

Schedule R [Form 920) 2020



Schedule R (Form 960) 2020  CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES R L e eT e

PartVl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 37

Provide tha following information for each entity taxed as a partmership through which the organization conducted mora than five parcent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revence)
that was not a related organization, See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investrment partnerships.

(a) (k) (=) (d) a['f_!_l (f) (gl (h) i { (k)
MNarme, address, and EIM Prirmary activity Lagal domicile Preu:llom[ﬂnant i?cnla'le 05 380 Share of Share of ?I;j;f::;_w' Enﬂg_'d-é_lﬁi o Geaneral or|Percentage
i f i {ralated, unralated, ; ; e rnount in by 20] manaong i
of entity (state or fl:rrlelgﬂ gxcluded from tax under total end-of-year atocatizns? [ me o i g |parrers | @wnership
CDLJFI‘tF"_.-'.I sactions 512-514) INCoIme asseEts Yes] Mo |:F|:}|rr| "|I:I[it|:, Yes|NO

Schedule R (Form 9980) 2020

0GB+ 10-2B-21



Schadula R (Form 990} 2020 CHC: CREATING HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES 13 6167225 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Provide additional infarmation lor responses 1o quastions on Schedule B. Sea instructions.

[ IS 102520 Schedule R (Form 990) 2020



Account Name

American Indian Health Fund

Camps for Kids with Health Challenges

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Disaster Recovery and Resilience

Every Kid Deserves

Fund Cures and Save Lives

Health Equity

Hero's Health

Men's Health

Mental Health and Wellbeing

Refugee Aid

Stop Bullying

Stop Human Trafficking

Women's Health

A Child's Feeding Fund

A Safe Place

Adopt America Network

AIDS Programs of the National Minority AIDS Council

AIDS Research Foundation (amfAR)

AIDS United

Alisa Ann Ruch Burn Foundation, California, San Francisco
Alliance Defending Freedom

Alliance Defending Freedom

Alpha-1 Foundation, Inc.

ALS Association

ALS Association, California, Golden West Chapter, Oakland

ALS Association, California, Golden West Chapter, Royal Oaks

ALS Association, California, Greater Sacramento Chapter, Sacramento
Alzheimer's Association

Alzheimer's Association, California, Northern California and Northern Nevada
Amen Foundation

American Bible Society

American Bible Society

American Cancer Society

American Cancer Society, California, West Region, Sacramento Market
American Cancer Society, California, West Region, San Francisco Market
American Cancer Society, California, West Region, San Jose Market
American Council of the Blind

American Council of the Blind

American Diabetes Association

American Diabetes Association, California, Oakland

American Family Association

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention

American Heart Association

American Heart Association, California, Western States Affiliate, Sacramento
American Kidney Fund

American Liver Foundation

American Lung Association

American Lung Association of California, Chico

American Lung Association of California, Oakland

American Lung Association of California, Sacramento

American Parkinson Disease Association

Angel Flight West

Arthritis Foundation

Arthritis Foundation, California, Great West Region, San Francisco
Arthritis Foundation, California, Pacific Region, Sacramento
Autism Speaks

Baptist World Alliance

Be The Match Foundation

Black Women's Health Imperative

Blessings International

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Sacramento

Brochure Code

B10061
B07002
B18599
B13954
B02114
B07008
B07005
B07009
B14972
B11879
B11345
B12004
B07006
B13953
B00550
B00560
B16613
B12494
B00065
B15313
B00217
B10110
B10110
B00150
B00079
B00229
B00230
B00232
B00080
B00302
B16635
B00446
B00446
B00081
B15066
B15062
B15067
B16614
B16614
B00082
B00641
B00722
B00723
B00084
B00735
B00085
B00086
B00087
B00936
B00874
B00862
B00088
B00965
B00089
B01026
B01030
B00090
B16611
B00091
B01258
B16612
B01288

Federal EIN

136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
136167225
453839595
942491881
341396924
521578289
133163817
521706646
237162017
541660459
541660459
650585415
133271855
954163338
954163338
680159292
133039601
133039601
521837798
131623885
131623885
131788491
131788491
131788491
131788491
580914436
580914436
131623888
131623888
640607275
133393329
135613797
135613797
237124261
362883000
131632524
131632524
131632524
131632524
131962771
953956297
581341679
581341679
581341679
202329938
530204667
411704734
581557556
731130590
680338324

Main Phone

800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
800-654-0845
602-326-5944
510-986-8600
419-726-5100
202-483-6622
800-392-6327
202-408-4848
415-495-7223
800-835-5233
800-835-5233
305-567-9888
202-464-8648
510-251-2572
818-865-8067
916-979-9265
800-272-3900
408-372-9900
202-832-5168
212-408-1200
212-408-1200
800-227-2345
906-561-2920
510-893-7900
408-688-0114
612-332-3242
612-332-3242
800-342-2383
510-654-4499
662-844-5036
212-363-3500
800-242-8721
916-446-6505
800-638-8299
646-737-9415
212-315-8700
530-345-5864
510-638-5864
916-554-5864
800-223-2732
310-390-2958
800-283-7800
206-547-2707
916-368-5599
888-777-6227
703-790-8980
763-406-8670
202-787-5937
918-250-8101
916-392-1350

Website

https://chcimpact.org/american-indian-health/
https://chcimpact.org/camps-for-kids-with-health-challenges/
https://chcimpact.org/coronavirus-resiliency-fund/

https://chcimpact.org/community-health-charities-disaster-response/

https://chcimpact.org/every-kid-deserves/
https://chcimpact.org/custom-causes/
https://chcimpact.org/health-equity-cause/
https://chcimpact.org/heros-health/
https://chcimpact.org/mens-health-cause/
https://chcimpact.org/mental-health-and-wellbeing-cause/
https://chcimpact.org/refugee-aid/
https://chcimpact.org/end-bullying/
https://chcimpact.org/restore-her-heart/
https://chcimpact.org/womens-health-cause/
http://childsfeedingfund.org
https://www.asafeplace.org/
https://www.adoptamericanetwork.org
https://www.nmac.org
https://www.amfar.org
http://www.aidsunited.org
http://www.aarbf.org/index.htm
http://www.adflegal.org/
http://www.adflegal.org/
https://www.alphal.org

www.als.org
http://www.alsagoldenwest.org
http://www.alsagoldenwest.org
http://www.alssac.org
http://www.alz.org

http://www.alz.org
http://www.amenfoundation.org
https://www.americanbible.org
https://www.americanbible.org
https://www.cancer.org
https://www.cancer.org/
http://www.cancer.org
https://www.cancer.org
https://www.acb.org
https://www.acb.org
http://www.diabetes.org
http://www.diabetes.org
http://www.afa.net
https://www.afsp.org
http://www.heart.org
http://www.heart.org
http://www.kidneyfund.org
http://www.liverfoundation.org
http://www.lung.org
http://www.lung.org/california
http://www.lung.org/california
http://www.lung.org/california
http://www.apdaparkinson.org
https://www.angelflightwest.org
http://www.arthritis.org
http://www.arthritis.org
http://www.arthritis.org
http://www.autismspeaks.org
http://www.baptistworld.org
http://www.bethematch.org
http://www.bwhi.org
https://www.blessing.org
https://bgcsac.org/

County

Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Maricopa County
Alameda County
Lucas County
District of Columbia
New York County
District of Columbia
Contra Costa County
Maricopa County
Maricopa County
Miami Dade County
Arlington County
Alameda County
Monterey County
Sacramento County
Cook County

Santa Cruz County
District of Columbia
Philadelphia County
Philadelphia County
Cobb County
Sacramento County
Alameda County
Santa Clara County
Alexandria City
Alexandria City
Arlington County
Alameda County
Lee County

New York County
Dallas County
Sacramento County
Montgomery County
Essex County

Cook County

Butte County
Alameda County
Sacramento County
Richmond County
Los Angeles County
Fulton County

San Francisco County
Sacramento County
New York County
Falls Church City
Hennepin County
Fulton County
Tulsa County
Sacramento County



Boys & Girls Clubs of America (BGCA)

Breast Cancer Research Foundation, Inc.

Breast Cancer Research Foundation, Inc.
Bridgeport Caribe Youth Leaders

Cadence International

California Hospice and Palliative Care Association
Campus Crusade for Christ's Great Commission Foundation
Campus Crusade for Christ's Great Commission Foundation
Cancer Research Institute

Care Net

Care Net

Center For Human Development

Cerebral Palsy Foundation

CHC: Creating Healthier Communities

CHC: Creating Healthier Communities

CHC: Creating Healthier Communities, Local
Childcare Worldwide

Children's Cancer Assistance Fund

Children's Food Fund / World Emergency Relief
Childre